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The company that is now known as Sanofi Pakistan has been present in Pakistan for  
50 years, saving the lives of millions and improving the quality of life of many more  

through effective, top quality products.

As we embark on the next 50 year mission, we stand firm to protect, enable and support 
people on their health journey through life, empowering them to live life to its full potential.

Sanofi completes half century in Pakistan

1967 - 2017



Syed Babar Ali
Chairman
Sanofi-aventis Pakistan limited
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Historical Milestones

1967

Company was 
incorporated as 

Hoechst Pakistan 
Limited

1972

Manufacturing of 
pharmaceuticals and 
specialty chemicals 

started 

1973

Production of first 
batch of commercial 

products 

1977

The company went 
public and was listed 
on the Karachi Stock 

Exchange

1979

Launch of Flagyl® Agrochemical 
formulation 

started 

1995

Start of Haemaccel® 
production 

Amaryl® launch

2000

Following global merger of Hoechst AG & 
Rhone Poulenc S.A. into a new company 
known as Aventis S.A., the name of the 
company in Pakistan was changed to 

Aventis Pharma (Pakistan) Limited

20031985 1998

• Company changed its 
name to Aventis Limited

• Inception of Claforan® 
plant



2005

2007

Global blockbuster Plavix® 
launched in Pakistan 

2008

Sanofi Pasteur vaccines 
business fully integrated 

into Sanofi-aventis 
Pakistan Limited

2010

Inauguration of liquid 
manufacturing plant

2011

Change of identity / logo 
from Sanofi-aventis to 

Sanofi

• Launch of Lantus® in Pakistan

• Change of name from Aventis 
Limited to Sanofi-aventis Pakistan 

Limited

2013 2016

2012 2014

• Launch of Enterogermina®, 
Pakistan’s first ready-to-drink 

probiotic

• Takeover of Selsun Blue® 
from Abbott

Launch of Genzyme 
business in Pakistan 

1st patient of Gaucher’s Disease 
received therapy 

Aubagio® was administered for the 
first time in Pakistan to a patient of 

Multiple Sclerosis (MS)

Lemtrada® was administered 
for the first time in Pakistan to a 
patient of Multiple Sclerosis (MS) 
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Sanofi is a global life sciences company committed to improving access to healthcare and supporting the people 
we serve throughout the continuum of care. From prevention to treatment, Sanofi transforms scientific innovation 
into healthcare solutions, in human vaccines, rare diseases, multiple sclerosis, oncology, immunology, infectious 
diseases, diabetes and cardiovascular solutions and consumer healthcare. More than 110,000 people at Sanofi 
are dedicated to make a difference on patients’ daily life, wherever they live and enable them to enjoy a healthier 
life.

Medicine has made great progress in the last century. The average life expectancy of people worldwide has 
doubled in that time, thanks in large measure to the development of innovative treatments for serious diseases.

At Sanofi, we have a clear and resolute line of action: to contribute to the continuous advancement of health. As 
a company, and as individuals, Sanofi and its talented employees have always striven to advance the cause of 
health by developing treatments that prevent and treat diseases, while enhancing access to healthcare for the 
people around the world.

The expertise we have developed along the way has had a profound effect, particularly in the developing world. 
We have developed the first vaccine for the dengue virus, which infects 390 million people each year, and whose 
range is expanding due to climate change. Vaccination campaigns have already begun in the Philippines. Thanks 
to systematic vaccination campaigns, we are close to eradicating polio; while over the last decade, sleeping 
sickness treatments have saved more than 180,000 lives. In addition, we provide innovative treatments for global 
killers like diabetes and cardiovascular diseases.

Yet, there is much to be accomplished. A third of the world’s population still has no access to healthcare. And 
providing health products and services is just one part of the solution to tackle health inequalities that threat 
human development. As a responsible leader, we must adapt the way we operate to meet our commitment to 
health.

We also must continue to uncover innovations to be shared widely among those in need. To do so, we know that 
the solution will emerge by listening to our stakeholders, and with a collaborative approach. For that, we partner 
with the Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation, the GAVI Alliance and the World Health Organization, amongst others.

Finally, our commitment to health goes beyond medicine, in part through our corporate responsibility approach 
and our dedication to make a real difference in the lives of people every day.

A Global Life Sciences Company

€33billion
aggregate 

sales in 2016

More than

110,000
employees in 

100
countries
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Our mission: Shaping tomorrow’s health 

As researchers, we have it in us to be extraordinary bold and hopeful because in research what will happen ten or 
fifteen years from now is going to be determined by what we do today. We have the power to bring an idea from 
a scientist’s mind directly to patients.

 

From Science to Solutions 

Scientific and medical advances are extraordinary, and we in R&D, are committed to transforming this new 
knowledge into healthcare solutions for patients. Over the past decades, we have achieved tremendous efforts 
in biomedical research and have progressed in controlling infectious diseases for instance. However, as people 
live longer, they now suffer from more complex and chronic diseases, such as diabetes, cancer or cardiovascular 
diseases. These diseases remain difficult to treat effectively, hence the necessity to find ways to accelerate the 
development of new, more effective and better tolerated health solutions for patients. At the heart of our job 
is high-quality and rigorous science combined with a passion to understand patients’ needs and develop the 
solutions that will improve their lives.

 

 Understanding the needs of patients better 

At Sanofi, we are convinced that to be truly innovative and to bring better treatment options to patients, we must 
understand their needs and how their disease affects their day to day lives. Who is better placed to define gaps 
in treatments than those living with a particular disease or those who advocate for them? Through their insights, 
we develop medicines that better fit their needs.

Our aim is to connect fundamental research (based on biological and animal models) and clinical research 
(focused on human beings) to facilitate the transfer of recent scientific discoveries to the clinical care of patients. 
This way, we will accelerate the provision of better, more effective and targeted treatments. The success of this 
approach requires increased collaboration between our researchers, physicians and clinical research centers.
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Our Purpose

We at Sanofi work passionately, every day, to understand and 
solve healthcare needs of people across the world.
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Our Values

Teamwork
Performing at our best to improve 
people’s lives, winning together as 
One Sanofi.

Courage
Dare to innovate, taking 
ownership and risks and 
learning from failure.

Respect
Embracing the diversity, different 
thoughts and needs of our people, 
customers, communities.

Integrity
Operate with honesty and 
transparency ensuring the highest 
ethical and quality standards.
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Sanofi Pakistan

The company was incorporated on December 8, 1967 as Hoechst Pakistan Limited. Manufacturing of 
pharmaceuticals and specialty chemicals started in 1972. In 1977 the company went public and was listed on 
the, then Karachi Stock Exchange. Agrochemical formulation started in 1985.

In 1996, the Agriculture business was spun off into a separate legal entity called AgrEvo Pakistan (Private) 
Limited, and the following year, Specialty Chemicals business was sold to Clariant Pakistan Limited. Hoechst 
Pakistan Limited changed its name to Hoechst Marion Roussel (Pakistan) Limited in June 1996, and the core 
business was then restricted to pharmaceutical activities.

In December 1999, Hoechst AG & Rhone Poulenc S.A. globally merged their life sciences business into a new 
company known as Aventis S.A. The name of the company in Pakistan was changed to Aventis Pharma (Pakistan) 
Limited in November 2000.

In line with the amalgamation globally, Aventis Pharma (Pakistan) Limited was merged locally with Rhone Poulenc 
Rorer Pakistan (Private) Limited and the company changed its name to Aventis Limited from April 2003.

During 2004 Aventis S.A. was acquired by sanofi synthelabo to form a company called sanofi-aventis S.A. 
Consequently in September 2005 the name of the company was changed to sanofi-aventis Pakistan limited.

In 2011, sanofi-aventis changed its identity to Sanofi. However, the legal entity continues to remain the same i.e 
sanofi-aventis Pakistan limited.

Today, Sanofi is the 5th largest pharmaceutical company in Pakistan with a market share of 3.5% and growth rate 
of 15.3%. 

growth rate of 

15.3%5th
pharmaceutical 

company in 
Pakistan

largest 

3.5%
market 
share of 

Source: IMS MAT Dec 2016
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Our Mission

To enhance the quality of life of the greatest number through providing a continuum of care by answering 
unmet medical needs of the community and promoting access to quality healthcare.
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Company Information

Board of Directors Contact
Syed Babar Ali Chairman Tel: +92 21 35060221-35
Dr. Asim Jamal Chief Executive contact.pk@sanofi.com
Arshad Ali Gohar
Syed Hyder Ali URL
Javed Iqbal www.sanofi.com.pk
Patrick Aghanian www.sanofidiabetes.com.pk
Patrick Chocat
Franck Vidor Registrars & Share Transfer Office
Yasser Pirmuhammad Chief Financial Officer FAMCO Associates (Pvt.) Ltd.

8-F, Next to Hotel Faran, Nursery,
Company Secretary Block-6, P.E.C.H.S., Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi
Saad Usman Tel: (9221) 34380101-5  Fax: (9221) 34380106

URL: www.famco.com.pk
Auditors
EY Ford Rhodes Bankers
Chartered Accountants Citibank, N.A.

MCB Bank Limited.
Legal Advisors Deutsche Bank AG
Hashmi & Hashmi Habib Bank Limited
Ghani Law Associates National Bank of Pakistan
Saadat Yar Khan & Co. Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Limited

International & Commercial Bank of China
Registered Office Standard Chartered Bank (Pakistan) Limited
Plot 23, Sector 22, Korangi Industrial Area,
Karachi - 74900

Postal Address
P.O. Box No. 4962, Karachi - 74000
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Chief Executive 
Officer

Shareholders

Board of
Directors

Management

Board
Committees

Chief Internal
Auditor

Audit
Human Resources
and Remuneration

Share Transfer

Company
Secretary

Corporate Structure
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Corporate Governance

Corporate governance is a system of structures and processes for the direction and control of organizations. It 
is a process through which balance of duties and responsibilities between shareholders, management and the 
board are defined. Thus enabling an organization to maintain the right balance of power and accountability, while 
striving to achieve its objective of enhancing shareholder value. sanofi-aventis Pakistan limited fully implements 
the principles of Corporate Governance in general and the Code of Corporate Governance in specific.

Composition of Board and Directors’ Independence

The board comprises of 9 directors out of which 6 are non-executive, 1 is independent and 2 are executive directors. 
The Chairman of the board is a non-executive director representing minority interest. The roles of Chairman 
and the CEO have been segregated and responsibilities have been clearly defined. The CEO is responsible for 
operations of the company, whereas the Board, under the Chairman, performs oversight responsibilities. 

Board of Directors

Syed Babar Ali Chairman Non-Executive Director
Dr. Asim Jamal CEO & MD Executive Director
Yasser Pirmuhammad CFO Executive Director
Javed Iqbal Independent Director
Arshad Ali Gohar Non-Executive Director
Syed Hyder Ali Non-Executive Director
Patrick Aghanian Non-Executive Director
Franck Vidor Non-Executive Director
Patrick Chocat Non-Executive Director

Board Committees

The Board has formed following Committees in line with the best practices and requirements of the Code of 
Corporate Governance:

Board Audit Committee

The Board Audit Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its responsibilities related to the financial reporting 
process, the system of internal control over financial reporting, risk management and internal controls assessment 
and the company’s process for monitoring compliance with laws and regulations.

The Board Audit Committee comprises of 3 directors, 2 of whom are non-executive while 1 is independent 
director. The Chairman of the Board Audit Committee is a non-executive director. The Audit Committee is 
structured as follows:

Syed Hyder Ali Chairman Non-Executive Director
Franck Vidor Non-Executive Director
Javed Iqbal Independent Director

The Chief Internal Auditor, Muhammad Atif Khan is the Secretary of the Board Audit Committee.

Human Resource and Remuneration Committee

This Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its responsibilities in the formulation and implementation of Human 
Resource Policies and in the appointment, remuneration and succession of CEO, CFO, Company Secretary, 
Chief Internal Auditor and other senior positions reporting directly to the CEO.
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The Committee comprises of two non-executive and one executive director. The Chairman of the Committee is 
a non-executive director. The Committee is structured as follows:

Arshad Ali Gohar Chairman Non-Executive Director
Syed Hyder Ali Non-Executive Director
Dr. Asim Jamal CEO & MD Executive Director

The Director Human Resource, Shakeel Mapara is the Secretary of the Human Resource and Remuneration 
Committee.

Board Share Transfer Committee

The Board Share Transfer Committee has been authorized by the Board to approve transfer of shares. All share 
transfer resolutions are ratified by the Board in subsequent meetings. The Committee is structured as follows:

Dr. Asim Jamal CEO & MD Executive Director
Yasser Pirmuhammad CFO Executive Director

Board Performance Evaluation

The Code of Corporate Governance 2012 stipulates that the Board should put in place a mechanism for an 
annual evaluation of its own performance. In line with this requirement, the Board has set a well-defined criteria 
for the evaluation of its performance, which focuses on the following areas: 

§	Board’s Effectiveness

§	Role of Non-Executive Directors

§	Effectiveness of Board Committees

§	Role of the Chairman

The Board has not conducted an evaluation during 2016. However, steps will be taken to ensure such evaluation 
is done annually as required in the Code.

Performance Evaluation of the Chief Executive

The performance of the Chief Executive (CEO) is based on the criteria defined by the sanofi group, which takes 
into account both qualitative as well as quantitative parameters. The Board is fully aware of the criteria and is 
involved in the performance assessment of the CEO.
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Directors’ Profile

Name of Director Date of Joining Board Other Engagements

Syed Babar Ali Prior to the listing of the 
company in 1977

Chairman:
Chairman • Ali Institute of Education
(Non-Executive Director) • Babar Ali Foundation

• Coca Cola Beverages Pakistan Limited
• Gurmani Foundation
• IGI Insurance Limited
• IGI Investment Bank Limited
• Industrial Technical & Educational Institute
• National Management Foundation
• Syed Maratib Ali Religious & Charitable Trust Society
• Tetra Pak Pakistan Limited
• Tri-Pack Films Limited

Director:
• Nestle Pakistan Limited

Pro-Chancellor:
• Lahore University of Management Sciences (LUMS)

Dr. Asim Jamal June 1, 2015 Member:
Chief Executive
(Executive Director)

Board of Governors of National Management Foundation 
(Governing body of LUMS)
Pakistan Pharmaceuticals Manufacturers’ Association – 
represents sanofi-aventis Pakistan limited
Pakistan France Business Alliance – represents sanofi-
aventis Pakistan limited
Chairman: Pharma Bureau – represents sanofi-aventis 
Pakistan limited
Executive Committee Member, OICCI – represents sanofi-
aventis Pakistan limited 

Arshad Ali Gohar February 11, 2011 Director:
(Non-Executive Director) • Ali Gohar & Company (Private) Limited

• AGT Holdings (Private) Limited
• AGC (Private) Limited

Syed Hyder Ali February 22, 1987 Director:
(Non-Executive Director) • Babar Ali Foundation

• Bulleh Shah Packaging (Private) Limited
• Flexible Packages Convertors (Pty) Limited  
• IGI Insurance Limited
• IGI Life Insurance Limited
• International Steels Limited
• KSB Pumps Company Limited
• National Management Foundation
• Nestle Pakistan Limited
• Packages Construction (Private) Limited
• Packages Lanka (Pvt) Limited
• Packages Limited
• Pakistan Centre for Philanthropy
• Syed Maratib Ali Religious & Charitable Trust Society
• Tetra Pak Pakistan Limited
• Tri-Pack Films Limited
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Name of Director Date of Joining Board Other Engagements

Member:
• Ali Institute of Education
• International Chamber of Commerce, Pakistan
• Lahore University of Management Sciences
• World Wide Fund for Nature

Trustee: 
• Packages Foundation

Javed Iqbal April 25, 2014 Director:
(Independant Director) • Professional Education Foundation Trust

• Samba Bank Pakistan Ltd

Franck Vidor October 30, 2015 None
(Non-Executive Director)

Patrick Chocat October 30, 2015 None
(Non-Executive Director)

Patrick Aghanian March 12, 2015 None
(Non-Executive Director)

Yasser Pirmuhammad January 1, 2016 Trustee:
(Executive Director) • sanofi-aventis Pakistan limited Provident Fund

• sanofi-aventis Pakistan limited Gratuity Fund
• sanofi-aventis Pakistan limited Pension Fund
• sanofi-aventis Pakistan limited Workers’ Profit 

Participation Fund
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Our Products

Oral Anti-Diabetics

Amaryl® (glimepiride) and Amaryl M® (glimepiride + 
metformin) are oral blood glucose-lowering drugs 
of the sulfonylurea class, administered once a day 
to treat type 2 diabetes in combination with diet 
and exercise measures. 

Daonil® (gilbenclamide) and Daonil M® 
(glibenclamide + metformin) are oral 
hypoglycemic agents belonging to the 
sulfonylurea class. Daonil® is used in the 
treatment of type 2 diabetes and is used in 
conjunction with proper diet and exercise to 
decrease blood sugar levels.

Neodipar® (metformin) is an oral diabetes medicine that helps 
control blood sugar levels. It is used for the management of 
type 2 diabetes. At times this is used in combination with 
insulin or other medications for more efficient blood glucose 
control.  

Lantus® (insulin glargine) works by lowering levels of glucose 
(blood sugar) in the blood. Insulin glargine is a long-acting form of 
insulin that is slightly different from other forms of insulin that are 
not man-made. 

SoloSTAR® is an insulin delivery device / disposable pen that is 
pre-filled with Lantus® (insulin glargine) and it enables patients 
to inject up to 80 IUs of insulin, in one shot- if advised by the 
physician. It is designed to meet the everyday needs of people 
with diabetes, making insulin injection almost painless as slight 
pressure suffices to inject the right dose (30% less force than 
similar devices).

Apidra® is a rapid-acting insulin analog indicated to improve 
blood sugar levels in adults with type 2 diabetes or adults and 
children with type 1 diabetes.

The primary activity of insulin glulisine, is regulation of glucose 
metabolism. Apidra® is available in a pre-filled SoloStar pen. 
Each pen contains 3 ml solution, equivalent to 300 Units. 

Insulins
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Jevtana® (cabazitaxel) is a prescription anti-cancer medicine used with 
the steroid medicine prednisone. Jevtana® is used to treat people with 
prostate cancer that has worsened even after treatment with other anti-
cancer medicines, including docetexal (Taxotere®). 

Taxotere® (docetaxel) is a drug in the taxoid class, which inhibits cancer cell 
division by essentially “freezing” the cell’s internal skeleton, comprised of 
microtubules which assemble and disassemble during a cell cycle. Taxotere® 
promotes assembly and blocks disassembly, thereby preventing cancer cells 
from dividing and resulting in their death.

Eloxatin® (oxaliplatin) is a platinum salt that has brought major progress in 
the treatment of metastatic colorectal cancer by making surgery possible 
for a significant proportion of patients with isolated hepatic metastases by 
rapidly and significantly reducing metastasis size. Eloxatin® holds out the 
hope of an extended lifespan and possible recovery for these patients.

Fludara® (fludarabine) is a chemotherapy drug used in the treatment of 
hematological malignancies (cancers of blood cells such as leukemias and 
lymphomas). It causes the death of cancer cells by interfering with their 
growth and reproduction. Fludara® is used to treat a type of cancer known 
as chronic lymphocytic leukemia (CLL) in people for whom other treatments 
have not worked. The injectable form of this medication may also be used 
to treat low-grade non-Hodgkin’s Lymphoma (Lg-NHL) in people for whom 
other treatments have not worked.

Cancer
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When a patient receives an organ transplant, the body’s white blood cells may 
react to try to reject the transplanted organ. Thymoglobulin® (anti-thymocyte 
globulin) is an immunosuppressant that acts to reduce the body’s natural 
immunity in patients who receive kidney transplants, thereby reducing the risk 
of rejection.

Xatral® (alfuzosin) is used for symptomatic treatment of Benign Prostatic 
Hyperplasia which is a condition where the prostate gland enlarges but 
is not cancerous (i.e. it is benign). Enlarged prostate occurs primarily in 
older men and can cause problems in passing urine. 

This is used as an antispasmodic in the management of biliary-tract, urinary-
tract, and gastrointestinal spasm. No-Spa® (drotaverine HCI) is indicated in 
the management of irritable bowel syndrome, renal colic, biliary colic, and the 
management of severe pain during menstruation. 

Gardan® (mefanamic acid) is used to relieve mild to moderate pain including 
soft tissue injuries, other painful musculoskeletal conditions, headache, dental 
pain, post-operative pain & dysmenorrhea.

Muscoril® (thiochochicoside) is a muscle relaxant drug with anti-
inflammatory and analgesic properties. It is used for treating muscular 
spasms, and rheumatologic, orthopedic, and traumatologic disorders. 

An anti-inflammatory analgesic and antipyretic, Profenid ® (ketoprofen) is 
used in the treatment of rheumatoid arthritis, osteoarthritis and to allevi-
ate moderate pain.

Stemetil® (prochlorperazine maleate) is used to treat nausea, 
vomiting and dizziness due to various causes, including 
migraine (severe headache).

Urology

Pain Management
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Telfast®(fexofenadine)  is an effective and potent 
antihistaminic agent, devoid of sedative effects and with a 
prolonged duration of action allowing administration once 
every 12 or 24 hours. It is indicated for the treatment 
of hay fever and chronic idiopathic urticaria. The 
Telfast-D® formulation combines this antihistaminic with a 
prolonged-release decongestion agent. 

One of the oldest and most trusted antihistamines, Avil® (pheniramine  
maleate) is used to treat allergic conditions such as hay fever or urticaria.  

Nasacort® (triamcinolone acetonide) allergy nasal spray is a once-a-day 
treatment for hay fever. Nasacort® prevents the body from releasing the 
chemicals that cause the symptoms of hay fever (sneezing, itching and a 
runny or blocked nose) and controls symptoms. 

Phenergan® (promethazine) is one of the most established 
antihistamines in the local market. It is useful in perennial and 
seasonal allergic rhinitis, allergic conjunctivitis, urticaria and 
pruritis. Phenergan® also prevents motion sickness, and treats 
nausea and vomiting after surgery and is effective in the relief of 
apprehension and inducing light sleep from which a patient can 
easily be aroused.

Avomine® (promethazine theoclate) is an antihistamine. It works by 
preventing the action of histamine. Avomine® is an active, anti-emetic for 
use in the prevention and treatment of nausea and motion sickness.

Allergy Management
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Rhinathiol® (carbocisteine) is a mucolytic agent for the adjunctive 
therapy of respiratory tract disorders characterized by excessive, 
viscous mucus, including otitis media with effusion (glue ear) and 
chronic obstructive airway disease. 

Tixylix® is a cough syrup for children containing promethazine hydrochloride 
and pholcodine in a pleasant blackcurrant flavor. Tixylix® is indicated for the 
symptomatic relief of dry cough and as an adjuvant in the treatment of upper 
respiratory tract infections in children. It is also useful for the relief of irritating 
night cough and spasm of whooping cough in children. 

Stilnox® (zolpidem) is a hypnotic which is indicated in the short-term treatment of 
insomnia. It rapidly induces sleep that is qualitatively close to natural sleep and 
devoid of certain side effects that are characteristic of the benzodiazepine class as 
a whole. Its action lasts for a minimum of six hours, and it is generally well tolerated, 
allowing the patient to awake with a reduced risk of impaired attention, decreased 
alertness or memory lapses throughout the day. 

Haemaccel® (polygeline) is an emergency care / life-saving product. 
It is a plasma substitute for volume replacement used to correct or 
avert circulatory insufficiency due to plasma / blood volume deficiency, 
resulting from bleeding or from a shift in plasma volume between the 
circulatory compartments. It is a ready-for-use solution for intravenous 
infusion and can also be used as a carrier solution for various medicines. 
Haemaccel® is recommended by the World Health Organization (WHO) 
on its list of ‘Essential Medicines’. 

Cough & Cold 

Sleep Disorders

Emergency Care
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Plavix® (clopidogrel) is used to prevent blood clots after a recent heart attack or 
stroke, and in people with certain disorders of the heart or blood vessels. It prevents 
blood clots (thrombi) forming in hardened blood vessels (arteries), a process known 
as atherothrombosis, which can lead to atherothrombotic events (such as stroke, 
heart attack, or death).

CoPlavix® (clopidogrel acetylsalicylic acid) is a fixed-dose combination 
of clopidogrel and acetylsalicylic acid. CoPlavix® is used to prevent 
blood clots forming in hardened blood vessels (a process known as 
atherothrombosis) which can lead to events such as stroke, heart attack 
or death. CoPlavix® was introduced to the Pakistan market in 2014. 

Aprovel® (irbesartan) is indicated for the treatment of hypertension and 
diabetic nephropathy in patients with type 2 diabetes. It acts by blocking 
the effect of angiotensin, the hormone responsible for the contraction 
of blood vessels, thereby permitting the normalization of arterial blood 
pressure.

CoAprovel® (irbesartan and hydrochlorothiazide) is indicated for 
treatment of hypertension (essential hypertension). It may be 
used either alone or in combination with other antihypertensive 
agents. CoAprovel® may also be used as initial therapy in 
patients who are likely to need multiple drugs to achieve their 
blood pressure goals.

Cordarone® (amiodarone hydrochloride) is an antiarrhythmic. It is 
used to treat certain types of life-threatening recurrent irregular 
heartbeat in patients who cannot tolerate or do not respond well 
to other medicines. Cordarone® works by helping the heart to 
regain a normal rhythm.

Clexane® (enoxaparin sodium) is the most widely studied and used low 
molecular weight heparin (LMWH) in the world & is approved for more 
clinical indications than any other LMWH. Clexane® is an anti-coagulant 
used to inhibit the formation of clots in veins and arteries, thereby 
preventing possible acute or chronic complications associated with deep 
vein or arterial thrombosis.

Cardiology
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Tritace® contains the active ingredient ramipril, which is an ACE 
inhibitor. It is used to lower blood pressure and control hypertension 
(high blood pressure). It may also be used as treatment following a 
heart attack (myocardial infarction) complicated with heart failure or 
to reduce the risk of heart attack or stroke. 

CoTritace® is a combination product with two active ingredients: 
ramipril and hydrochlorothiazide. Ramipril relaxes blood vessels and 
makes the heart pump more efficiently. Hydrochlorothiazide belongs 
to the class of medications known as diuretics and helps control 
blood pressure by eliminating excess salt and water from the body. 

Winstor® (atorvastatin) is a member of the drug class known as statins, 
used for lowering blood cholesterol. It also stabilizes plaque and prevents 
strokes through anti-inflammatory and other mechanisms. This drug is 
indicated to prevent heart attacks, strokes, to lower cholesterol and 
other harmful types of cholesterol in the body and to slow the progress 
of heart disease.

Lasix® / Lasoride® (furosemide) is a diuretic that 
prevents the body from absorbing too much salt 
and allows the salt to be passed out in the urine. 
It is used to treat fluid retention (edema) in people 
with congestive heart failure, liver disease, or cer-
tain kidney disorders.

Tarivid® (ofloxacin) is a fluroquinolone antibiotic with a broad anti-
bacterial spectrum. Tarivid® is prescribed for acute, chronic or recurrent 
lower respiratory tract infections, skin and soft tissue infections, bone 
and joint infections, urinary tract infections and infections of the genital 
organs. 

Antibiotics
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Claforan®  (cefotaxime) is a third-generation cephalosporin injectable 
antibiotic for the treatment of a wide range of infections including 
those of the respiratory tract, skin and soft tissues, urinary tract, and 
meningitis due to susceptible pathogens in both adults and children. 
It is also indicated for surgical prophylaxis (i.e. prevention of surgical 
infections). 

Aventriax® (ceftriaxone) is a third-generation cephalosporin antibiotic. 
Like other third-generation cephalosporins, it has broad spectrum 
activity against Gram-positive and Gram-negative bacteria. This drug 
is indicated for the treatment of lower respiratory tract infections, acute 
bacterial otitis media, skin infections, bone and joint infections, intra-
abdominal and urinary tract infections, pelvic inflammatory disease 
(PID), uncomplicated gonorrhea, bacterial septicemia, and meningitis. 
Ceftriaxone injection is also given before certain types of surgery to 
prevent infections that may develop after the operation.

This antibiotic targets a wide range of bacterial infections and is 
commonly used to treat respiratory tract conditions such as acute 
bronchitis, tonsillitis and pneumonia. Rulid® (roxithromycin) also 
combats bacterial infections in the body’s genitals, gastrointestinal 
tract and soft tissues.

The active ingredient of Orelox® is cefpodoxime, an antibiotic used to 
treat bacterial infections. It is a broad-spectrum antibiotic that kills a 
wide variety of bacteria that cause commonly-occurring infections of 
the upper and lower airways, skin and soft tissue. It may also be used 
to treat urinary tract infections.

Tavanic® (levofloxacin) is used to treat bacterial infections. 
Levofloxacin works by killing the bacteria that are causing an 
infection. As levofloxacin is effective against a large number 
of bacteria, it is used to treat a range of infections, including 
infections of the chest, urinary tract and skin. 

Targocid® (teicoplanin) injection is an antibiotic. It is used to kill 
bacteria responsible for infections which can occur in your blood 
(sepsis), bones or joints. This antibiotic is generally used when the 
bacteria causing the infection are not satisfactorily eliminated by other 
antibiotics or when patients may be allergic to other antibiotics.
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Proton pump inhibitors (PPI) block the production of acid by the 
stomach. Xerosec®  (omeprazole) is used in the treatment of dyspepsia, 
peptic ulcer disease (PUD), gastroesophageal reflux disease (GORD/
GERD) and Zollinger-Ellison syndrome, all caused by stomach acid. 
Omeprazole blocks the enzyme in the wall of the stomach that 
produces acid. 

Meldere® (esomeprazole) also belongs to the PPI class and is used to treat 
the symptoms of gastroesophageal reflux disease (GERD), a condition in 
which backward flow of acid from the stomach causes heartburn and 
possible injury of the esophagus. It belongs to a class of medications 
called proton pump inhibitors and works by decreasing the amount of 
acid made in the stomach. 

It may also be used to decrease the chance of development of ulcers in 
patients taking non-steroidal anti-inflammatory drugs (NSAIDs). It is also 
used with other medications to treat and prevent the return of stomach 
ulcers caused by a certain type of bacteria (H. pylori).

Nivaquine® (chloroquine phosphate) is an antimalarial medicine. 
It works by attacking the parasites once they have entered 
the red blood cells, killing the parasites and preventing further 
multiplication. 

Anti-malaria

Gastric Diseases 
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Introduced in 1979 and today a household name, Flagyl® (metronidazole) 
is effective for the treatment of parasitic infections caused by trichomonas 
vaginalis or entamoeba histolytica known to cause diarrheal disease.

Flagyl Plus® combines metronidazole (Flagyl®) and diloxanide furoate. 
This combination provides broad spectrum amoebicidal activity through 
the coverage of both tropozoites & cysts forms, providing not only cure 
in symptomatic Amoebiasis but also actively preventing the spread of 
the disease.

Secnidazole is a synthetic derivative of the group of nitroimidazoles. It 
is  indicated in Intestinal amoebiasis, hepatic amoebiasis, Giardiasis, 
urethritis and vaginitis due to Trichomonas vaginalis.

Enterogermina® (bacillus clausii) is an oral suspension probiotic 
offered in single doses. It restores the intestinal bacteria 
balance in case of an intestinal disorder. Enterogermina® can 
be used for prevention and management of diarrhea. 

Diarrhea
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Epilepsy 

Epilim® (sodium valproate) belongs to a group of medicines called 
anticonvulsants and is used for the treatment of epilepsy in children 
and adults. 

Frisium® (clobazam) belongs to a class of medications called benzodiazepines 
and is effective against all seizure types. It is used mainly as an add-on 
(adjunctive) medication for primary generalized and partial seizure disorders 
but it can also be effective when used alone.

Consumer Healthcare

Selsun Blue® contains selenium sulfide and is used to treat dandruff and 
a certain scalp infection (seborrheic dermatitis). It reduces itching, flaking, 
irritation, and redness of the scalp. Selsun Blue® shampoo targets the 
source to control dandruff, and leaves hair clean and healthy looking.

Seacod® is a health supplement. Packed with essential Omega- 3 
fatty acids, Seacod® is a natural source of Vitamin A and Vitamin 
D, which builds immunity and offers protection from diseases. 
Seacod® helps build immunity, prevent cough and cold, and 
maintains all-round health naturally. 
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Seacod Active® tablets contain 190mg of Omega-3 fatty acids. The 
power of Omega-3 helps keep the heart healthy and active. It reduces 
malfunctioning of the heart while also reducing body stiffness and ensuring 
wellness of the heart.  Presence of Plus DHA in Seacod Active® helps 
maintain healthy brain function. 

CollaFlex® improves joint flexibility, and helps 
keep joints healthy. 

E-Cod Plus® comes with the added advantage of T3 (tocotrienol), 
which keeps the heart healthy by maintaining good cholesterol 
levels.  It also contains Vitamin E which helps prevent leg cramps. 
The additional benefits of Cod liver oil in E-Cod Plus keeps muscles 
healthy.
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Dengvaxia®

Dengvaxia® is the first vaccine licensed for the prevention of 
dengue in the world.

Sanofi Pasteur developed the first vaccine to be approved 
against dengue in 2015. This vaccine was the culmination of 
over two decades of scientific innovation and collaboration, 
as well as 25 clinical studies in 15 countries around the 
world. 

Dengue is a mosquito-borne illness known for its high fevers, 
intense joint and muscle pain and crushing headaches, 
lending it its nickname – breakbone fever. Severe cases 
can lead to hemorrhagic fever, a potentially fatal condition 
requiring hospitalization.

Half the world’s population, 3.9 billion, lives in countries at 
risk, with 96 million people affected each year, according to 
the WHO. With broad vaccination programs, Sanofi Pasteur 
has estimated dengue-endemic countries can aim to reduce 
the burden of dengue by 50% in five years.

The registration process to make Dengvaxia® available in 
Pakistan has been initiated.

To date, dengue vaccine has been registered in fourteen 
countries: Bolivia, Brazil, Cambodia, Costa Rica, El 
Salvador, Guatemala, Indonesia, Mexico, Paraguay, Peru, 
The Philippines, Singapore, Thailand and Venezuela.

“When Sanofi set out to develop a dengue vaccine 20 
years ago together with local and global public health 
and scientific communities, it was with the intention of 
developing an innovative vaccine to tackle this global 
public health need,” said Olivier Brandicourt, MD, Chief 
Executive Officer, Sanofi. 
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Vaccines

Menactra®

Menactra® is Meningococcal (Groups A, C, Y, W-135) Polysaccharide Diphtheria Toxoid Conjugate Vaccine. 
Menactra is indicated for active immunization to prevent meningococcal diseases caused by Neisseria Meningitidis 
serogroups A, C, Y and W-135. Menactra® is approved for use in individuals 9 months through 55 years of age.

1. WHO. Dengue and severe dengue. Fact sheet n°117, Updated February 2015.
Available at http://www.who.int/mediacentre/factsheets/fs117/en. Accessed February 2015.
2. WHO. Dengue guidelines for diagnosis, treatment, prevention and control. WHO/HTM/NTD/DEN/2009.1.
Available at http://whqlibdoc.who.int/publications/2009/9789241547871_eng.pdf. Accessed March 2015.
3. European Center for Disease Prevention and Control. Dengue fever - Factsheet for health professionals.
Available at: http://ecdc.europa.eu/en/healthtopics/dengue_fever/factsheet-for-health-professionals/Pages/Factsheet_health_professionals.aspx.
Accessed March 2015. 
4. Shepard DS, Halasa YA, Undurraga EA, Stanaway J. Global economic cost of dengue illness. Poster presented at: American Society of 
Tropical Medicine and Hygiene Annual Meeting; Oct. 25-29, 2015, Philadelphia, PA, Poster 781 

2 - 3

DENGUE SYMPTOMS -
BREAKBONE FEVER2-3

HOW
DENGUE IS

TRANSMITTED
Infected mosquito

transmits dengue virus
to other humans

1 dengue infected
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Uninfected
Aedes aegypti mosquito

Aedes aegypti mosquito
infected with dengue for 

the rest of its life
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Verorab

Verorab is Inactivated Rabies vaccine for Human use, prepared on Cell Cultures. It is indicated for the prevention 
of rabies in children and adults. It can be used before or after exposure as a primary vaccination or as a booster 
dose. Rabies is a serious infection caused by a virus. The virus affects the brain. Verorab works by causing the 
body to protect itself against rabies. 

Pentaxim

Pentaxim is a pentavalent (5 in 1) combination vaccine indicated for active immunization of infants from six 
weeks of age against Diphtheria, Tetanus, Pertussis, Poliomyelitis and invasive infections caused by Haemophilus 
influenzae type b (such as meningitis, septicaemia, cellulitis, arthritis, epiglottitis, pneumopathy and osteomyelitis). 
The vaccine contains acellular pertussis and inactivated polio vaccine, both of which have been found to be 
effective and have a better side effect profile. It is also indicated for booster in children who have previously received 
a primary vaccination with this vaccine or a diphtheria-tetanus-(whole cell or acellular) pertussis-poliomyelitis 
vaccine, whether mixed or not with the freeze-dried conjugate Haemophilus influenzae type b vaccine.

Typhim Vi

Typhim Vi (Typhoid Vi Polysaccharide Vaccine), for intramuscular use, is a sterile solution containing the cell 
surface Vi polysaccharide extracted from Salmonella Typhi, S typhi Ty2 strain. Typhim Vi  works by preventing 
onset of typhoid fever in adults and children over 2 years of age, A single injection of Typhim provides protection 
for at least 3 years. 

Avaxim

Avaxim is an inactivated Hepatitis A vaccine used for active immunization against infection caused by the hepatitis 
A virus. Hepatitis A is an infection caused by a virus which is usually transmitted in unclean food or drink. It may 
also be transmitted by sharing needles and some sexual practices.  Avaxim is available in 2 SKUs, Avaxim 80 U 
which is indicated for active immunization against infection caused by the hepatitis A virus in children aged from 
12 months to 15 years inclusive & Avaxim 160 Adult vaccine which is indicated for active immunization against 
infection caused by the hepatitis A virus in adolescents from 16 years of age and above.

Imovax Polio

Imovax Polio [Inactivated Poliomyelitis Vaccine (Vero Cell Origin)] is indicated for active immunization against 
poliomyelitis caused by poliovirus types 1, 2 and 3 in infants, children and adults both for primary immunization 
and for boosters. Imovax Polio is also indicated for subjects for whom oral vaccination is contraindicated. It is 
recommended that all infants, unimmunized children and adolescents not previously immunized be vaccinated 
routinely against paralytic poliomyelitis.

Stamaril

Stamaril is a vaccine that provides protection against a serious infectious disease called yellow fever. Yellow fever 
occurs in certain areas of the world and is spread to man through the bites of infected mosquitoes.
Stamaril is given to people who:

 • Are travelling to, passing through or living in an area where yellow fever occurs

 • Are travelling to any country that requires an International Certificate of Vaccination for entry

 • May handle infectious materials such as laboratory workers

Stamaril is given as a single dose to adults and children from 6 months of age.

Vaxigrip

Vaxigrip is a purified, inactivated, split virion vaccine for the prevention of influenza caused by Influenza Virus types 
A and B in adults and children aged 6 months and over. New types of influenza virus can appear each year hence 
vaccination is recommended every year. 
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At Sanofi, the Medical team has a vision to be patient centric and to set stringent standards for clinical, scientific 
& operational excellence and compliance. A team of diverse individuals have collectively shaped the team to 
realize this vision.    

The 2016 clinical research plan was focused on the therapeutic fields of Diabetes, Oncology, and Consumer 
Healthcare. There were 12 local and regional clinical studies involving around 450 investigators, enrolling a pool 
of over 6,000 patients over 2015-2016. These studies are principally designed to understand disease distribution 
and its epidemiology.

In Pakistan, according to the International Diabetes Federation (IDF) Atlas, 1 in 15 adults has diabetes. Furthermore, 
statistics indicate that 41.7% of adults with diabetes are undiagnosed. Efforts to improve capacity for diagnosis 
and treatment of diabetes should occur in the context of integrated non communicable disease management 
to yield better outcomes. Therefore, real world data on current diabetes management practices is needed for 
informed decision making at the national level. 

The International Diabetes Management Practices Study (IDMPS) is the largest observational study of adult 
people with diabetes and their healthcare providers (HCPs) in the developing world which was initiated by Sanofi. 
The study is ongoing and is being conducted in a series of waves, beginning with Wave 1 in 2005. In each Wave, 
participating HCPs collect real world data on diabetes management for each patient enrolled in a standardized 
format, allowing findings from multiple regions to be compared and contrasted in a uniform manner. Pakistan 
has been a part of the IDMPS program since 2011-12 (Wave 5) engaging approximately 60 HCPs to date and 
gathering data on >800 patients with diabetes. IDMPS is revealing the real-life challenges of managing diabetes. 
Currently, 24 countries including Pakistan are engaged in the conduct of Wave 7. Further information about the 
IDMPS study program can be found at the following website:  http://www.idmps.org/en/ 

Many individuals with diabetes wish to fast during the month of Ramadan. Therefore, it is very important to tailor 
the needs of diabetic patients by changing diabetes care and imparting patient education specific to Ramadan. 
In 2016, Pakistan participated in the Ramadan Study which is currently concluding data management of 
approximately 2000 patients from 12 countries in the Middle East Region with a predominantly Muslim population. 
The purpose of this study is to get an updated understanding for the pattern of care of Diabetes during Ramadan 
and its impact on patient’s lifestyle, treatment, glycemic control and complications.

Medical

12
clinical studies

450
investigators

Over 

6,000
patients enrolled
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Prostate cancer (PCa) is the second most common malignancy worldwide among men. A local cancer registry 
published in 2014 estimated that PCa accounts for 8.3% cancers in men in Pakistan. There is very little information 
available on how metastatic prostate cancer patients are managed locally. The study aims to determine the 
proportion of high volume/extensive disease amongst metastatic hormone sensitive PCa patients presenting to 
urologists. It will also describe the profile of metastatic PCa patients and assess their adherence to the treatment 
plan.  The findings of the study are expected to encourage multidisciplinary team approach between urologists 
and oncologists in the management of PCa patients leading to better patient outcomes. 

Diarrheal disease is a major burden on the health of Pakistani children. Children under 5 are the main victims 
of mortality due to severe dehydration associated with gastroenteritis. Continuing its program of studies in 
the pediatric population, a local study called MIRACLE was initiated in 2015. The study is focusing on the 
management of acute gastroenteritis in children between the ages of 1 month to 5 years. This will help identify 
gaps (if any) between clinical practice versus national & international guidelines. This study is the second step 
after the MANDATE study in gathering information on, and understanding acute gastroenteritis in children under 
five. 

In 2015-2016, results of studies conducted over the previous years were shared in International Congresses 
specific to various therapeutic areas. The following 4 nation-wide, local studies were presented: 

Study Congress Venue & Date

To assess severity of acute 
gastroenteritis in outpatient 
clinics

International Congress of 
Pediatrics

Vancouver, August, 
2016

To determine prevalence of 
hypertension & cardiac risk in 
adults

World Cardiology Congress Mexico City, June, 
2016

Decision making in 
Community Acquired 
Pneumonia

Gulf Thoracic Conference 
Dubai, January, 
2016

To determine prevalence of 
undiagnosed diabetes in 
Pakistan

International Diabetes 
Federation Congress

Vancouver, 
December, 2015

The Medical Information Service (MIS) at Sanofi is a robust process which addresses the information needs of 
physicians all over Pakistan. Queries pertaining to disease and products are forwarded to MIS which typically 
provides a response within 48 hours.

The Medical Department is committed to strengthen partnership with the medical community under the scientific 
umbrella, while remaining compliant with Sanofi’s Code of Ethics.

37



Quality Matters

At Sanofi, we are committed to our responsibility towards patient safety, which is why we take issues related to 
the quality of our products very seriously. Local manufacturing and Quality function complies with Sanofi’s global 
standards. Despite strict checks and balances, we recognize that issues may still arise, technical issues or those 
related to packaging or physical appearance. Some examples of this could be:

Discoloration Broken or missing tablet Melted capsule

Particles in the solution Mislabeling (misprinted text, batch 
No. &/or missing expiry date)

Cracked vial/ bottle or ampoule

Syrup

If you come across any such issue or any other concern with a Sanofi product, please communicate immediately 
on the quality page on www.sanofi.com.pk or simply email at quality.pk@sanofi.com with the following details:

• Your name and contact details

• Sanofi product name and dosage

• Batch number of the product

• Quality issue or complaint

• Name and location of chemist from where you purchased the product

• Availability of product on which you have concern 
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Industrial Affairs

The manufacturing facility that provides health solutions to patients  

The manufacturing site of Sanofi Pakistan is one of the most complex sites within the Africa, Middle East and 
South Asia Region of Sanofi.

The site is currently producing over 1.5 billion tablets, 50 million ampoules and vials, and 34 million oral liquids. 

In 2016, following were the key achievements at site:

• Four million safe man-hours achieved. 

• Waste Water Treatment Plant was upgraded to cater for increasing effluent treatment needs in line with 
applicable laws. 

Quality – at the heart of our activities 

Quality and Compliance play a key role in any pharmaceutical manufacturing organization for producing quality 
products. This is not only instrumental in building trust in physicians, patients, and customers for the good quality 
of products but also to generate a high level of trust and confidence in the robust processes for manufacturing 
quality products. 

The Karachi site quality systems are well-equipped with the latest chromatographic techniques, spectrophotometry 
and conventional analytical techniques for routine and real time testing of API, raw, packaging materials and 
finished products. Near Infra-Red (NIR) spectroscopy technology is being used for 100% identification of 
materials, which has simplified the process of raw material testing by reducing lead time of end-to-end process 
of producing finished products. 

In 2016, the Industrial Quality & Compliance (IQC) organization:

• Received GMP certificate from DRAP (Drug Regulatory Authority of Pakistan).

• Retained certification of Malaysian FDA as per PIC/S standards.
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Human Resources, Training & Development

Training days per employee 

Full year 2015

5.5
4.43

Overall Organization Sales Overall Organization Sales

Full year 2016

6.15
4.37

Training and people development remained key focus areas throughout 2016 while exceeding various benchmarks 
set in 2015. Specialized indoor training and workshops were developed and executed across the Sales Force, 
Head Office and Industrial Affairs. 

Our thrust has been around building a competent and a professional learning environment. The main objectives 
being:

- Enhance technical skills for higher efficiency and quality production.

- Have an educational process to build concepts and gain more knowledge to enhance the performance of 
employees. 

- Manage change and develop leadership skills at all levels.

- Inculcate a value oriented culture for stronger employee engagement and employee satisfaction. 

- Focus not on just what we want to achieve but also on the how part by enabling competencies. 

- Develop future potentials to take on senior roles through succession planning. 

Key Programs

• ‘In Pursuit of Sales Excellence’

o Initial sales training program for newly hired sales representatives to equip them before they interface 
with our customers.

• ‘ABC Aiming Best In Class’

o To sharpen basic sales skills for the entire Sales Force.

• ‘Walk the Talk’

o For all supervisors with a focus on three Sanofi competencies: Developing People, Act for Change 
and Corporate Transversally.

• ‘Conquering Yourself’

o A self-awareness program to develop interpersonal skills. 

• ‘Let’s Connect’

o To build sales leadership for middle management. 
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WorkshopsIn House

ABC Round II
Professional Grooming & 

Emailing Etiquettes

Enhancing
Performance
With Advance 

Coaching

What & How You Say Is 
What Matters

ABC Round I
Time & Temitory

Management

Let’s Connect

Inter personal 
Skills

Conquering 
Your Self

Step Up to Realize 
Your Potential

Business
Management
Certification
Program II

Walk The Talk
For DMs & HO

Product Refreshers

1,280 1,172 904 316 55 92638

Elements Of Sales Call Induction Trainings Initial Sales Training Programs

Coaching Simulations Cross Product Trainings Field Coaching

Employees trained on technical skills
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The “ACCA Approved Employer” status is considered a global benchmark for excellence in training and support 
and is granted by ACCA to employers who provide learning opportunities for ACCA members to support their 
Continuing Professional Development (CPD).

Sanofi was awarded the “ACCA Approved Employer” status in September 2016 after evaluation against set 
criteria. 

Meeting this standard will enhance our brand equity for potential employees and help us attract, develop and 
retain talent. 

ACCA Approved Employer
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Media

Media is an important stakeholder to manage public opinion, perception, image and reputation. During 2016, 
several initiatives were undertaken to raise visibility of Sanofi and to build a positive image of the company. This 
objective was achieved through engaging with stakeholders, leveraging print, electronic, digital (internet) and 
social media. 

Website

Several updates and upgrades were made to the company website (www.sanofi.com.pk). The ‘Product’ section 
was revamped with the objective to communicate information more effectively with a non-medical audience.  

Information in the ‘Investors’ section was updated and published in English and Urdu in order to be compliant 
with the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) requirements.

Social media

Sanofi Pakistan went live across Facebook, Twitter and Instagram in October 2016. 

facebook.com/sanofipk twitter.com/sanofipk instagram.com/sanofipk

The objective of launching a social media presence was to raise visibility of Sanofi and create an engagement 
platform with the general public. Social media is being utilized in a structured, strategic manner to promote 
healthier lifestyles and spread disease awareness aligned with our specific areas of expertise.
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Sanofi and CEJ jointly hold Health Reporting Workshop 

Sanofi partnered with the prestigious ‘Centre for Excellence in Journalism’ (CEJ) for a workshop on health reporting. 
The Centre for Excellence in Journalism (CEJ) a collaboration between the International Center for Journalists 
(ICFJ), the Institute of Business Administration (IBA), and the Medill School of Journalism at Northwestern 
University. Held in December 2016 at CEJ, the workshop engaged local top-tier print and electronic media 
(English & Urdu) and hosted veteran journalists as guest speakers. 

Pakistan becomes 3rd country after India & Brazil to launch KiDS

Sanofi Pakistan implemented the KiDS initiative in November 2016 at Lahore Grammar School. KiDS is an 
international collaborative project of the International Diabetes Federation (IDF) and multiple partners, including 
Sanofi. Pakistan became the third country in the world, after India and Brazil, to launch KiDS. 

Regional guidelines for diabetes management in Ramadan disseminated in Pakistan

Sanofi collaborated with the Baqai Institute of Diabetes & Endocrinology (BIDE) to share much-needed guidance 
on the management of diabetes during the holy month of Ramadan. A press conference was held at the Karachi 
Press Club for the dissemination of guidelines to general public through mainstream print and electronic media.

The guidance is based on the ‘New Guidelines on Diabetes Management during Ramadan’ launched earlier in 
Dubai by the Diabetes & Ramadan International Alliance (DAR). These guidelines were the result of the combined 
expertise and efforts of international experts from multiple countries and supported by an unrestricted educational 
grant from Sanofi. 

Print Media
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WHO recommends Dengvaxia® 

The Strategic Advisory Group of Experts (SAGE) on Immunization issued its recommendations to the World 
Health Organization (WHO) on the use of Sanofi Pasteur’s Dengvaxia® dengue vaccine in endemic countries. 
SAGE advised that countries with high dengue transmission consider introduction of the dengue vaccine as part 
of an integrated disease prevention strategy, including vector control to effectively lower their dengue disease 
burden. 

World Meningitis Day

World Meningitis Day is marked globally on April 24. Sanofi raised awareness about the rise of meningitis cases 
in Pakistan and the importance of vaccine for protection to mark the day.

3rd International Diabetes Conference 

Sanofi and Diabetic Association of Pakistan (DAP) collaborated to hold the 3rd International Diabetes Conference in 
Lahore, Karachi and Islamabad. International speakers from globally recognized centers of academic excellence 
shared their experience and expertise in diabetes management with local healthcare professionals.

Rare Disease Day

Sanofi Genzyme commemorated World Rare Disease Day on February 29 by creating nationwide awareness of 
Rare diseases through newspaper supplements. 
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Corporate Social Responsibility
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Embedded into Sanofi’s business strategy, CSR drives innovation and contributes to the company’s 
success. We place the patient at the heart of our CSR strategy. In addition, our commitment to 

human rights provides the foundation for all our initiatives.

Our CSR strategy is organized in four pillars: Patient, Ethics, People and Planet. It includes six 
priority topics which have been defined in collaboration with over 100 stakeholders worldwide. 

These CSR priorities support, guide and inspire us as we seek to improve access to healthcare and 
deliver innovative solutions adapted to patients’ needs across the globe.

KiDS (Kids & Diabetes in Schools) 

KiDS is an international collaborative project of the International Diabetes Federation 
(IDF) and multiple partners, including Sanofi. The KiDS project aims to foster a safe and 
supportive school environment for children with diabetes to manage their condition 
and prevent discrimination while raising awareness about diabetes and the benefits of 
healthy eating habits and physical activity among school children. 

Following Brazil and India, Pakistan became the 3rd country to launch this project. 

Sanofi Pakistan launched KiDS in 
collaboration with Diabetic Association of 
Pakistan (DAP). The inaugural program of 
KiDS was conducted at Lahore Grammar 
School (LGS) in November 2016.

IDF guidelines on the deployment of 
KiDS program and complementary 
information toolkit were adhered to in the 
implementation of KiDS. Two separate 
information sessions/workshops were 
organized for students and teachers/
administrative staff. 110 students of grade 
V and 35 staff members were engaged in 
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the program, comprising awareness workshop(s) for teachers and students, dissemination of specially designed 
information pack on diabetes, an art contest for students and blood glucose testing for teachers.

Lahore’s leading Diabetes Specialist, Dr. Fauzia Moyeen conducted the sessions, presenting information on 
healthy eating habits and the importance of exercise to children in an engaging, interactive classroom manner. 
With teachers her focus was on the identification of early signs and symptoms of diabetes, primary differences 
between Type 1 and Type 2, hypo and hyper glycaemia and its management. 

Sanofi Genzyme has pioneered the development of transformative therapies for patients 
affected by rare diseases for over 3 decades. We put patients before products and are 
dedicated to bringing hope to patients that had none before. 

Sanofi actively reaches out to patient communities and listens to their perspectives, their 
stories of struggle with rare conditions so that the company can understand their needs, 
concerns and strive to meet those needs in collaboration with partners. 

Sanofi Pakistan has initiated numerous humanitarian 
programs, awareness campaigns and collaborations 
to ensure that vital treatment reaches patients who 
need it. 

In 2016, Sanofi Genzyme continued with its mission 
to rally support for rare disease patients by engaging 
various stakeholders from government organizations to 
patient associations, philanthropists to journalists.   
The awareness campaign launched in 2016 around 
Rare Diseases resulted in 5 new patients receiving 
pledge for funding from philanthropists.

Since 2013, Sanofi Pakistan has been providing support to the residents 
of Shah Faisal Colony by fulfilling their medical needs for diabetes 
management. In 2013, Sanofi developed a program in partnership with 
Raana Liaquat Craftsmen’s Colony (RLCC) for the establishment of the 
Sanofi Kawish Community Service initiative.

As a result of this partnership, a diabetes management 
clinic was set up in Shah Faisal Colony. The Kawish 
Community Service Project focuses on the following 
elements: outreach program (through RLCC health 
visitors), blood glucose testing activities to ensure 
quick diagnosis, access to a “Kawish” certified 
doctor at subsidized charges and access to quality 
therapies for diabetes management at a preferential 
price aligned to the economic conditions of the 
community.

Every year, patient attendance at the clinic increases. 
In 2016, 600 new patients were enrolled at the clinic.
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Donation for the Nation

In collaboration with the Indus Hospital Blood Centre, Sanofi Pakistan arranged a blood drive on its premises on 
August 11. This was the third consecutive blood drive by Indus Hospital at Sanofi Pakistan.

The blood camp was held a few days ahead of the 69th Independence Day of Pakistan, thus building a patriotic 
atmosphere in the company, generating added enthusiasm and encouraging employees towards voluntary blood 
donation for their countrymen.

62 employees of Sanofi Pakistan donated blood at the camp.

Dr. Abdul Bari Khan 
CEO 

The Indus Hospital 
 

Dr. Saba Jamal 
Director 

The Indus Hospital Blood Center 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

   

 

 

 

 

 

  

C e r t i f i c a t e   o f 
A p p r e c i a t i o n 

 

 

 The Indus Hospital Blood Center sincerely expresses its 

appreciation to Sanofi Aventis Pakistan Limited in 

recognition and respect for being a “Corporate Partner” 

by hosting regular blood drives, supporting our mission; 
 

“Motivating the nation towards 100%  

voluntary blood donation”  

Participant in External Q.A. Programmes ISBT 128 Compliant 
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Recognition of Pakistan’s Polio Heroes 

World Polio Day (October 24) 2016 was considered particularly 
momentous. With less than 30 cases reported till October 2016, 
it is hoped that 2016 would go down in history as the last year 
in which any polio cases were recorded. Pakistan, Afghanistan 
and Nigeria are the last three endemic countries where the 
transmission of the poliovirus could be interrupted by the end of 
the year. The countdown starts at the beginning of 2017: if no 
cases are detected for three years, the disease will be declared 
eradicated in 2020. 

Pakistan is striving hard for polio eradication. The challenges 
faced by polio vaccinators in Pakistan are unique given the hostile 
atmosphere in certain regions of the country. Despite danger to 
their lives, resilient polio workers in Pakistan continue undaunted 
with their mission.

In October 2016, Sanofi Pasteur welcomed to France two Polio 
Vaccinators from Pakistan: Azra and Latif. They were awarded the Louis 
Pasteur medal in recognition of their commitment and dedication to 
the battle against polio. The ceremony was held at the Institut Pasteur 
in Paris and was attended by representatives of the World Health 
Organization (WHO), the French Ministry of Health, representatives of 
Institut Pasteur, Harvard University and Rotary International. 

Polio Vaccinators from Pakistan were also invited to share their 
experiences at public lectures held in Lyon, Marcy l’Etoile, Val-de-Reuil 
and Paris. 
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Ethics & Business Integrity

A company’s image and reputation is the result of decades of commitment and dedication invested in the 
organization by all its employees. At Sanofi, we are conscious of conducting our business in a responsible 
manner, being transparent, accountable and acting in accordance with laws, codes, policies and procedures. 

Following rules would be compliant but may not necessarily make an action or behavior ethical. Ethics go beyond 
rules or laws and are based on moral judgment, values and personal integrity. It is this aspiration to go beyond 
Compliance that has driven Sanofi to evolve the Compliance function into ‘Ethics & Business Integrity’ (E&BI). 

E&BI acts as a partner to the business with a mission to support the achievements of business objectives within 
the frame of company values and standards. The function also defines how we interact with our customers, 
employees and business partners.

Training on ethics and business integrity principles is mandatory for all employees, with additional specialized 
trainings for certain categories of employees. There is an emphasis not only on implementation but on driving true 
understanding of the policies and principles. This extends to business partners as well so that their conduct is 
also aligned with the Sanofi way of doing business.

To ensure that E&BI principles are fully understood at all levels in the organization, training programs have been 
implemented, which include Face-to-Face as well as eTrainings. In addition to the Code of Ethics, Sanofi has 
implemented various policies to provide additional guidelines on specific areas.
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Review Report to the Members on Statement of 
Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance
We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance (the Statement) with the best practices contained in the 
Code of Corporate Governance (the Code) prepared by the Board of Directors of sanofi-aventis Pakistan Limited 
(the Company) for the year ended 31 December 2016 to comply with the requirements of Rule Book of Pakistan 
Stock Exchange Limited Chapter 5, Clause 5.19.24 (b) of the Code, where the Company is listed.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our responsibility 
is to review, to the extent where such compliance can be objectively verified, whether the Statement reflects the 
status of the Company’s compliance with the provisions of the Code and report if it does not and to highlight any 
non-compliance with the requirements of the Code. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company’s 
personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Code.

As part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and 
internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required 
to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal control covers all risks and controls, or to form 
an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company’s corporate governance procedures and 
risks.

The Code requires the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit 
Committee, place before the Board of Directors’ for their review and approval its related party transactions 
distinguishing between transactions carried out on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm‘s length 
transactions and transactions which are not executed at arm’s length price and recording proper justification for 
using such alternate pricing mechanism. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement 
to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of 
the Audit Committee. We have not carried out any procedures to determine whether the related party transactions 
were undertaken at arm’s length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of 
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company’s compliance, in all material respects, with the best 
practices contained in the Code, as applicable to the Company for the year ended 31 December 2016.

Further, we draw attention to Clause 25 of the Statement which explains the status of annual evaluation of the 
Board of Directors and Audit Committee meeting. Our conclusion is not qualified in respect of these matters.

Chartered Accountants
Place: Karachi
Date:  07 March 2017
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Statement of Compliance 
With the Code of Corporate Governance for the year ended December 31, 2016

This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance (the Code) contained in 
Regulation No. 5.19.24 of listing regulations of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited for the purpose of establishing 
a framework of good governance, whereby a listed Company is managed in compliance with the best practices 
of corporate governance.

The Company has applied the principles contained in the Code in the following manner:-

1. The Company encourages representation of independent non-executive directors and directors representing 
minority interests on its Board. At present the Board composition is as follows: 

Category Name
Independent Javed Iqbal
Executive Dr. Asim Jamal (Chief Executive & Managing Director)
Executive Yasser Pirmuhammad (Chief Financial Officer) 
Non-executive Syed Babar Ali (Chairman)
Non-executive Syed Hyder Ali
Non-executive Arshad Ali Gohar
Non-executive Patrick Aghanian
Non-executive Franck Vidor
Non-executive Patrick Chocat

The Independent director meets the criteria of independence under clause 5.19.1 of the Code.

2. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed companies, 
including this Company.

3. All the resident directors of the Company are registered as taxpayers and none of them has defaulted in 
payment of any loan to a banking Company, a DFI or an NBFI or, being a member of a stock exchange, has 
been declared as a defaulter by that stock exchange.

4. Syed Babar Ali is a director of the Company, who also holds similar position in IGI Investment Bank Limited 
which is the holding company of IGI Finex Securities Limited, a company engaged in the business of stock 
brokerage. However, Syed Babar Ali undertakes that neither he nor his spouse is personally engaged in the 
business of stock brokerage.

5. No casual vacancies occurred in the Board during the year. 

6. The Company has prepared a “Code of Conduct” and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken 
to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

7. The Board has developed a vision / mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of 
the Company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which they were 
approved or amended has been maintained.

8. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transactions, including 
appointment and determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of employment of the CEO, other 
executive and non-executive directors, have been taken by the Board / shareholders.

9. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and the Board met at least once in every 
quarter. Written notices of the Board meetings, along with agenda and working papers, were circulated within 
due time before the meetings. The minutes of the meetings were appropriately recorded and circulated.

10. The Directors are well aware of their duties and responsibilities under the Code. The independent director and 
two of the non-executive directors of the Company meet the criteria of exemption under clause  5.19.7 of 
the Code, and accordingly are exempted from attending the director’s training program. One non-executive 
director and two executive directors have been certified under the directors’ training program as required by 
the SECP.

52 Annual Report 2016



11. The Board approves the appointment, remuneration and terms & conditions of employment of the Chief 
Financial Officer (CFO), Company Secretary and the Head of Internal Audit. During the year, Head of Internal 
Audit was appointed whose terms of employment and remuneration were approved by the Board.

12. The Directors’ Report for the year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Code and 
fully describes the salient matters required to be disclosed.

13. The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed by CEO and CFO before approval of the Board.

14. The directors, CEO and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the Company other than that 
disclosed in the pattern of shareholding.

15. The Company has complied with the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the Code.

16. The Board has formed an Audit Committee. It comprises of three members, out of which one is independent 
and the remaining are non-executive directors including the Chairman of the Committee.

17. The meetings of the Audit Committee were held at least once every quarter prior to approval of interim and 
final results of the Company and as required by the Code. The terms of reference of the Committee have 
been formed and advised to the Committee for compliance.

18. The Board has formed a Human Resources and Remuneration Committee. It comprises of three members, 
out of which two are non-executive directors including the Chairman of the Committee.

19. The Board has set up an effective Internal Audit function which is considered suitably qualified and experienced 
for the purpose and is conversant with the policies and procedures of the Company.

20. The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under 
the Quality Control Review program of the ICAP, that they or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses and 
minor children do not hold shares of the Company and that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with 
International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on Code of Ethics as adopted by the ICAP.

21. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services 
except in accordance with the Listing Regulations and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed 
IFAC guidelines in this regard.

22. The ‘closed period’, prior to the announcement of interim / final results, and business decisions, which may 
materially affect the market price of Company’s securities, was determined and intimated to the directors, 
employees and stock exchanges.

23. Material / price sensitive information has been disseminated among all market participants at once through 
the stock exchanges.

24. The Company has complied with the requirements relating to maintenance of register of persons having 
access to inside information by designated senior management officer in a timely manner and maintained 
proper record including basis for inclusion or exclusion of names of persons from the said list.

25. We confirm that all other material principles enshrined in the Code have been complied with except for the 
following areas;

– annual evaluation of the Board was not carried out during the year.

– the meeting of head of internal audit and other members of the internal audit function with the Audit 
Committee in the absence of CFO and the external auditors was not conducted during the year. 

Syed Babar Ali         Dr. Asim Jamal
  Chairman        Chief Executive &
         Managing Director
Dated: March 7, 2017
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Directors’ Report

We would like to present the Annual Report and the Company’s audited financial statements for the year ended 
December 31, 2016. These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the approved accounting 
standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984. The directors’ 
report is prepared under section 236 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and clause xvi of the Code of Corporate 
Governance, 2012.

Overview

The net sales for the year ended December 31, 2016 registered an overall growth of 10.24% over last year, which 
includes sales attributable to pharmaceutical, vaccine and consumer healthcare (CHC) products. The results for 
the pharmaceutical sales during the year were driven mainly by sales of major brands such as Flagyl®, Amaryl®, 
Claforan®, Clexane®, No-Spa®, Lantus®, and Haemaccel®. 

The vaccines sales of the Company during the year amounted to Rs.779 million, an increase of 29% over last 
year. The public vaccines business observed a strong growth of 150% because of higher sales of bivalent Oral 
Polio Vaccine (bOPV) during 2016. 

Gross margin for the year ended December 31, 2016 increased from Rs.2,806 million to Rs.4,021 million in 
absolute terms and from 26.0% to 33.8% as a percentage of Net Sales. The improvement is attributable to 
increase in prices in certain pharmaceutical products, operational efficiency and better product mix.

Distribution and marketing expenses decreased by 3.55% from last year in absolute terms and 2.5% as a 
percentage of net sales. The decrease is attributable to lower personnel costs including certain restructuring 
costs on account of planned staff redundancies, which were incurred as one-time expense last year, as well as 
better expense controls resulting in lower travel costs, conveyance expenses and rent & taxes. 

Other expenses incurred during the year ended December 31, 2016 increased from Rs.34.84 million to Rs.136.88 
million. These expenses include allocation on account of Workers’ Profit Participation Fund (WPPF), Workers’ 
Welfare Fund (WWF) and Central Research Fund (CRF) which have increased from Rs.16.90 million to Rs.117.63 
million in absolute terms and from 0.16% to 0.99% as a percentage of Net Sales.

Other income for the year ended December 31, 2016 decreased from Rs.162.28 million to Rs.76.34 million due 
to lower exchange gain and decrease in income on account of insurance claims.

The Company has improved its controls on cash outflows in respect of capital expenditure as well as working 
capital needs, which when coupled with lower interest rates led to a decrease in borrowing levels as well as 
finance costs over last year by Rs.1,677.4 million and Rs.133.3 million respectively.

During the year, profit after tax increased from Rs.66.48 million to Rs.1,019 million due to factors described 
above. 
 
Industry leadership

According to the IMS market report (MAT Dec 2016), the Company ranked 5th (2015: 7th) in the pharmaceutical 
industry of Pakistan, with a market share and growth rate of 3.5% and 15.3% respectively.

Capital expenditure

The Company continued to invest in plant and machinery to improve its product quality, reduce cost of 
manufacturing and increase production efficiency. During the year under report, an amount of Rs.190.2 million was 
incurred on capital expenditure in various areas including our manufacturing facilities for balancing, modernization 
and upgrading infrastructure.
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Profit, finance & taxation

The Company’s total turnover increased by 10.24% over the last year due to strategies adopted to ensure the 
overall sustainability as well as appropriate return for the shareholders.

The profit, taxation and proposed appropriations are stated below:

(Rs. in ‘000’)

Profit for the year before taxation 1,407,388

Taxation:
      Current - for the year (392,857)
      Prior (29,879)
      Deferred   34,270
      Total (388,466)
Profit after taxation 1,018,922

Unappropriated profit brought forward 42,353
Actuarial gain recognized directly in equity – net of deferred taxation (13,939)
Profit available for appropriations 1,047,336

Appropriations:
Proposed final dividend @ 300% out of profits for the year ended Dec 31, 2016 (289,343)
Transfer to reserve (700,000)

(989,343)
Unappropriated profit carried forward 57,993

Considering the profitability for the year the directors of the Company recommend a final dividend of Rs.30 per 
share (300%), for approval by the shareholders. 

Cash flows

Total bank borrowings as at December 31, 2016 stood at Rs.1,175.4 (2015: Rs.2,852.9) million and comprised 
of medium term financing of Rs.500 (2015: Rs.1,000) million and short term borrowings including bank overdrafts 
of Rs.675.4 (2015: Rs.1,852.9) million. The overall decrease in bank borrowings by Rs.1,677.4 million is mainly 
due to improvement in cash flows from operations (mainly supported by decrease in working capital) as well as 
lower financial charges. The working capital reduction was made possible by strict measures taken in respect 
of inventory management as well as timely recovery from the customers. Decrease in cash outflow on capital 
expenditure as well as favorable exchange rates also helped in reducing the overall net debt of the Company. 

Business risks and challenges

Important factors that could cause actual financial, business or operating results to differ materially from 
expectations are disclosed in the respective notes to the financial statements, including without limitation the 
following risk factors. In addition to the risks listed below, the Company may be subject to other material risks 
that, as of the date of this report, are not currently known to us or that are deemed immaterial at this time.

We face uncertainties over the pricing of pharmaceutical products

The commercial success of our products depends partly on the pricing mechanism of our product portfolio, in 
order to compensate for the local inflation and depreciation of Pak Rupee.
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The Drug Regulatory Authority of Pakistan (DRAP) had announced a pricing policy on March 5, 2015 (namely the 
Drug Pricing Policy 2015 – DPP2015) wherein it recommended amongst other points, that the MRP of all drugs 
be frozen at the approved level of MRP as on 31st October 2013 and which would remain at this maintained price 
till 30th June 2016. In addition, the DPP2015 further proposed the reduction of originator drugs/brands prices to 
the extent of 10% every subsequent year. The pharmaceutical industry has strongly objected to salient provisions 
/ clauses of this policy and has filed a Constitutional Petition in the Honorable High Court of Sindh. 

In addition to the above, DRAP had committed to the pharmaceutical industry that it would take decisions on 
applications pending with it with respect to price increase on specific, select products (“Hardship cases”) by 
December 5, 2015 as per the provisions of the DPP2015. Following their failure to do so, and subsequent to 
informing DRAP, the Company approached the High Court of Sindh and obtained an Order for increasing the 
prices of its pending Hardship cases only. The Company was compelled to exercise its constitutional right to seek 
legal redress in order to ensure continuity of supply of quality medicines to patients. However, in December 2016, 
the Order passed gave recognition to retrospective application of the pricing policy and as this was unacceptable 
to the Company, an appeal has been filed. Hearings with regards to the appeal are ongoing.

The Company is also closely monitoring the legal and business implications of the case and will take all necessary 
measures to ensure that the appropriate representations are made to the concerned authorities in support of a 
pricing policy acceptable to the industry.

A slowdown of economic growth could have negative consequences for our business

The future growth of the pharmaceutical market depends on the growth of national economy, any decline in 
which could negatively affect the pharmaceutical market and, as a result, adversely affect our business.

We rely on third parties for the manufacture and supply of a substantial portion of our raw materials and 
active ingredients 

Third parties supply us with a substantial portion of our raw materials and active ingredients which exposes us to 
the risk of a supply shortage or interruption in the event that these suppliers are unable to manufacture products 
meeting group quality standards, experience financial difficulties. Even though we aim to have backup sources 
of supply whenever possible, however, we cannot be certain that they will be sufficient if our principal sources 
become unavailable. Any of these factors could adversely affect our business.

Counterfeit products harm our business

Counterfeit medicines are a growing criminal trend worldwide. It not only endangers patients’ life/health but also 
effects patients’ confidence in genuine product thus harming the business at large.

The Company believes that that patients’ Safety & Health is of paramount importance. Hence it continues to 
work tirelessly towards putting an end to the menace within Pakistan and across our borders by waging war on 
counterfeit medicines through a dedicated anti-counterfeit function.

Changes in mark-up rates could affect our profits before tax

Since the Company’s cash flow management is dependent on the committed financing facilities, accordingly, 
changes in mark-up rates could also significantly impact Company’s operating results. The Company’s 
management is taking initiatives as described in detail below (see “Future Outlook – Cash Flow Management”) to 
ensure effective management of this risk.

We are subject to the risk of non-payment by our customers

We run the risk of non-payment by our customers, which consist principally of distributors, hospitals and 
government institutions. In order to minimize the credit risk exposure, we sell our products either on cash basis 
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or on credit to those customers with good credit standing. We also seek to manage our credit risk exposure as 
described in note 33.2 to the financial statements.

We rely on our patents and proprietary rights to provide exclusive rights to market some of our products, 
and if such patents and other rights were limited or circumvented, our financial results could be materially 
and adversely affected

Through patent and other proprietary rights we hold exclusivity rights for a number of our products. Patent rights 
are limited in time and do not always provide effective protection for our products: competitors may successfully 
avoid patents through design innovation, we may not hold sufficient evidence of infringement to bring suit, 
manufacturers of generic products are also increasingly seeking to challenge patents before they expire, and our 
infringement claim may not result in a decision that our rights are valid, enforceable or infringed.

Product liability claims could adversely affect our business, results of operations and financial condition

Product liability is a significant business risk for any pharmaceutical Company. Substantial damage awards and/or 
settlements have been handed down in some countries against pharmaceutical companies based on claims for 
injuries allegedly caused by the use of their products.  Often the side effect profile of pharmaceutical drugs cannot 
be fully established based on preapproval clinical studies involving only several hundred to several thousand 
patients. Routine review and analysis of the continually growing body of post-marketing safety surveillance and 
clinical trials provide additional information and may cause product labeling to evolve, including restrictions of 
therapeutic indications, new contra-indications, warnings or precautions, and occasionally even the suspension 
or withdrawal of a product marketing authorization. 

Product liability claims, regardless of their merits or the ultimate success of our defense, are costly, divert 
management attention, may harm our reputation and can impact the demand for our products.

Claims and investigations relating to compliance, competition law, marketing practices, pricing, as well 
as other legal matters, could adversely affect our business, results of operations and financial condition

The marketing of our products is heavily regulated. Our business covers an extremely wide range of activities 
and involves numerous partners.  Any failure to comply directly or indirectly (including as a result of a business 
partners’ breach) with law could lead to substantial liabilities. The Company is taking all necessary measures to 
ensure that the Company, as well as its business partners, conduct their affairs in a compliant manner, including 
but not limited to insisting the counter parties to adhere to the Company’s code of ethics.

We may lose market share to competing remedies or generic brands

We are faced with intense competition from generic products and biosimilars. Doctors or patients may choose 
these products over ours if they perceive them to be safer, more reliable, more effective, easier to administer or 
less expensive, which could cause our revenues to decline and affect our results of operations.

Our pension and gratuity liabilities are affected by factors such as the performance of plan assets, interest 
rates, actuarial data and experience and changes in laws and regulations

Our future funding obligations for our defined-benefit pension and gratuity plan depend on changes in the 
future performance of assets held in trust for these plans, the interest rates used to determine funding levels 
(or Company liabilities), actuarial data and experience, inflation trends, the level of benefits provided for by the 
plans, as well as changes in laws and regulations. Adverse changes in those factors could increase our unfunded 
obligations under such plans, which would require more funds to be contributed and hence negatively affect our 
cash flows and results.
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Exchange rate fluctuations could affect our operating profits

Since significant parts of the Company’s operations are based on imported raw material, active ingredients and 
finished goods, exchange rate fluctuations can significantly impact the Company’s operations as well as cash flow 
management. We are particularly sensitive to movements in exchange rates for the Euro and the U.S. dollar. The 
management policy to manage the currency risk has been described in note 32.1.1 to the financial statements.

Related party transactions

All related party transactions, during the year 2016, were placed before the Audit Committee and the Board for 
their review and approval. These transactions were duly reviewed by the Audit Committee and approved by the 
Board in their respective meetings. All these transactions were in line with the transfer pricing methods and the 
policy with related parties approved by the Board previously. The Company also maintains a full record of all 
such transactions, along with the terms and conditions. For further details please refer note 30 to the financial 
statements.

Contribution to the national exchequer

During the year the Company paid around Rs.1,073 (2015: Rs.810) million to the Government and its various 
agencies on account of various Government levies including Custom Duty, Income Tax, Sales Tax and Workers 
Welfare Fund.

Contribution to the country’s economy

At Sanofi Pakistan, our aim has always been to make noteworthy contributions to the economy we operate in. 
One of the primary areas of focus has been the creation of employment opportunities. Supporting a large industrial 
and sales workforce, we have also been a prominent employment provider through third party contractors.

Our contribution to the corporate social responsibility program has been a cornerstone in the quest towards the 
improvement of the society at large and specifically to the improvement of healthcare standards. We also prefer 
buying goods / material from local vendors over imports provided these meet the requisite quality standards in 
order to support local industry and economy. 

Corporate social responsibility

The Company operates in a socially responsible manner and is committed to the highest standards of corporate 
behavior. CSR is embedded into sanofi-aventis’ core business strategy, focused on the patient at the center of 
our activity. 

The details of our participation in various community support initiatives are mentioned in detail on pages from 
46 to 48 of the Annual Report.
 
Information technology

In line with our continuous endeavors to regularly upgrade information systems we continued with our policy to 
increasingly invest in information technology (IT) and to upgrade related infrastructure along with incorporating 
automation to our manual processes. Thereby continuously improving and enhancing both qualitative and 
quantitative aspects of management reporting including decision making processes. ITS spending during the 
year amounted to Rs.58 (2015: Rs.48) million.
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Following are some of the highlights relating to Information Technology activities during the year:

Infrastructure & service delivery

• Warehouse management system expansion:

All the newly built warehouses at the facility were equipped with IT Services. This included expansion of the 
Warehouse Management System using a wireless network & barcode scanners.

• Infrastructure upgrade & improvements:

Some of the key infrastructure components were upgraded to provide fast and reliable connectivity. This 
includes wired as well as wireless components for both WAN & LAN networks.

Product quality

At Sanofi Pakistan, we work tirelessly to improve the health and quality of life for the people. The Company is 
committed to and recognizes its responsibility towards patients and the community. The Company’s products 
carry a promise of QUALITY and we take issues related to the quality of our products very seriously. In order to 
handle concerns on product quality, a “Quality Concerns” page is available on the Company’s corporate website. 
Users can use the form on the website or simply email their concerns to the attention of our Country Quality Head 
at quality.pk@sanofi.com

Website

All stakeholders and the general public can visit the sanofi-aventis Pakistan limited website, (www.sanofi.com.
pk), which has a dedicated section for investors containing information related to governance, investor relations, 
annual and quarterly financial statements in English as well as Urdu, as required by the Securities & Exchange 
Commission of Pakistan (SECP).

In addition, information pertaining to Company products, product quality, social responsibility initiatives and 
general health related issues is also given on the website. The Company also maintains a dedicated website 
on diabetes (www.sanofidiabetes.com.pk) which contains information for public awareness related to diabetes.

Health, safety & environment

The Company is committed to maintain the standards of health, safety and environment (HSE) at the highest 
level. The Company has a dedicated HSE department to oversee the implementation of HSE objectives and 
reports to the Executive Management. The level of Management’s commitment to HSE standards can be judged 
from the fact that no major accident was reported during the year.

Environment

The Company has a dedicated Waste Water Treatment Plant (WWTP) to treat effluent. An upgrade project 
was started in 2014 for improving the efficiency and enhancing the capacity of the existing WWTP which was 
completed in 2016.
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Directors

During the year, Yasser Pirmuhammad joined the Board of Directors of the Company as an Executive Director. 

Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance

The Pakistan Stock Exchange has included in the Listing Rules, the Code of Corporate Governance (‘the Code’) 
issued by the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan. The Company has adopted the Code and is 
implementing the same in letter and spirit.

Code of ethics

Code of Ethics is an integral part of any organization, also of any compliance program and is our culture. We 
commit to maintain the highest ethical standards without compromise.

Our code is a pledge of our integrity. It sets the highest standards of individual behavior creating mutual trust. 
This code sets forth the responsibilities of Sanofi to its employees, our stake holders such as patients and 
consumers, Healthcare Professionals, Suppliers and Contractors, and to our industry. Through our adherence to 
UN Global compact, we support and apply the core principles relating to human rights, labor, environment and 
anti-corruption.

Trainings on ethics and business integrity principles

Training and awareness on Ethics and Business Integrity (E & BI) principles is also essential part of our compliance 
program and is mandatory for all employees, with additional specialized trainings for certain categories of 
employees and also our third party vendors. We have various methods to reach all levels across our organization 
such as e-learning platform, face to face trainings, workshops and other communication methods etc.

Conflict of interest 

The Company has detailed guidelines that address issues related to conflict of interest within the organization. 
These guidelines are followed to ensure that any potential or actual conflict of interest is identified and addresessed 
accordingly.

Complaint management 

We have adequate whistle blowing channels, which are communicated to all concerned stakeholders. Employees 
are free to communicate any wrongdoing that they feel must be reported by contacting E & BI department. 
Internal as well as external stakeholders can communicate their concerns on Compliance at compliance.pk@
sanofi.com 

Anti-corruption measures 

We are fully committed to fight all forms of corruption and have a strong policy for anti-corruption measures. This 
year we have a specialized mandatory interactive training session focused on anti-corruption for all stake holders 
including our third party vendors and distributors etc.

Risk management 

The management carries out formal risk assessment exercise to ensure business continuity and actions arising 
out of such exercise are implemented accordingly.
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Audit Committee

The Board Audit Committee comprises of following members:

• Syed Hyder Ali ---- Chairman (Non-Executive Director)
• Mr. Franck Vidor ---- Member (Non-Executive Director)
• Mr. Javed Iqbal ---- Member (Independent Director)

Mr. Muhammad Atif Khan ---- Secretary

Human Resource & Remuneration Committee

The Human Resource & Remuneration Committee comprises of the following members:

• Mr. Arshad Ali Gohar ---- Chairman (Non-Executive Director)
• Syed Hyder Ali ---- Member (Non-Executive Director)
• Dr. Asim Jamal ---- Member (Executive Director - CEO)

Mr. Shakeel Mapara ---- Secretary

Pattern of shareholding

A statement of the pattern of shareholding is given on page 113 to the financial statements.

Earnings per share

The earnings per share after tax was Rs.105.65 (2015: Rs.6.89).

Holding company

The Company is a subsidiary of SECIPE, France, holding 5,099,469 (2015: 5,099,469) ordinary shares of Rs.10 
each constituting 52.88% of the issued share capital of the Company. The ultimate parent of the Company is 
Sanofi S.A., France.

Auditors

The present external auditors, M/s EY Ford Rhodes, Chartered Accountants have completed the annual audit for 
the year ended December 31, 2016 and have issued an unqualified report. The auditors shall retire at the conclusion 
of Annual General Meeting on April 25, 2017 and being eligible, have offered themselves for reappointment for 
the year 2017. As suggested by the Audit Committee, the Board recommends their reappointment for the year 
ending December 31, 2017.

Corporate and financial reporting framework

• The financial statements, prepared by the management of the Company, present fairly, its state of affairs, the 
result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

• Proper books of account of the Company have been maintained

• Accounting policies have been consistently applied in the accounts in preparation of the financial statements 
and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

• International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in the preparation 
of financial statements and any departure therefrom has been adequately disclosed.
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• The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

• There are no significant doubts regarding the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

• There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance as detailed in the 
Listing Regulations.

• Significant deviations from last year in operating results have been explained in detail together with the reasons 
thereof in the earlier pages to this report.

• Key operating and financial data for the last six years is shown on pages from 118 to 120.

• The value of investments of provident, gratuity and pension funds based on their accounts (audit in progress) 
as at December 31, 2016 was as follows:

Rs. in 000

Provident Fund 540,241
Gratuity Fund 412,864
Pension Fund 576,115

• The outstanding duties, statutory charges and taxes, if any, have been duly disclosed in the financial 
statements.

• During the last year five meetings of the Board of Directors were held. Attendance by each director was as 
follows:

Name of Director No. of meetings attended

Syed Babar Ali – Chairman 5

Dr. Asim Jamal  – Chief Executive Officer 5

Syed Hyder Ali 5

Mr. Arshad Ali Gohar 5

Mr. Javed Iqbal 4

Mr. Yasser Pirmuhammad – CFO 5

Mr. Patrick Aghanian 2

Mr. Franck Vidor None

Mr. Patrick Chocat None

Leave of absence was granted to directors who could not attend the Board meetings and they were represented 
by their respective alternates.

No trade was carried out in the shares of the Company by the directors, CEO, CFO, Company Secretary, 
executives and their spouses & minor children during the year.
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Future outlook

Operations – pharmaceutical business sales & profitability

Pakistan is a significant emerging market with a dynamic economy (~5% growth per year) and a population 
projected to reach over 200 million by 2018. The pharmaceutical market in Pakistan is mainly out of pocket, 
growing at a fast pace (CAGR 13.9% over past 5 years - MNCs is 9.4%). In parallel, pressured by local competition, 
the share of multinationals (MNC) has decreased in value from 59.0% in 2002 to 35.3% in 2016.

The pharmaceutical industry in Pakistan is faced with challenging environment. The industry is highly regulated 
and characterized by strict price controls. Local pricing regulations do not allow price increases even in case of 
significant inflation and currency devaluations. Overall, price increase and new registrations remain a challenge 
in Pakistan.

Cash flow management

The Company devotes utmost importance to cash flow management and regularly monitors its day to day 
working capital requirements which are financed through cash flows from operating activities as well as externally 
committed funding facilities. The Company’s gearing ratio as of December 31, 2016 at 25% (December 31, 
2015: 54%) improved over last year mainly due to decrease in external financing (as indicated above along with 
reasons for decline).

General

The Board looks forward to the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the shareholders to discuss Company’s 
performance during the year 2016, and is thankful for the trust and confidence reposed in the Board by the 
shareholders.

The Board would like to take this opportunity to acknowledge and thank all the stakeholders, employees, 
customers, suppliers, shareholders, bankers and all others for their continued support and loyalty.

By order of the Board

Syed Babar Ali             Dr. Asim Jamal
               Chairman       Chief Executive Officer &
             Managing Director

Karachi: March 7, 2017
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اجترت  وکیئ  ےن  وچبں  وھچےٹ  ور  ا ات  حی  ِ رش�ی ےک  ن  ا ور  ا ی�وز  �
ٹ

یک� ز�
� ا�ی زی، 

ٹ ز�ی سی ینپمک  و،  ا  
�

ا�ی یس  و،  ا ای  یس  زز، 
ٹ ڈارئ�ی می  زز 

ئ ی
ش

� ےک  ینپمک  ن  دورا ےک  اسل  زگہتش 
یک۔ ی  ہ

�
�

وصنمےب  ےک  لبقتسم 

اجت  انمعف  ور  ا ز 
� سی زبسن  ی 

ٹ
و� افرامسی ز۔ 

� � ش آرپ�ی
 � لمی  200 آابدی  یک  اں  ہ �ی کت   2018 ور  ا ےہ  دارکریہ  ا ر  رکدا امہ  می  ٹ  امرکی وموجدہ  ور  ا ےہ  ز  ذپ�ی ااکحتسم  اسھت(  ےک  ااضےف  اسل  یف   5%(  

ت ش
عمی یک  اپاتسکن 

   9.4% می CAGR 13.9%۔  اسولں   5 )زگہتش  رشح  یک  رتیق  می  اس  ور  ا ےہ   � رتہب�ی ٹ  امرکی یک  ی 
ٹ

و� سی افرام  می  اپاتسکن  ےہ۔  ااکمن  اک  وہےن  ادہ  ز�ی ےس 
می   2016 وہرک  مک  ےس   59.0% می   2002 ز 

ئ ی
ش

� ٹ  امرکی اک   )MNC( وں  ی
�

مکپ  
� ش

ی
�

� یٹلم  ےس  وہج  یک  دابؤ  ےک  اقمےلب  اقمیم  اسھت  اسھت  ےک  (۔اس   MNCs
اےہ۔  آگی رپ   35.3%

وہج  یک  �وں 
ت

یم� ق� رپمک  حطس  اقمیم  اےہ۔  اگی رکد�ی اپدنب  تحت  ےک   � ی
�

وقا� ی  �ج اپلی  تخس  یک  �وں 
ت

یم� ق� وک  اڈنرٹسی  ےہ۔  اکاسانم  ز 
�

ج� �
�

یل� � �پ
وک اڈنرٹسی  ی 

ٹ
و� افرامسی می  اپاتسکن 

اپاتسکن  وطررپ،  ومجمیع  ےہ۔  ی  ہ
�

� نکمم  رکان  ا  ا�ی یھب  ابووجد  ےک  یمک  می  دقر  یک  رکیسن  ور  ا ااضےف  می  اگنہمیئ  احالہکن  ےہ  ی  ہ
�

� ااکمن  اک  ااضےف  می  �وں 
ت

یم� ق� ےس 
ےہ۔  ی  ہ

�
� مک  ےس  ج 

�
ی پ

� ا�ی   � ش
ررٹسج�ی یئن  ور  ا ڑباھان  ی 

ت ی
ت

� می 

اکااظتنم  دقنی  رگدش  زِ  ز�ی
رگدش  زِ  ز�ی ہک  وج  اقتےض  ےک  اعمالمت  امیل  ےک  روزرمہ  اسھت  ےک  ری  رظندا رپ  اعمالمت  اقونین  ور  ا ےہ   

ت
د�ی  

ت ی ا�ہ ادہ  ز�ی وک  وتہج  رپ  ااظتنم  ےک  دقنی  رگدش  زِ  ز�ی ینپمک 
اقمےلب  ےک  اسل  زگہتش  ےن  ینپمک  اجاتےہ۔  ا  د�ی ی�ان  دھ� یھب  رپ  ذراعئ  زوین  ی �ج لی  ےک  ات  وہسلی یک  ڈنفگن  ہ  العو ےک  ،اس  ی �ہ اجےتکس  کی  وپرے  یہ  ذر�ی  ےک  دقنی 
اسھت  ےک  ارخااجت  ل 

ٹ
پ� � ک�ی

زوین  ی �ج می  اس  دربمس، 2015:54%(،   31( ےہ  یک  رتیق   25% کت  دربمس، 2016   31 ےس  وہج  یک  دقنی  رگدش  زِ  وطررپز�ی اخص  می 
ےہ۔ آیئ  یمک  می  ات  رضور�ی یک  ل 

ٹ
پ� � ک�ی

ورگنک  اسھت 

ومعیم 
وبرڈ  ےس  اجبن  یک  ااگتفن  �ی ورصصح  ا اگ،  وغررکے  رپ  اکررکدیگ  یک  ینپمک  ن  دورا ےک   2016 اسل  می  ااگتفن  �ی صصح  رباےئ  اعم  االجِس  اسالہن  واےل  آےن  اےنپ  وبرڈ 

اگ۔  اجےئ  ا  داکی ا رکش�ی  رپ  رھبوےس  ور  ا اامتعد  رپ 

ور  ا اعتون  اےنپ  ےن  وھنجں  ےہ  دارکاناچاتہ  ا رکش�ی  اک  د  ارفا ز  د�ی امتم  ور  ا ک�زز 
�

ج�ی� � وہڈلرز،  ز 
ئ ی

ش
� الپسرئز،  رمٹسکز،   ، � المزمی وہڈلرز،  یک  �

ٹ
اس� امتم  اےنپ  رپ  ومعق  اس  وبرڈ 

راھک۔  اجری  ہلسلس  اک  ری  وافدا

وبرڈ  مکحب   

امجل  اعمص  ڈارٹک  یلع   ابرب  د  سی  
د 

ٹ � ا�ی ز  ی
�

آ� ی�و  �
ٹ

یک� ز�
� ا�ی  

�
ی �پ   � می ز 

ئ ی �پ  
ز 

ٹ ڈارئ�ی  
� ج ی

�
م   

  2017 ،7 امرچ  رکایچ:   
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اکاضہطب  روپرگنٹ  ایت  املی ور  ا ٹ  اکروپر�ی

دقنی 	  رگدش  زِر  اتنجئ،  ےک  لمع  ری  وا دا ی �پ اعمالمت،  امتم  می  ن  ا  ، ی �ہ ےئگ  کی   
ش

ی �پ ےس   
ت

رط�ی افشف  اانت  ی �ج ایت  املی اررکدہ،  ی
ت

� ےس  اجبن  یک  ااظتنمی  ینپمک 
۔  ی �ہ اشلم  اں  ی دبت�ی می  ویٹئ  ا�ی ور  ا

ےہ۔	  اجات  ا  کی رمبت  ےس  اباقدعیگ  اتکب  اسحب  اک  اھکوتں  ےک  ینپمک 
وں 	  ی

�
� اتحمط  ور  ا انمبس  ے 

�
م�ی�

�
�

ت
�

ےک  ااکؤگنٹن  ور  ا اجاتےہ  ا  کی دلمعرآدم  اسھت  ےک  زرپلسلست 
�

ی� یس� اپل� ااکؤگنٹن  می  اتکب  اسحب  ن  دورا ےک  اری  ی
ت

� یک  اانت  ی �ج ایت  املی
۔ ی �ہ وہےت  ینبم  رپ 

ز 	  ادنا وقعمل  وک  یہت  ولہپ  یھب  یسک  ور  ا ےہ  ا  گی ا  انب�ی  
�

ی
ت

ی
� وک  دلمعرآدم  رپ  درڈز 

ٹ �
ی

ٹ
اس روپرگنٹ  انفلشن   

� ش
ی

�
ارٹن� الوگ  می  اپاتسکن  ن  دورا ےک  اری  ی

ت
� یک  اانت  ی �ج ایت  املی  

ےہ۔  ا  گی ا  کی واحض  می 
ااجاتےہ۔ 	  کی ےس   

ت
رط�ی ؤمرث  یھب  اکم  اک  رگناین  یک  اس  ور  ا دلمعرآدم  رپ  اس  ور  ا ےہ  مکحتسم  ےس  اابتعر  ےک  زانئ 

�
ڈ�ی اظنم  اک  اابضنیط  دایلخ   

ےہ۔	   
ت

رک  
ت

ی� ہل� ا� یک  رےنہ  لمع  روہب  ینپمک  ہک  ی  ہ
�

� ہبش  و  کش  وکیئ  می  ابت  اس   
یئگ۔	  یک  ی  ہ

�
� یہت  ولہپ  ذرک  اقلب  وکیئ  ےس  اضوطبں  ےک  قسن  و  مظن  ٹ  اکروپر�ی اشلم  می  ز 

�
�

�
�

ش
یس ووگل� ر�ی گ 

�
�

ٹ
لس�

رپ 	  اابسب  ےک  اس  ور  ا ےہ  یئگ  یک  واضتح  اسھت  ےک  یل  فص�
ت

�
یک  رفق  می  اتنجئ  ری  وا دا ی �پ می  اقمےلب  ےک  اسل  زگہتش  می  احفصت  ادتبایئ  ےک  روپرٹ  اس 

ےہ۔  یئگ  ڈایل  روینش  یھب 
۔ 	  ی �ہ درج  می   120 ےس  ربمن118  ہحفص  اسل  ھچ  زگہتش  رباےئ  امشر  دو  ادعا امیل  ور  ا  

� ٹ آرپ�ی امہ 
ےہ:	  ذ�ی  درِج  رپ  دربمس، 2016  ےہ( 31  اجری  )آڈٹ  ادرپےہ  ی

�
�ج یک  ااکؤسٹن  ہک  وج   

ت املی یک  اکری  رسام�ی  یک  ڈنفز  نشنپ  ور  ا ویٹئ  ج رگ�ی دٹن، 
ٹ

رپوو�ی
 

می  000 روےپ 

ڈنف دٹن 
ٹ

 540,241رپوو�ی

ڈنف  ویٹئ  ج 412,864 رگ�ی

ڈنف   576,115نشنپ 

۔	  ی �ہ ےئگ  کی  اظرہ  روںمی  وگوشا امیل  وت   ، ی �ہ وکیئ  ارگ  ز، 
�

یکس� �
ٹ � ور  اچرزجا اقونین  ز، 

�
ی

ٹ
و� ڈ�ی االدا  وابج 

 	: ی �ہ ذ�ی  درِج  ات  ی
� ت

� یک  رشتک  یک  ز 
ٹ ڈارئ�ی رہ  وہےئ۔  دقعنم  االجس  اپچن  ےک  زز 

ٹ ڈارئ�ی آف  وبرڈ  اسل  زگہتش 

اکانم  ز 
ٹ دڈارئ�ی دعتا یک  االجس 

� زمی
ئ ی �پ یلع۔  ابرب  د  سی 5 رتحمم 

ز ی
�

آ� و 
ٹ ز�ی

� ا�ی  
�

ی �پ امجل۔  اعمص  ڈارٹک  5رتحمم 

یلع  در  حی د  سی 5رتحمم 

وگرہ یلع  ردش  ا 5رتحمم 

اابقل  د  اجو�ی 4رتحمم 

و ا  
�

ا�ی یس  دمحم۔  ز  ی �پ ارس  �ی 5رتحمم 
� ی

�
آاغ� زک 

ٹ ی �پ 2 رتحمم 

وڈور  
� رف�ی ی رتحمم  ہ

�
� وکیئ 

وچاکٹ زک 
ٹ ی �پ ی رتحمم  ہ

�
� وکیئ 

 
رشتک  امندنئے  ابتمدل  اےنپ  ےن  اوھنں  ور  ا رکےکس  ی  ہ

�
� رشتک  می  االجوسں  وبرڈ  وج  یئگ  وظنمریک  دروخاتس  یک  یٹھچ  یک  ز  ز 

ٹ ڈارئ�ی می  وصرت  یک  احرضی  ز  ی
�

�
ےھت۔   

ئ
د�ی ج  ی ج

� لی  ےک 
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ٹ مکی آڈٹ 

 : ی �ہ اشلم  راکن  ا ذ�ی  درِج  می   
ٹ مکی آڈٹ  یک  وبرڈ 

یلع 	  در  حی د  سی ز( رتحمم 
ٹ ڈارئ�ی ی�و  �

ٹ
یک� ز�

� ا�ی )انن۔   � می ز 
ئ ی ۔۔۔�پ

وڈور	   
� رف�ی ز(رتحمم 

ٹ ی�وڈارئ�ی �
ٹ

یک� ز�
� ا�ی )انن۔  ۔۔۔رنک 

اابقل 	  د  اجو�ی ز(رتحمم 
ٹ ڈارئ�ی د  )آزا ۔۔۔رنک 

اخن  اعفط  دمحم  زیرتحمم 
ٹ ز�ی ۔۔۔سی

:
ٹ مکی لی  ےک  اشمرہہ  ور  ا ورس  ر�ی ونم  ی �ہ

 : ی �ہ اشلم  راکن  ا ذ�ی  درِج  می   
ٹ مکی لی  ےک  اشمرہے  ور  ا ورس  ر�ی ونم  ی �ہ

وگرہ	  یلع  ردش  ا رتحمم  ز(  
ٹ ی�وڈارئ�ی �

ٹ
یک� ز�

� ا�ی )انن۔   � می ز 
ئ ی ۔۔۔�پ

یلع 	  در  حی د  سی رتحمم  ز(  
ٹ ڈارئ�ی ی�و  �

ٹ
یک� ز�

� ا�ی )انن۔  ۔۔۔رنک 

امجل 	  اعمص  ڈارٹک  رتحمم  و(  ا ای  یس  ز۔ 
ٹ ڈارئ�ی ی�و  �

ٹ
یک� ز�

� )ا�ی ۔۔۔رنک 

اماپرا ی 
ش

� زیرتحمم 
ٹ ز�ی ۔۔۔سی

یقہ  رط� اک  وہڈلگن  ز 
ئ ی

ش
�

ی�ج�یے۔ ک� المہظح  ہحفص113رپ  ےک  اانت  ی �ج ایت  املی �ٹ 
�

م�
ٹ ی� �

ٹ
اس� لی  ےک  یقہ  رط� ےک  وہڈلگن  ز 

ئ ی
ش

�

آدمین  ز 
ئ ی

ش
� یف 

ریہ۔ روےپ   )2015:6.89(105.65 آدمین  ز 
ئ ی

ش
� یف  دعب  ےک  ی 

ئ
دا� ا ی 

ٹ
�

ینپمک  وہڈلگن 
 ، ی �ہ وموجد  ز( ےک %52.88 صصح  ی

ئ ش
� یف  )10 روےپ  رسامےئ  ومعیم  ےک  ینپمک  اپس  ےک  سج  ےہ  رہ  دا ا ذ�ی  اک  رفاسن   ،)SECIPE( ای  یپ  آیئ  یس  ای  ا�ی  ینپمک 

ےہ۔ رفاسن   ،.S.A ونسیف رسرباہ  قلطم  اک  رگوپ  ۔  ی �ہ ےتنب  زز  ی
ئ ش

�  )5099,469 :2014( 5,099,469 ہک  وج 

زز 
ٹ آڈ�ی

ور  ا ےہ  رکیل  لمکم  آڈٹ  اسالہن  یک  اسل  واےل  وہےن  متخ  وک  دربمس، 2016     31 ےن  س 
ٹ

�
�

�
ٹ

�
�
�

ااکؤ اچررٹڈ  وفرڈروہڈس،   
� �ی د 

ٹ � ا�ی رٹسن  ا یس�زز  م� زز، 
ٹ آڈ�ی زوین  ی �ج ہ  وموجد 

ےک  رقتر  ےن  اوھنں  وہج  یک  وہےن  الہ  ور  ا ےگ  ی 
ئ

وہاج� دکبسوش  وک   2017 ارپ�ی  زز25 ، 
ٹ آڈ�ی اطمقب  ےک  االجس  رنجل  اسالہن  ےہ۔  رکدی  اجری  یھب  روپرٹ  آڈٹ 

لی  ےک  اسل  واےل  وہےن  متخ  کت   2017 دربمس   31 ےک  ن  ا ےن  وبرڈ  اطمقب،  ےک  ز 
�

وجت�ی ےس  اجبن  یک   
ٹ مکی آڈٹ  ےہ۔  ا  کی  

ش
ی �پ  2017 اسل  رباےئ  وک  وخد  ےئل 

ےہ۔ رکدی  افسرش  یک  رقتری 
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زز
ٹ ڈارئ�ی

ےہ۔ یک  ار  ی
ت �

ا�  
ت ومشلی ز 

ٹ ڈارئ�ی ی�و  �
ٹ

یک� ز�
� ا�ی وطبر  می  زز 

ٹ ڈارئ�ی آف  وبرڈ  ےک  ینپمک  ےن  زدمحم  ی �پ ارس  �ی ن،  دورا ےک  اسل  ں  روا

دلمعرآدم رپ  االخق  اضہطب  ٹ  اکروپر�ی
اجری  ےک  اپاتسکن  آف   � ش

مکی �ج 
�

ی� پ� یکس� �
ا د 

ٹ � ا�ی ز 
�

ی
ٹ

ور� ،سی می  � ی
�

وقا� ےک  گ 
�

�
ٹ

لس� اےنپ  ےن  ز( 
�

ج� �
�

ی� پ� یکس� �
ا ااٹسک  آابد  االسم  ور  ا الوہر  رکایچ،  )اسہقب  �ج 

�
ی� پ� یکس� �

ا ااٹسک  اپاتسکن 
ےہ۔  رکریہ  دلمعرآدم  ا  ً

�
عم ور  ا ًاظفل  رپ  وکڈ  ینپمک  اےہ۔  رکلی اشلم  وک  وکڈ“(  )”دی  االخق  اضہطب  ٹ  اکروپر�ی رکدہ 

االخق اضہطب 
ات  روا�ی اری  عمی اٰیلع  یک  االخق  اضہطب  اےنپ  ےہ۔مہ  رکات  اکعیس  رتہب  یک  ات  روا�ی امہری  ہک  وج  ےہ،  وہات  امہ  ااہتنیئ  ہصح  اک  دلمعرآدم  رپ  االخق  اضہطب  می  اکروابر  ےک  ینپمک 

رکےت۔  ی  ہ
�

� وھجمسہت  وکیئ  لی  ےک  ررےنھک  ربرقا وک 

ونسیف  االخق  اضہطب  �ی  اےہ۔ 
ت د�ی رفوغ  وک  اقلعتت  ابیمہ  رھبوہس  اقِلب  اسھت  ےک  ات  روا�ی دی  ارفنا اری  عمی اٰیلع  �ی  ےہ۔  امضتن  یک  اچہپن  رفنمد  امہری  االخق  اضہطب  امہرا 

م  رکاتےہ۔اوقا ااحہط  اک  وں  ر�ی دا ذےم  یتعنص  امہری  ور  ا روں،  دا ھ�یکہ 
ٹ

� ور  الپسرئزا  ، ی�� ج� ل�
اعم   ور   

ش
ی �پ  ، � ی

�
اصر� ور  ا وں 

�
رم�ی ہک  ا  ی �ج وہڈلرز  یک  �

ٹ
اس� امہرے   ، � المزمی ےک 

۔ ی �ہ رکےت   
ت امح�ی یک  ن  ا ور  ا لمع  رپ   � ی

�
وقا� امہ  قلعتم  ےس  رکنشپ   

ٹ �
ا�ی ور  ا اموحل  وشکں،  تنحم  وقحق،  ااسنین  مہ   ، ذر�ی ےک  دلمعرآدم  رپ  ارات  عمی ولگلب  ےک  ِدحتمہ 

:
ت ی رت�ج رپ   � ی

�
وقا� ےک   

ت
ی� لم� اس   اکروابری  ور  ا االخق  اضہطب 

 � المزمی ور   ا  � المزمی امتم  �ی  ور  ا ےہ  ہصح  امہ  ا�ی  اک  م  رپورگا پلاسنئ  کم� امہرے  یھب  آاگیہ  ور  ا  
ت ی رت�ج رپ   � ی

�
وقا� )E & BI(ےک 

ت
ی� لم� اس   اکروابری  ور  ا االخق  اضہطب 

راسیئ  کت  وحطسں  امتم  ن  ا ادنر  ےک  رے  دا ا اپس  ےہ۔امہرے  الزیم  لی  ےک   
ت

رف�ی اکروابری  زے  ی
ت

� امہرے  ور  ا  ،
ت ی رت�ج وصخیص  ااضیف  لی  زےک 

�
ٹگ�ز�ی ک�ی� اخص  یک 

زہ۔ ی
�

و�  
ت

رط�ی ز  د�ی ےک  راےطب  ور  ا وراشکسپ   ،
ت ی روربورت�ج افرم،  ی�ٹ  پل� � رلگنن  ای۔  اہک  ی �ج ی  �ہ  

ت
رط�ی فلتخم  لی  ےک 

ؤ: رکٹا اک  افمدات 
ےہ  اجات  ا  انب�ی  

�
ی

ت
ی

� وک  ارم  اس  ےک  رک  درآدم  لمع  رپ  اوصولں  ن  ۔ا ی �ہ قلعتم  ےس  ؤ  رکٹا ےک  افمدات  می  رے  دا ا ہک  وج  ی  �ہ وموجد  اوصل  رامنہ  لصفم  اپس  ےک  ینپمک 
ےکس۔ اج  ا  کی زاہل  ا ور  ا اشندنیہ  یک  اسملئ  وتماعق  ا  �ی وموجدہ  ہک 

رکان: لح  وک  ات  اکش�ی
رظن  طلغ  ز 

� ی �پ یھب  وکیئ  وک   � ۔ارگالمزمی ی �ہ ےئگ   
ئ

وکاتبد�ی وہڈلرز  یک  �
ٹ

اس� ہقلعتم  امتم  ہک  ،وج  ی �ہ ز 
�

ل�
�

�ی� �پ انمبس  لی  ےک  رکاےن  درج  ز 
�

اجتو�ی ور  ا ات  اکش�ی اپس  امہرے 
compliance. وہڈلرز یک  �

ٹ
اس� زوین  ی �ج ور  ا ادنروین  ۔  ی �ہ رکےتکس  راہطب  ےس  ڈاپرٹنمٹ   )E &  BI( ہ  و وت  ےہ  رضوری  ا 

� د�ی االطع  یک  اس  ہک  رک�ی  وسحمس  ہ  و ور  ا آےئ 
۔  ی �ہ ےتکس  ج  ی ج

� ز 
�

اجتو�ی ور  ا ات  اکش�ی اینپ  pk@sanofi.com رپ 

ادقاامت لی  ےک  رکنشپ   
ٹ �

ا�ی
اضہطب  ےک  ینپمک  اپلی  �ی  اجاتےہ۔  ا  کی دلمعرآدم  رپ  اپلی  رکنشپ   

ٹ �
ا�ی ور  ا رباربئی   

ٹ �
ا�ی لی  ےک  ےنچب  ےس  رکنشپ  می  اعمالمت  اکروابری  ےس  اجبن  یک   � المزمی ینپمک 

ورٹز  ی �ج ڈرٹسی  ور  ا  
ت

رف�ی زے  ی
ت

� اشلم  می  اعمالمت  اکروابری  اسھت  ےک  اپاتسکن  وسٹن  ا�ی ونسیف  ور  ا وہاتےہ  رپ   � المزمی امتم  اکاالطق  اس  ور  ا ےہ  اشلم  می  االخق 
ےہ۔ وہیت  الوگ  اپلی  �ی  یھب  رپ  زہ  ی

�
و�

رطخ  ااظتنم 
رپ  ولعمامت  لمع  اقلب  وایل  وہےن  احلص  ےس  یص  �

�
�

ش
س

ت
�

اس  ہکبج  اجےئ  ا  انب�ی  
�

ی
ت

ی
� وک  لسلست  اکروابری  اتہک  ےہ  رکیت  یص  �

�
�

ش
س

ت
�

ریمس  یک  رطخوں  فلتخم  ااظتنمی  یک  ینپمک 
ےہ۔ اجات  ا  کی یھب  دلمعرآدم 
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۔ ی �ہ درج  می  48کت  ےس  احفصت46  ےک  روپرٹ  اسالہن  ات  ی
� ت

� یک  رشتک  امہری  می  ادقاامت  فلتخم  ےک  اعتون  اعمرشیت 

اولیج 
� ی

ٹ
�  � ش اافنرمی

ور  ا ےہ  یل  اانپ  اپلی  یک  ڑباھےن  وک  رسام�ی  می  اولیج 
� ی

ٹ
�  � ش اافنرمی ےن  مہ  لی  ےک  انبےن  رتہب  رپ  ادوں  ی

�
�ج لقتسم  ور  ا لسلسم  وک  مٹسس   � ش اافنرمی اےنپ  ےس  اجبن  امہری 

اسزی  ی 
�

� ومشبل  روپرگنٹ  ااظتنیم  اں  ہ �ی اےہ۔امہرے  انب�ی رتہب  وک  ارٹسرچک  ارفنا ہقلعتم  لی  ےک  رکےن  وکراجئ  وں 
ت

رط�ی وخداکر  ہگج  یک  وں 
ت

رط�ی ولئ 
� می اسھت  ےک  اس 

   2015:48( روےپ   � لمی  58 می  ےبعش  ےک  ا�ی  یٹ  آیئ  ن  دورا ےک  اسل  ں  اجاتےہ۔روا ا  د�ی ی�ان  دھ� لسلسم  رپ  رتہبی  یک  دوونں  ار  عمی ور  ا د  دعتا می  وں 
ت

رط�ی ےک 
۔ ی �ہ اجےکچ  کی  رخچ  روےپ(   � لمی

: ی �ہ یئگ  دی  می  ذ�ی  ی�اں  جھلک� �
دنچ  یک  وں  رسرگمی یک  اولیج 

� ی
ٹ

�  � ش اافنرمی ن  دورا ےک  ں  روا اسِل 
رفایمہ  یک  رسوس  ور  ا ارٹسرچک  ارفنا

: وتسی یک  مٹسس  �ٹ 
�

جم� �
�

ی� م� زاہؤس 
ئ

۔و�ی
اامعتسل  اک  �زز 

�
اسک�ی� ابروکڈ  ور  ا ورک  ٹ  ی

�
� وارئلی  می  وتسی  یک  مٹسس  �ٹ 

�
جم� �

�
ی� م� اہؤس  ز 

ئ
و�ی ۔  ی وموجد�ہ ات  وہسلی امتم  یک  رسوزس  یٹ  آیئ  می  اہؤزس  ز 

ئ
و�ی زدشہ  ی

ت
� ےئن  امتم 

ےہ۔ اشلم  یھب 

الان:  رتہبی  ور  رکانا د 
ٹ

اپ۔رگ�ی وک  ارٹسرچک  ارفنا ۔ 
وبعشں  لی  وارئ  ور  ا اسھت  ےک  وارئ  راتس   ِ رباہ  می  اس  ےہ۔  یئگ  دی  رتیق  وک  وبعشں  امہ  دنچ  ےک  ارٹسرچک  ارفنا لی  ےک  رفایمہ  یک  راےطب  اامتعد  اقِلب  ور  ا  � رت�ی ز 

�
ی

ت
�

ےہ۔ یئگ  دی  رتیق  وک  ورسک  ٹ  ی
�

� ور LAN دوونں  می WAN ا

ار عمی اک  رپوڈٹک 
ذےم  اینپ  لی  ےک  رتہبی  یک  اعمرشے  ور  ا  

�
رم�ی ۔ینپمک  ی �ہ رکےت  تنحم  اکھتن  لی  ےک  رتہبی  یک  تحص  یک  ن  ا ور  ا زدنیگ  اِر  عمی ےک  ولوگں  مہ   ، می اپاتسکن  ونسیف 

وک  اسملئ  قلعتم  ےس  ار  عمی ےک  رپوڈسٹک  اینپ  مہ  ور  ا ی  �ہ اجیت  یک  رفامہ  می  ٹ  امرکی اسھت  ےک  ودعے  ےک  ار  عمی رپوڈسٹک  ےہ۔ینپمک  رپزعم  لی  ےک  اھبنےن  ری  دا
ج  و�ی  � ی

�
ےہ۔اصر� وموجد  ہحفص  اک   “Quality Concerns” رپ  اسٹئ  ج  و�ی ٹ  اکروپر�ی یک  ینپمک  قلعتم  ےس  ار  عمی ےک  ۔رپوڈٹک  ی �ہ  

ت
د�ی اسھت  ےک  دیگ  ی ج

�
س ااہتنیئ 

۔  ی �ہ رکےتکس  یل  م� ای  وک quality.pk@sanofi.com رپ  د 
ٹ

ی �ہ وکایٹل  رٹنکی  لی  ےک  ات  اکش�ی اینپ  ا  �ی ی  �ہ رکےتکس  اامعتسل  افرم  وموجد  رپ  اسٹئ 

اسٹئ  ج  و�ی
لی  ےک  اکروں  رسام�ی  می  سج  ی  �ہ رکےتکس  وزٹ    )www.sanofi.com.pk( اسٹئ  ج  و�ی یک  د 

ٹ ٹ
ملی اپاتسکن  وسٹن  ونسیف۔ا�ی اانلس  م  وعا ور  ا وہڈلرز  یک  �

ٹ
اس� امتم 

وگرسنن،  می  زابن  ردو  ا اسھت  ےک  زی 
�

ارگن�ی اطمقب  ےک  ات  رضور�ی یک  یپ(  یس  ای  )ا�ی  اپاتسکن  آف   � ش
مکی �ج 

�
ی� پ� یکس� �

ا د 
ٹ � ا�ی ی�وریٹ  یک� س� وجہک  ےہ  اب  ی

ت
دس ہصح  اگل  ا�ی 

ےہ۔ لمتشم  رپ  ولعمامت  یک  س 
ٹ

�
�

م�
ٹ ی� �

ٹ
س�

ا ایت  املی امیہ  ہس  ور  ا اسالہن  اقلعتت،  اسھت  ےک  اکروں  رسام�ی 

رپ  اسٹئ  ج  و�ی یھب  ولعمامت  لمتشم  رپ  اسملئ   ےک  ِاعہم  تحص  ور  ا ادقاامت  قلعتم  ےس  وں  ر�ی دا ذےم  امسیج  ار،  عمی ےک  رپوڈٹک  رپوڈسٹک،  ینپمک  ہ،  العو ےک  اس 
قلعتم  ےس  یطس  ج� ا� ذ�ی یک  اانلس  م  وعا می  سج  ےہ  یک  ار  ی

ت
� یھب    )www.sanofidiabetes.com.pk(  اسٹئ ج  و�ی اگل  لی  ےک  یطس  ج� ا� ذ�ی ےن  ۔ینپمک  ی �ہ وموجد 

۔ ی �ہ اشلم  ولعمامت  یک  آاگیہ 
 

)HSE(ات اموحلی ور  ا افحتظ  تحص، 
وجہک  ےہ  ہبعش  اعفل  ا�ی  اک     HSE اپس ےک  ینپمک  ےہ۔  رپزعم  لی  ےک  رےنھک  ر  ربرقا رپ  حطس  اٰیلع  وکااہتنیئ  ار  عمی ےک   )HSE( ات  اموحلی ور  ا افحتظ  تحص،  ینپمک 
زہ  ادنا ےس  اکاس  اکررکدیگ   � رتہب�ی یک   

ٹ مکی �ٹ 
�

جم� �
�

ی� م� یک     HSE ےہ۔ ر  دا ذےم  اک  رکےن  روپرٹ  وک  ااظتنمی  اٰیلع  ور  ا رگناین  یک  دلمعرآدم  رپ  اقمدص  ےک     HSE
ا۔  آ�ی ی  ہ

�
�  

ش
ی �پ احدہث  ڑبا  وکیئ  ن  دورا ےک  اسل  ں  روا ہک  ااجاتکسےہ  اگل�ی

ات  اموحلی
لی  ےک  وتسی  می  اجنگشئ  ور  ا  

ت الصحی وموجدہ WWTP یک  �اےہ۔ 
ت
یکھ� د� وک  اہبؤ  ےک  اس  وج  ےہ،   )WWTP( الپٹن  �ٹ 

�
م�

ٹ ی� رٹ� وارٹ  ٹ  و�ی اعفل  ا�ی  اپس  ےک  ینپمک 
اےہ۔ وہگی لمکم  می   2016 ہک  اوج  گی ا  کی آاغز  می   2014 اک  ٹ  ی رپو�ج د 

ٹ
رگ�ی اپ۔  ا�ی 
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ی  �ہ ےتکس  یھب  ونگا  ز 
ئ ی

ش
� ٹ  امرکی اانپ  می  اقمےلب  ےک  رباڈنز  اعم  ور  ا رک  دتا اعم  لی  ےک  العج  مہ 

 ، ی �ہ رکےتکس  ااختنب  اک  رپوڈسٹک  ن  ا  
�

رم�ی ا  �ی ز  ےہ۔ڈارٹک  ا  کی اسانم  اک  اموحل  ےک  اقمےلب  ادہ  ز�ی ااہتنیئ  ےس  وحاےل  ےک  رپوڈسٹک  ز  د�ی ی  �ج ن  ا ور  ا رپوڈسٹک  اعم  ےن  مہ 
ےہ۔ وہیتکس  اتمرث   

ت الصحی ری  وا دا ی �پ ور  ا یمک  می  آدمین  امہری  ےس  وہج  یک  سج   ، ی
ئ

اپ� یتسس  ا  �ی آاسن  می  اامعتسل  ؤمرث،  ادہ  ز�ی اباامتعد،  ادہ  ز�ی وفحمظ،  ادہ  ز�ی ی 
�

ا� ہ  و ارگ 

اتمرث  ابثع  ےک  دبت�ی  می  وضاطب  ور  ا  � ی
�

وقا� ور  ا رجتہب  ور  ا ا 
ٹ ڈ�ی الص  رشح،  یک  ٹ  ارٹن�ی س، 

ٹ
� س�ی

ا الپن  اعمالمت،  ےک  ویٹئ  ج رگ�ی ور  ا نشنپ  االدا  وابج  لی  امہرے 
ی  �ہ وہےئ 

رشح  اکررکدیگ،  یک  ااثوثں  ےک  رٹٹس  می  لبقتسم  می  الپزن  ن  ا می  ن  ا ےہ  رصحنم  رپ  اومر  نج  ڈنفگن  یک  ات  وہسلی دشہ  ےط  یک  الپن  ویٹئ  ج رگ�ی ور  ا نشنپ  امہرے 
می  احالت  ن  ا ۔  ی �ہ اشلم  اں  ی دبت�ی می  وضاطب  ور  ا  � ی

�
وقا� ہ  العو ےک  اس  ر،  دقما وفادئیک  رکدہ  رفامہ  لی  ےک  الپزن  ااترڑچاھؤ،  ےک  اگنہمیئ  ور  ا ا 

ٹ ڈ�ی ی 
ئ

ز� ی
ئ

پ�و� یک� وسد،ا�
اس  ور  ا ےہ  وہیتکس  رضورت  یک  رکےن  اشلم  ڈنفز  د  زم�ی لی  ےک  سج  وہاتکسےہ،  ااضہف  می  وں  ر�ی دا ذےم  زڈنفدشہ  ی

�
� امہری  تحت  الپزنےک  ا�ی  ےس  وں  ی دبت�ی یفنم 

۔ ی �ہ وہےتکس  اتمرث  یھب  اتنجئ  ری  وا دا ی �پ ور  ا دقنی  رگدش  زِ  ز�ی امہری  رطح 

رکاتکسےہ  اتمرث  وک  اجت  انمعف  ااترڑچاھؤامہرے  می  رشح  یک  زرابمدہل 
زِ  ز�ی اسھت  ےک  ر  وا دا ی �پ یک  ینپمک  ااترڑچاھؤ  می  رشح  یک  زرابمدہل  ےہ،  رپ  اء  ی

ش
ا� اردشہ  ی

ت
� ور  ا ء  ازجا امہ  امل،  اخم  دشہ  درآدم  اد  ی

�
�ج یک  وصحں  ری  وا دا ی �پ امہ  ےک  ینپمک  وچہکن 

ااترڑچاھؤ  می  ابمدہل   ِ رشح  ۔  ی �ہ  
ت

د�ی وتہج  وصخیص  رپ  ااترڑچاھؤ  می  ِابمدہل  رشح  یک  ڈارل  ارم�ی  ور  وروا �ی رکاتکسےہ۔مہ  اتمرث  د  دش�ی یھب  وک  اظنم  ےک  دقنی  رگدش 
ےہ۔ یئگ  یک  می   32.1.1 ونٹ  ےک  س 

ٹ
�

�
م�

ٹ ی� �
ٹ
س�

ا ایت  املی واضتح  یک  اپلی  لی  ےک  ےنٹمن  ےس  رطخے  ےک 

ز 
� � ش رٹازن�ی یک   

ت
رف�ی ہقلعتم 

 
ٹ مکی آڈٹ  اک  ز 

� � ش رٹازن�ی ا۔  اگی کی  
ش

ی �پ اسےنم  ےک  وبرڈ  ور  ا  
ٹ مکی آڈٹ  لی  ےک  وظنمری  یک  ن  ا ور  ا  

�
لی اکاجزئہ  ز 

� � ش رٹازن�ی یک   
ت

رف�ی ہقلعتم  امتم  ن  دورا ےک   ، 2016 ل  اس 
ےک  اپلی  کلسنم  اسھت  ےک  وں 

ت
رف�ی ہقلعتم  ور  اکرا یقہ  رط� ےک  اپلی  رٹارفسن  وک  ز 

� � ش رٹازن�ی امتم  دی۔  وظنمری  می  االجوسں  ہقلعتم  ےک  ن  ا ےن  وبرڈ  ور  ا ا  لی اجزئہ  ےن 
رہمابین  رباےئ  لی  ےک  ات  ی

� ت
د� زم�ی ےہ۔  ریتھک  اسھت  ےک  ووضاطب  رشاطئ  ےک  ن  ا ارڈ،  ر�ی لمکم  اک  ز 

� � ش رٹازن�ی امتم   
ی

ا� ینپمک  اےہ۔  رکلی وظنمر  یہ  ےلہپ  ےن  وبرڈ  تحت 
۔ ی

ئ
رفام� المہظح   30 ونٹ  اک  اانت  ی �ج ایت  املی

ری دا ہصح  می  زخاےن  وقیم 
وک  وں  ی

�
ج ا�ی فلتخم  ز  د�ی ور  ا رساکری  می  دم  ڈنفیک  �ز 

ئ
یلف�ی� و� وروررکز  ا ی 

ٹ
� ز 

� سی  ، ی
ٹ

� امکن  ویٹ،  ڈ�ی مٹسک  زومشبل 
�

و�ی لی رساکری  فلتخم  ےن  ینپمک  ن  دورا ےک  ں  روا اسِل 
ےہ۔ یک  ی 

ئ
دا� ا یک  روےپ(   810 :2015( روےپ   1,073

ری  دا ہصح  می   
ت ش

عمی یکلم 
وتہج  رپ  دارکےن  ی �پ وماعق  روزاگرےک  اعمہلم  امہ  لی  ےک  اس  ۔  رک�ی اشلم  ہصح  اخرطوخاہ  می   

ت ش
عمی یکلم  مہ  ہک  راہےہ  زعم   

ش ی �ہ امہرا   ، می اپاتسکن  ونسیف 
۔ ی �ہ دارکرےہ  ا ر  رکدا امہ  می  رکےن  رفامہ  المزتم  اد  ی

� الج وسی  لی  ےک  وقت  دی  ارفا می  ز 
� سی ور  ا ذر�ی  ےک  تعنص   ،

ت
رف�ی زے  ی

ت
� اےہ۔مہ 

� د�ی

مہ  ےہ۔  یئگ  دی  وتہج  رپ   
�

د�ی رفوغ  وک  تحص  اِر  عمی وطررپ  اخص  رکاتےہ  دا  ا ر  رکدا امہ  می  اعمرشے  ہصح  امہرا  می  م  رپورگا ےک  ری  دا ذےم  امسیج  ٹ  اکروپر�ی
 

ت ش
عمی ور  ا تعنص  اقمیم  اتہک  ی  �ہ ارتےت  وپرا  رپ  ار  عمی امہرے  وج  ی  �ہ  

ت
د�ی ی 

ج
رت� وک  دےن  رخ�ی اسامن  اء /  ی

ش
ا� ےس  دننکاگن  رفوتخ  اقمیم  ن  ا می  اقمےلب  ےک  درآدمات 

اجےکس۔   یک  دمد  یک 

ری  دا ذےم  امسیج  ٹ  اکروپر�ی
وسٹن  ونسیف۔ا�ی ےہ۔  رپزعم  لی  ےک  رےنھک  ر  ربرقا وک  ار  عمی اٰیلع  ےک  ات  روا�ی ٹ  اکروپر�ی ور  ا ےہ   

ت
د�ی ااجنم  وخبیب  اں  رسرگمی اینپ  ےس  وحاےل  ےک  ری  دا ذےم  امسیج  ینپمک 

ےہ۔ وہیت  رتہبی  یک   
�

رم�ی رمزک  اک  رسرگیم  امہری  می  سج  ےہ،  اشلم  آر  ا�ی  یس  می  یلمع  تمکح  اکروابری  امہ  یک 
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ےہ  وہیتکس  ز  ادنا ارث  رپ  انمعف  ی 
ٹ

� ز  ا لبق  امہرے  دبت�ی  می   
ٹ

ر�ی وسد  رشح 
ڑپاتےہ۔  ارث  رپ  اتنجئ  ری  وا دا ی �پ ےک  ینپمک  ےس  وں  ی دبت�ی می   

ٹ
ر�ی امرک۔اپ  لی  اس  ےہ،  رصحنم  رپ  ات  وہسلی امیل  اخص  ااظتنم  اک  دقنی  رگدش  زِ  ز�ی یک  ینپمک  ہک  ا  ی �ج

) رک�ی المہظح  وک  اکااظتنم“  دقنی  زرگدش  ز�ی رظن۔  رپ  ”لبقتسم  رہمابین  )رباےئ  ی  �ہ درج  ات  ی
� ت

� می  ذ�ی  اہک  ی �ج ےہ  رکریہ  ادقاامت  می  ےلسلس  اس  ااظتنمی  یک  ینپمک 
ااجےئ۔ انب�ی  

�
ی

ت
ی

� وک  لح  یسک  لی  ےک  ےنٹمن  ےس  رطخے  اس  اتہک 

راتہےہ  اسانم  اک  رطخات  ےک  ی 
ئ

دا� ا دعم  ےس  اجبن  یک  ز  رمٹسک  ی  ہ
�

وک  رطخے  ےک  داھر  ا ۔  ی �ہ اشلم  رے  دا ا رساکری  ور  ا ااتپسل  ورٹز،  ی �ج ڈرٹسی  وطررپ  ادی  ی
�

�ج می  نج  راتہےہ،  القح  رطخہ  اک  ی 
ئ

دا� ا دعم  ےس  اجبن  یک  ز  رمٹسک  ی  ہ
�

ےک  داھر  ا اینپ  مہ  ےہ۔  وہیت  رتہب  اسھک  یک  نج  ی  �ہ  
ت

د�ی داھر  ا وک  ز  رمٹسک  ن  ا رھپ  ا  �ی ی  �ہ رکےت  رفوتخ  رپ  ی 
ئ

دا� ا دقن  رپوڈسٹک  اینپ  مہ   ، لی ےک  رکےن  مک  ےس  مک 
ےہ۔  درج  ات  ی

� ت
� می     33.2 ونٹ  ےک  اسحابت  ایت  املی می  ابرے  ےک  سج  ی  �ہ رکےت  ااظتنم  یھب  لی  ےک  ےنٹمن  ےس  رطخے 

ےک  ؤں  دوا ارگامہری  ور  ا  ، ی �ہ رکےت  ااصحنر  رپ  وقحق  ی 
ت

ی� ملک� لی  ےک  گ 
�

�
ٹ

� امرک�ی یک  رپوڈسٹک  اخص  امہری  ور  ا ظفحت  ےک  ؤں  دوا اینپ  مہ 
۔ ی �ہ اتمرثوہےتکس  ےس  رطح  ربی  ور  ا رطخانک  اتنجئ  امیل  امہرے  وت   ، ی

ئ
وہاج� دحمود  وقحق  ز  د�ی ور  ا قح  ےک  ظفحت 

ی  �ہ دحمود  وقحق  ےک  ظفحت  وتق  اس  ۔  ی �ہ وہےئ  رےھک  اپس  اےنپ  ق  وقح  ومجمیع  ےک  رپوڈسٹک  دعتمد  اینپ  ےن  مہ  ذر�ی  ےک  وقحق  ج�ی�ی  �
رت ز  د�ی ور  ا ظفحت  قحِ  امہرے 

اپس  امہرے  لی  اس   ، ی �ہ ےتکس  ڑھچا  اجن  ےس  ظفحت   ِ قح  ےس  دجت  یک  زانئ 
�

ڈ�ی اسھت  ےک  ایب  اکمی  
�

رح�ی امہرے  رکےت:  ی  ہ
�

� رفامہ  ظفحت  ؤمرث   
ش ی �ہ وک  رپوڈسٹک  ور  ا

رکےن  ج 
�

ی پ
� ےلہپ  ےس  وہےن  متخ  اد  می یک  ن  ا وک  قح  ےک  ظفحت  پ�زرزےک  یک� ف�

و
� می ےک  رپوڈسٹک  اعم  وہےتکس،  ی  ہ

�
� وبثت  ومزوں  لی  ےک  رکےن  دارئ  دوعٰی  الخف  ےک  ن  ا

۔ ی �ہ رگتف  اقِلب  ور  ا افنذ  اقِلب  اجزئ،  وقحق  امہرے  وہاپاتہک  ی  ہ
�

� ی 
�

� اک  دوعٰی  ےک  اسلعجزی  ےس  اجبن  امہری  ور  ا وہاتاجراہےہ،  ااضہف  می 

امیل  ور  ا  � ش
آرپ�ی امہرے  می  ج  ی

ت �
� ےک  سج   ، ی �ہ وہےتکس  ز  ارثادنا رطح  ربی  رپ  اکروابر  امہرے  دوعے  ےک  ری  دا ذےم  یک  رپوڈٹک 

۔ ی �ہ وہےتکس  اتمرث  یھب  احالت 

ےک  رپوڈسٹک  یک  ن  ا الخف  ےک  وں  ی
�

مکپ ی 
ٹ

و� افرامسی می  اممکل  ھچک  وہاتےہ۔  رطخہ  اکروابری  امہ  ا�ی  ری  دا ذےم  یک  رپوڈٹک  لی  ےک  ینپمک  ی 
ٹ

و� افرامسی یھب  یسک 
رضمارثات  ےک  ؤں  دوا ی 

ٹ
و� افرامسی اتمہ  ڑپاتےہ۔  رکان  اکاسانم  اسخرے  ادہ  ز�ی تہب  ی 

�
ادرپا� ی

�
�ج یک  دوعوں  ےک  زاولں  ا ےک  اصقنانت  واےل  وہےن  ےس  وہج  یک  اامعتسل 

گی 
ش
ی� پ� � �ی  ور  ا ی  �ہ وہےت  اشلم   

�
رم�ی کت  روں  زہا ھچک  ےس  زوں 

ٹ سی ھچک  رصف  می  ز 
�

اڈٹس�ی یکل  �
�
� کل�ی ہک  اجیتکس  یک  ی  ہ

�
� ار  ی

ت
� وطررپ  لمکم  لی  اس  رپوافلئ  ینبم  رپ 

می  اس  ہک  ےہ  نکمم  ور  ا ی  �ہ وہیت  رفامہ  ولعمامت  ااضیف  ےس  زجت�ی  ور  ا رظناثین  ومعیم  یک  رٹازلئ  یکل  �
�
� کل�ی ور  ا ظفحت  می  ٹ  امرکی ےہ۔  اجیت  یک  ار  ی

ت
ادرپ� ی

�
�ج یک  وظنمری 

یلطعم  یک  ار  ی
ت �

ا� ےک  گ 
�

�
ٹ

� امرک�ی یک  رپوڈٹک  اھبکر  یھبک  ور  ا ز  ی دتا�ج ایط  ی
ت

ا� ا  �ی اابتنہ  العامت،  العامت،دخِ  یئن  اں،  اپدنب�ی یک  اعمےجل  العج  ومشبل   ، دبت�ی یک  گ 
�

جل� ل�ی� یک  رپوڈٹک 
ےہ۔ اجیتکس  ونتب  یھب  کت  ری  دربتسدا ا  �ی

ےس  وہےن  دبت�ی  رخ  اک  وتہج  ااظتنیم  رطح  اس  اگنہموہاتےہ،  ااہتنیئ  ےک،  دافع  اب  اکمی ےس  اجبن  امہری  ا  ز�ی وجا ےک  اس  رظن  دوعٰی،عطقِ  اک  ری  دا ذےم  یک  رپوڈٹک 
ےہ۔ وہیتکس  اتمرث  بلط  یک  رپوڈسٹک  امہری  ور  ا ےہ  وہیتکس  رجموح  اسھک  امہری 

ےک  اکروابر  امہرے  یھب  اعمالمت  اقونین  ز  د�ی ہ  العو ےک   
ش ی

ت � ت
� ور  ا دوعوں  قلعتم  ےس  �وں 

ت
یم� ق� ات،  روا�ی یک  ٹ  امرکی اقونن،  ےک  اسمتقب 

۔ ی �ہ رکےتکس  اتمرث  رطح  ربی  وک  احالت  امیل  ور  ا ری  وا دا ی �پ اسھت 

می  اس  ور  ا ااجاتےہ  د�ی ی�ان  دھ� رپ  ےلسلس   � رت�ی وسی  ےک  وں  رسرگمی اکروابرمی  امہرے  ےہ۔  وہیت  اطمقب  ےک  ووضاطب  وقادع  وطررپ  ااہتنیئ  گ 
�

�
ٹ

� امرک�ی یک  رپوڈسٹک  امہری 
ببس  اک  ری  دا ذےم  امہ  ادہ  ز�ی ااہتنیئ    ) می ج  ی

ت �
� ےک  یطلغ  یک  ر  دا رشاتک  اکروابری  یسک  )ومشبل  اناکیم  یھب  یسک  االبواہطس  �ی ابولاہطس  ۔  ی �ہ وہےت  اشلم  ر  دا رشاتک  دعتمد 

یک  وقادعووضاطب  ن  دورا ےک  اومر  راےنپ  دا رشاتک  اکروابری  ےک  اس  ور  ا ینپمک  ہک  ےہ  رکریہ  ادقاامت  رضوری  رت  امتم  لی  ےک  انبےن   
�

ی
ت

ی
وک� ابت  اس  ینپمک  ےہ۔  یتنب 

اجاتےہ۔  ا  کی اپدنب  یھب  لی  ےک  رکےن  لمع  رپ  االخق  اضہطب  ےک  ینپمک  وک   � ی
ت

رف�ی امتم  می  سج   ، رک�ی ری  اپدسا
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اسانمےہ  اک  وصراحتل   
�

ی
ت

ی
� ز  ی

�
� ےس  وحاےل  ےک  �وں 

ت
یم� ق� یک  رپوڈسٹک  ی 

ٹ
و� افرامسی ی  ہ

�

یمک   می  دقر  یک  روےپ  اپاتسکین  ور  ا اگنہمیئ  رپ  حطس  یکلم  ےس  سج  ےہ  رپ  اکر  یقہ  رط� ےک  �وں 
ت

یم� ق� یک  و  وفلی وپرٹ  رپوڈٹک  امہری  ااصحنر  اک  ایب  اکمی اجتریت  یک  رپوڈسٹک  امہری 
ےہ۔ یتکس  وہ  التیف  یک 

ا  کی اکاالعن  اپلی  یک  �وں 
ت

یم� ق� ےس(  انم  ےک   DPP2015 2015۔ اپلی  گ 
�

��
ئ

رپا� وک)ڈرگ  امرچ، 2015   5 اپاتسکن)DRAP(ےن  آف  ااھتریٹ  زی 
ٹ ولی ر�ی ڈرگ 

یھت،  رپ  حطس  وظنمردشہ  یک   MRP وک  2013 اوتکرب   31 ہک  رکانوج  دمجنم  وک   MRP یک ؤں  دوا امتم  می  سج   ، ی
ت

� دی  افسراشت  یھب  یک  اکنت  ز  د�ی می  سج  اھت، 
وک  �وں 

ت
یم� ق� یک  رباڈنز   / ؤں  دوا ادی  ی

�
�ج ہک  دی  یھب  ز 

�
وجت�ی �ی  د  زم�ی می   DPP2015 ،ہ العو ےک  اس  اھت۔  رانہ  ر  ربرقا کت   

ت
یم� ق� اس  کت  وجن، 2016   30 وک  سج  ور  ا

می  ورٹ  ی
ئ

اہ� دنسھ  آمب  زعت  ور  ا ا  کی ارتعاض  د  دش�ی رپ  وقشں   / وقادع  ن  ا ےک  اپلی  ےن  تعنص  یک  ی 
ٹ

و� افرامسی اجےئ۔  ا  کی مک  کت   10% می  اسل  واےل  آےن 
ےہ۔ یک  دارئ  دروخاتس   

�
ی

ئ
آ� ا�ی 

می  �وں 
ت

یم� ق� ز“(یک 
�

یس� ک� پش  )”اہرڈ  رپوڈسٹک  اخص  اطمقب  ےک   � ی
�

وقا� ےک   DPP2015 ہک ا  کی ودعہ  ےس  تعنص  ی 
ٹ

و� افرامسی ےن   DRAP ،ہ العو ےک  ابال  درِج 
ےن  دعبینپمک  ےک   

�
د�ی االطع  وک   DRAP،رپ اناکیم  می  رکےن  ا  ا�ی ےگ۔  ی 

ئ
اج� رکلی  ی 

�
� کت  دربمس، 2015   5 رپ  دروخاوتسں  اوتلا  زِ  ز�ی می  ےلسلس  ےک  ااضےف 

�وں 
ت

یم� ق� اطمقب  ےک  قح   
�

ی
ئ

آ� اےنپ  ا۔ینپمک  کی احلص  ی 
�

رپ� ز 
�

یس� ک� پش  اہرڈ  اوتلا  زِ  ز�ی رصف  قلعتم  ےس  ڑباھےن  ی 
ت ی

ت
� یک  ؤں  دوا ور  ا ا  کی روجع  ےس  ورٹ  ی

ئ
اہ� دنسھ 

دربمس  اجےکس۔اہتبل،  راھک  ر  ربرقا لسلست  اک  رتسی  یک  ؤں  دوا اری  عمی اٰیلع  وک  وں 
�

رم�ی اتہک  ےہ  رپزعم  لی  ےک  انبےن   
�

ی
ت

ی
� وک  ی 

�
� رپ  دروخاتس  الخف  ےک  اپلی  یک 

یئگ  رکدی  دارئ  ی  ا�پ ا�ی  الخف  ےک  سج  اھت،  ہن  وبقل  اقِلب  لی  ےک  ینپمک  �ی  ور  ا یئگ  دی  اٹمن  دروخاتس  الخف  ےک  ی 
�

� قلعتم  ےس  اپلی  یک  �وں 
ت

یم� ق�  ، می  2016
ےہ۔ اجری  ہلسلس  اک  ی�وں  �

ش
یس پ� � رپ  ی  ا�پ اس  ےہ، 

اکحم  ہقلعتم  می  انبےن  وبقل  اقِلب  لی  ےک  تعنص  وک  اپلی  یک  �وں 
ت

یم� ق� اتہک  ےہ  ریہ  ےل  اجزئہ  ےس   
�

ی �ج ابر�ی  اک  رمضمات  اکروابری  ور  ا اقونین  ےک  کی  اس  ینپمک 
ااجےکس۔ انب�ی  

�
ی

ت
ی

� وک  ااھٹےن  ادقاامت  رضوری  ور  ا امندنئیگ  انمبس  لی  ےک  اعموتن  یک 

ی  �ہ ےتکس  ڑپ  ات  ارث  یفنم  رپ  اکروابر  امہرے  ےک  روی  تسس  می  رتیق  اعمیش 

ےک  ور،سج  ا وہاتکسےہ  ارث  یفنم  رپ  ٹ  امرکی ی 
ٹ

و� افرامسی ےس  یمک  یک  مسق  یسک  می  ےہ،اس  رپ  رتیق  یک   
ت ش

عمی وقیم  ااصحنر  اک  رتیق  یک  ٹ  امرکی ی 
ٹ

و� افرامسی می  لبقتسم 
وہاتکسےہ۔ اتمرث  رطح  ربی  اکروابر  امہرا   ، می ج  ی

ت �
�

ی  �ہ رکےت  ااصحنر  رپ   
ت

رف�ی زے  ی
ت

� لی  ےک  وصحل  ور  ا اری  ی
ت

� یک  ء  ازجا امہ  ور  ا امل  اخم  مہ 
ہک  ےہ  القح  رطخہ  اک  لطعت  ا  �ی یمک  می  الپسیئ  ی  ہ

� ابثع  ےک  سج  ےہ،  وہیت  ےس  اجبن  یک   
ت

رف�ی زے  ی
ت

� رتسی  یک  ء  ازجا امہ  ور  ا ہصح  رت  ادہ  ز�ی اک  امل  اخم  امہرے   
وہاتےہ۔  اسانم  اک  الکشمت  امیل  ی 

�
ا� وہکن  کی  ، ررھکی ربرقا وک  رتسی  یک  رپوڈسٹک  پ�زز  یک� ف�

و
� می اطمقب  ارےک  عمی ےک  رگوپ  ہک  وہےت  ی  ہ

�
� اقلب  ےک  اس  الپسرئز  بج 

ہن  رتسی  ادی  ی
�

�ج امہری  ارگ  وہاتہک  ی  ہ
�

�  � ی
ت

�ی ی  ہ
� اتمہ،   ، ی �ہ رکےت  ااظتنم  اک  ابتمدل  وہاتےہ  نکمم  یھب  بج  ےس  ااکمن  ےک  لطعت  می  رتسی  مہ  ہک  کت  اں  ہ �ی

وہاتکسےہ۔  ز  ادنا ارث  رپ  اکروابر  امہرے  اعمہلم  یھب  وکیئ  ےس  می  ن  ا ۔  ی ہ
�

� ا  �ی وہاگ  اکیف  ااظتنم  ابتمدل  وت  وہےکس 

ی  �ہ اچنہپیت  اصقنن  وک  اکروابر  امہرے  ی 
ئ

دوا� یلعج 
رپےس  ؤں  دوا الص  رطح  اس  ہکلب  وہاتےہ  القح  رطخہ  وک  تحص   / زدنیگ  یک  وں 

�
رم�ی رصف  ہن  ےس  اس  ڑباتھاجراہےہ۔  می  رھب  ا  ی

�
د� رواج  رجمامہن  اک  ؤں  دوا یلعج 

وہاتےہ۔  اصقنن  رپ  اےن  ی �پ ڑبے  اکروابروک  ےس  سج  اجاتےہ  اھٹ  اامتعد  اک  وں 
�

رم�ی

کلم  زوِن  ی �ج ور  ا می  اپاتسکن  اسھت  ےک  دجودہج  اکھتن  مہ  لی  ےک  دصقم  اجےئ۔اس  دی   
ت ی ا�ہ ادہ  ز�ی تہب  وک  تحص  ور  ا افحتظ  یک  وں 

�
رم�ی ہک  ےہ   � ی

ت
�ی اک  ینپمک 

۔  ی �ہ ار  ی �پ ربرسِ  الخف  ےک  ؤں  دوا یلعج 
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 ��
ش

ی� یکس� �
ٹ �

ور  ا انمعف،انفسن 
می  سی  ومجمیع  یک  ینپمک  ابثع  ےک  انمعف  انمبس  لی  ےک  ز  وہڈلر  ز 

ئ ی
ش

� ور  ا یلمع  تمکح  یئگ  اانپیئ  لی  ےک  رےنھک  ر  ربرقا وک  لسلست  ےک  رتیق  وطررپ  ومجمیع  می  ینپمک 
اےہ۔ وہگی ااضہف  کت    10.24% می  اقمےلب  ےک  اسل  زگہتش 

ےہ:  ذ�ی  درِج  ات  ی
� ت

� یک  اجت  انمعف  مسقنم  وجمزہ  ور  ا  ��
ش

ی� یکس� �
ٹ �

انمعف، 
) می )روےپ’000’ 

انمعف ی 
ٹ

� ز  ا لبق  اسل  ِن  1,407,388دورا
��

ش
ی� یکس� �

ٹ � 

اسل  رباےئ  (392,857)وموجدہ۔ 

گی 
ش
ی� پ� �

(29,879)

اوتل زِ  34,270ز�ی

(388,466)وٹلٹ
ی

ٹ
ز� ا دعب  1,018,922انمعف 

ہ 
�

م�ی�
�

�
ت
�

اک  انمعف  مسقنم  ز  ی
�

�42,353

��
ش

ی� یکس� �
ٹ �

اخصل  ِاوتلا  ز  ز�ی ا 
�

م انمعف  ی 
ئ

ز� ی
ئ

پ�و� یک� ا� ٹ  ی
�

� واال  اجےن  ا  لی می  ویٹئ  (13,939)ا�ی

ہمسقنم انمعف  اب  ی
ت

1,047,336دس

ااصتخص: 

ہمسقنم  انمعف  یمتح  وجمزہ  ےس  رشح  یک   300% ےس  اجت  انمعف  لی  ےک  اسل  دشہ  متخ  وک  دربمس، 2016   31(289,343)

یلقتنم  رطف  یک  اجت  ااثہث  (700,000)وفحمظ 
(989,343)

ہ
�

م�ی�
�

�
ت
�

اک  انمعف  ی 
ت ت

ز� ا 57,993دعب 

انمعف  یمتح  ےس  اسحب  د(ےک  ی
�

�  300( ز 
ئ ی

ش
� یف   30 لی  ےک  وظنمری  یک  وہڈلرز  ز 

ئ ی
ش

� ےن  زز 
ٹ ڈارئ�ی ےک  ینپمک  وہےئ  رےتھک  رظن  دمِ  وک  انتبس  ےک  انمعف  اسل  ِن  دورا

ےہ۔ یک  افسرش  یک  ہمسقنم 

دقنی  زرگدش  ز�ی
   1,000 :2015( گ 

�
��

�
انف� رٹم  دمیت  وطس  یک  روےپ   � لمی ور500  ا  � روےپ(لمی  2,852.9 :2015( 1,175.4 اجت  رقہض  ومجمیع  ےک   

�
ی �ج وک  دربمس، 2016   31

ومجمیع  می  اجت  رقہض  ےک   
�

ی ۔�ج ی �ہ  � لمی روےپ(   1,852.9 :2015( روےپ  وورڈراسٹف675.4  ا ےک   
�

ی �ج ومشبل  اجت  رقہض  دمیت  یل  قل� ہ  العو ےک   � لمی روےپ( 
ادہ  ز�ی ےس  یمک  می  ارخااجت  لی  ےک  اکم  وطررپ  رتہبی)اخص  می  اظنم  ےک  دقنی  رگدش  زِ  ز�ی می  ز 

� � ش آرپ�ی می  اابسب  ےک  یمک  یک  روےپ   � لمی  1,677.4 وطررپ 
ےک   ادقاامت  تخس  لی  ےک  انبےن  رتہب  وک  ام 

ت �
ا� ےک  یمک،ادنرااجت  می  ارخااجت  لی  ےک  رکےن  ۔اکم  ی �ہ اشلم  یمک  می  التگ  امیل  ہ  العو ےک  وہا(  احلص  اعتون 

ےن  ابتدہل  رشح  رتہب  یک  زرابمدہل  ہ  العو ےک  یمک  می  دقنی  زرگدش  ز�ی لی  ےک  ارخااجت  ادی  ی
�

ےہ۔�ج وہیئ  نکمم  ابثع  ےک  وری  ر�ی ربوتق  ےس  اجبن  یک  ز  رمٹسک  ہ  العو
ےہ۔ دمدیک  لی  ےک  یمک  می  اسخرے  اخصل  ومجمیع  ےک  ینپمک 

اسملئ   
ش

ی در�پ ور  ا رطخات  اکروابری 
اےہ۔  اگی کی اشلم  می  ونسٹ  ہقلعتم  ےک  اانت  ی �ج ایت  املی وک  رطخات  دعبےک  ےک  اس  ومشبل  ات،  ی

� ت
� یک  وہےن  فلتخم  ےس  وتاعقت  اتنجئ  ااظتنیم  ا  �ی اکروابری  ایت،  ااملی الص 

ااجاتےہ۔  د�ی ر  رقا امہ  ز  ی
�

� ی 
�

ا� وتق  اس  رھپ  ا  �ی ی  ہ
�

� ملع  می  ابرے  ےک  رطخات  ز  د�ی ی  ہ
� کت   

� ی
اتر� یک  روپرٹ  اس  ہ،  العو ےک  رطخات  ذ�ی  درِج 
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می  اپاتسکن  ےک  ااکؤگنٹن  اانت  ی �ج ایت  املی ۔  ی �ہ اچےتہ  رکان   
ش

ی �پ اانت  ی �ج ایت  املی دشہ  آڈٹ  ےک  ینپمک  ور  ا روپرٹ  اسالہن  لی  ےک  اسل  دشہ  متخ  وک  دربمس،2016   31 مہ 
   236  ��

ش
یک� س�

ےک   1984 ،
� � آرڈ�ی ز 

�
ی� �

�
پ� کم�

روپرٹ  زز 
ٹ ڈارئ�ی ۔  ی �ہ ےئگ  کی  ار  ی

ت
� اطمقب  ےک  ات  رضور�ی یک   1984 ،

� � آرڈ�ی ز 
�

ی� �
�

پ� کم�
ور  ا ارات  عمی دشہ  وظنمر  ور  ا الوگ 

ےہ۔ یئگ  یک  ار  ی
ت

� تحت  قش xvi ےک  یک  وگرسنن، 2012  ٹ  اکروپر�ی آف  وکڈ  ور  ا

ہ اجزئ 
ی��  یکس� �

و  ، ی
ٹ

و� افرامسی می  سج  وہاےہ،  ااضہف   10.24% وطررپ  ومجمیع  می  اقمےلب  ےک  اسل  زگہتش  می  ز 
� سی ٹ  ی

�
� لی  ےک  اسل  دشہ  متخ  وک  دربمس،2016   31

اامرل،  جل،  � فل�ی اہک  ی �ج رباڈنز  ڑبے  می  اتنجئ  رتہب  ےک  ز 
� سی ی 

ٹ
و� افرامسی اسل  ِن  ےہ۔دورا اشلم  ااضہف  می  ز 

� سی یک  رپوڈسٹک   )CHC( ز 
ئ کی ھ 

ت
یل� � �ہ ورم  زنک�ی ور  ا

۔ ی �ہ اشلم  ز 
� سی یک  السک  ی �ہ ور  ا س، 

ٹ
�

�
ل�ی�

وناپس،   ، ی�� یکس� کل�
ن، یف�ورا کل�

می  اکروابر  ےک  ی��  یکس� �
و می  روں  دا ا ےہ۔وکحیتم  ادہ  ز�ی  29% می  اقمےلب  ےک  اسل  زگہتش  ہک  وج  اجیچنہپ،  کت  روےپ   � لمی  779 ز 

� سی ی��  یکس� �
و یک  ینپمک  اسل  ِن  دورا

ےہ۔ ریہ  ادہ  ز�ی تہب  ز 
� سی یک   )bOPV( ی��  یکس� �

و و  وپلی ورل  ا �ٹ 
�

یل� و� ابیئ  ن  دورا ےک   2016 اسل  وہکن  کی اےہ،  گی ا  د�ی ااضہف  اں  امن�ی اک  ادہ  ز�ی  150%

می  رشح  یک  ز 
� سی ٹ  ی

�
� رطح  اس  اجاچنہپےہ  کت  روےپ   � لمی  4.021 رک  ڑبھ  ےس  روےپ   � لمی  2,806 انمعف  ومجمیع  لی  ےک  اسل  دشہ  متخ  وک  دربمس،2016   31

ور  ا وصراحتل  ااظتنیم  ؤمرث  ااضہف،  می  �وں 
ت

یم� ق� یک  رپوڈسٹک  اخص  یک  ی 
ٹ

و� افرامسی می  ووجاہت  یک  ااضےف  اےہ۔اس  وہگی ااضہف  کت   33.8% ےس   26.0%
۔ ی �ہ اشلم  ازتماج  رتہب  اک  رپوڈسٹک 

می  ریہ۔ارخااجت   2.5% رشح  یک  ز 
� سی ٹ  ی

�
� رطح  اس  ور  ا وہیئ  واعق  یمک   3.55% می  اقمےلب  ےک  اسل  زگہتش  می  ارخااجت  ےک  گ 

�
�

ٹ
� امرک�ی ور  ا ونش  ی �ج ڈرٹسی 

اسل  زگہتش  وجہک  ےہ،  وہیئ  ز  ذپ�ی لمع  ببس  ےک  یمک  می  ارخااجت  اخص  ابثع  ےک  دنبی  وصنمہب  یک  رکےن  مک  وک  ااٹسف  ومشبل  ارخااجت  مک  ےک   � المزمی یمک  �ی 
ےہ۔ وہیئ  یمک  می  دم  یک  ز 

�
یکس� �

ٹ � ور  ا رکاےئ  ہ  العو ےک   
�

ونک�ی یمک،  می  ارخااجت  رفسےک  می  ج  ی
ت �

� ےک  رٹنکول  رتہب  رطح  ایس  ےھت،  وہےئ  ارخااجت  �ی  رمہبت  ا�ی 

وررکز  می  ارخااجت  ن  وہاےہ۔ا ااضہف  کت  روےپ   � لمی  136.88 ےس  روےپ   � لمی  34.84 می  ارخااجت  ز  د�ی ن  دورا ےک  اسل  دشہ  متخ  وک  دربمس، 2016   31
روےپ   � لمی  16.90 ہک  وج   ، ی �ہ اشلم  رکان  صتخم  روقم  لی  ےک   )CRF( ڈنف  زچ  ر�ی زل 

ٹ �
سی ور  ا  )WWF( ڈنف  �ز 

ئ
یلف�ی� و� وررکز   ،)WPPF( ڈنف   � ش ی پ

س اپریٹ  رپوٹف 
ریہ۔ کت   0.99% ےس    0.16% رشح  یک  ز 

� سی ٹ  ی
�

� رطح  اس  ور  ا ی  �ہ وہےئگ  روےپ   � لمی  117.63 رک  ڑبھ  ےس 

می  رشح  یک  زرابمدہل  می  ووجاہت  یک  اس  ریہ،  روےپ   � لمی  76.34 وہرک  مک  ےس  روےپ   � لمی  162.28 آدمین  ز  د�ی لی  ےک  اسل  دشہ  متخ  وک  دربمس، 2016   31
۔ ی �ہ اشلم  اکوصحل  آدمین  مک  می  دم  ور Insurance Claims یک  ا انمعف  مک 

رشح  یک  ٹ  ارٹن�ی ےس  اےہ،سج  رکلی رتہب  وک  م  اظن  ےک  اپےن  اقوب  رپ  دقنی  رگدش  زِ  ز�ی رضوری  لی  ےک  رکےن  اکم  اسھت  ےک  ارخااجت  ایت  املی ور  ا ادی  ی
�

�ج اےنپ  ےن  ینپمک 
ےہ۔ آیئ  یمک  روےپ   � لمی  133.3 ور  ا روےپ   � لمی  1,677.4 ج  ی

ت
ابرتل� می  حطس  یک  ارخااجت  ایت  املی می  اقمےلب  ےک  اسل  زگہتش  ور  ا یمک  می 

اےہ۔ وہگی روےپ   � لمی رک1,019  ڑبھ  ےس   � لمی  66.48 انمعف  ی 
ٹ

� ز  دعبا اسل،  ِن  انبرپدورا یک  اقحقئ  ابال  ذموکرہ 

رسربایہ  می  تعنص 
ی 

ٹ
و� افرامسی یک  اپاتسکن  اسھت  ےک  ِومن  رشح  یک   15.3% ور  ا ز 

ئ ی
ش

� ٹ  امرکی  3.5% وک  ینپمک  اطمقب،  ےک   )MAT Dec 2016( روپرٹ  ٹ  امرکی  )IMS( ا�ی  ا�ی  ایئ 
اےہ۔ اگی د�ی ر  رقا  )7th :2015( رپ  ربمن  و�ی   5 می  تعنص  یک 

ارخااجت رپ  اکری  رسام�ی 
وک  لسلست  ےک  اکری  رسام�ی  رپ  �زی 

�
�ی�

ش
م� ور  ا الپٹن  لی  ےک  ڑباھےن   

ت الصحی ری  وا دا ی �پ ور  ا یمک،  می   
ت

یم� ق� یک  پ�زگن  یک� ف�
و

� می ڑباھےن،  وک  ار  عمی ےک  رپوڈسٹک  اینپ  ےن  ینپمک 
   190.2 رپ  ارخااجت  ادی  ی

�
�ج لی  ےک  رتیق  یک  ارٹسرچک  ارفنا ور  ا دجت  رتہبی،  می  الپسٹن  پ�زگن  یک� ف�

و
� می امہرے  ومشبل  اجت،  ہبعش  فلتخم  اسل،  ِن  راھکےہ۔دورا ر  ربرقا

ےہ۔ آیئ  التگ  یک  روےپ   � لمی

روپرٹ زز 
ٹ ڈارئ�ی
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We have audited the annexed balance sheet of sanofi-aventis Pakistan Limited as at 31 December 2016 and 
the related profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of 
changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended and we state that we have 
obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the 
purposes of our audit.

It is the responsibility of the Company’s management to establish and maintain a system of internal control, and 
prepare and present the above said statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards and the 
requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these statements 
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These standards require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the above said statements are 
free of any material misstatement. An audit includes examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the above said statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies and significant 
estimates made by management, as well as, evaluating the overall presentation of the above said statements. We 
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion and, after due verification, we report that: 
 
a) in our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Ordinance, 

1984;

b) in our opinion:

i) the balance sheet and profit and loss account, together with the notes thereon, have been drawn up in 
conformity with the Companies Ordinance, 1984, and are in agreement with the books of account and are 
further in accordance with accounting policies consistently applied except for the changes stated in note 2.3 
to the financial statements with which we concur;

 
ii) the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Company’s business; and

iii) the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred during the year were in accordance 
with the objects of the Company;

c) in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the balance sheet, 
profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of changes in 
equity together with the notes forming part thereof conform with approved accounting standards as applicable 
in Pakistan, and, gives the information required by the Companies Ordinance, 1984, in the manner so required 
and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company’s affairs as at 31 December 2016 and of the 
profit, its comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity  for the year then ended;  and

d) in our opinion, Zakat deductible at  source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980), was deducted 
by the Company and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under Section 7 of that Ordinance.

Chartered Accountants
Audit Engagement Partner: Khurram Jameel
Date:  07 March 2017
Place: Karachi

Auditors’ Report to the Members
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Syed Babar Ali
Chairman

Dr. Asim Jamal
Chief Executive Officer &

Managing Director

Balance Sheet
As at December 31, 2016

December 31, December 31,
2016 2015

Note --------- Rupees in ‘000 --------
ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Fixed assets
Property, plant and equipment 3  1,866,455  2,013,546 
Intangible assets 4  873  1,467 

 1,867,328  2,015,013 
Long-term loans 5  6,186  6,738 
Long-term deposits  13,643  12,816 

 1,887,157  2,034,567 

CURRENT ASSETS

Stores and spares 6  48,808  54,710 
Stock-in-trade 7  2,644,100  2,851,317 
Trade debts 8  707,359  1,002,472 
Loans and advances 9  73,517  118,239 
Trade deposits and short-term prepayments 10  165,263  211,803 
Other receivables 11  29,405  43,636 
Taxation - payment less provision  1,212,703  1,064,942 
Cash and bank balances 12  50,440  25,484 

 4,931,595  5,372,603 
TOTAL ASSETS  6,818,752  7,407,170 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Share capital 13  96,448  96,448 
Reserves 14  3,315,892  2,313,578 

 3,412,340  2,410,026 
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Long-term financing 15  500,000  500,000 
Deferred taxation 16  56,676  98,015 

 556,676  598,015 
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables 17  2,168,257  2,002,832 
Accrued mark-up  6,038  43,422 
Short-term borrowings 18  675,441  1,852,875 
Current maturity of long-term financing 15  -  500,000 

 2,849,736  4,399,129 
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 19

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES  6,818,752  7,407,170 

The annexed notes 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Syed Babar Ali
Chairman

Dr. Asim Jamal
Chief Executive Officer &

Managing Director

For the year ended December 31, 2016
Profit And Loss Account

December 31, December 31,
2016 2015

Note --------- Rupees in ‘000 --------

NET SALES 20  11,890,235  10,785,879 

Cost of sales 21  (7,869,106)  (7,979,762)

GROSS PROFIT  4,021,129  2,806,117 

Distribution and marketing costs 21  (2,083,427)  (2,160,041)
Administrative expenses 21  (310,457)  (304,597)
Other expenses 22  (136,875)  (34,837)
Other income 23  76,345  162,279 

 (2,454,414)  (2,337,196)
OPERATING PROFIT  1,566,715  468,921 

Finance costs 24  (159,327)  (292,670)

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION  1,407,388  176,251 

   Taxation 25  (388,466)  (109,774)

PROFIT AFTER TAXATION  1,018,922  66,477 

EARNINGS PER SHARE - basic and diluted (Rupees) 26  105.65  6.89 

The annexed notes 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Comprehensive Income
 For the year ended December 31, 2016

December 31, December 31,
2016 2015

--------  Rupees in ‘000  --------

Profit after taxation  1,018,922  66,477 

Other comprehensive income
Items not be reclassified to profit and loss account in subsequent 

periods

Actuarial (loss) / gain on defined benefits plans  (21,009)  1,683 
Deferred tax on actuarial (loss) / gain on defined benefit plans  7,070  (539)

 (13,939)  1,144 

Total comprehensive income for the year  1,004,983  67,621 

The annexed notes 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Syed Babar Ali
Chairman

Dr. Asim Jamal
Chief Executive Officer &

Managing Director
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For the year ended December 31, 2016
Cash Flow Statement

December 31, December 31,
2016 2015

Note --------  Rupees in ‘000  --------
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash generated from operations 27  2,747,015  1,594,235 
Finance costs paid  (196,711)  (317,026)
Income tax paid  (570,496)  (404,783)
Retirement benefits paid  (69,847)  (72,583)
Long-term loans - net  552  999 
Long-term deposits - net  (827)  (8,786)
Net cash generated from operating activities 28  1,909,686  792,056 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Fixed capital expenditure  (190,191)  (347,646)
Sale proceeds from disposal of operating fixed assets  11,699  34,853 
Interest received  40  122 
Net cash used in investing activities  (178,452)  (312,671)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Short term borrowings (repaid) / obtained  (1,300,000)  1,200,000 
Long-term financing (repaid) / obtained  (500,000)  500,000 
Dividends paid  (28,844)  (67,189)
Net cash (used in) / generated from financing activities  (1,828,844)  1,632,811 

NET (DECREASE) / INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS  (97,610)  2,112,196 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR  (27,391)  (2,139,587)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 29  (125,001)  (27,391)

The annexed notes 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Syed Babar Ali
Chairman

Dr. Asim Jamal
Chief Executive Officer &

Managing Director
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Statement of Changes in Equity
 For the year ended December 31, 2016

Capital Reserves Revenue Reserves

Issued, 
subscribed 

and 
paid-up share 

capital

long term 
liabilities 
forgone

Difference 
of share 

capital under 
scheme of 

arrangement 
for 

amalgamation

Other General 
reserve

Unappro-
priated profit Total

-------------------------------------------------------Rupees ‘000--------------------------------------------------

Balance as at January 1, 2015  96,448  5,935  18,000  165,047  1,735,538  371,179  2,392,147 

Transfer to general reserve  -  -  -  -  200,000  (200,000)  - 

Final dividend @ Rs.7.00 per ordinary
share of Rs. 10 each for the year ended
December 31, 2014  -  -  -  -  -  (67,513)  (67,513)

Employee benefit cost under IFRS 2 -
“Share-based Payment”  -  -  -  17,771  -  -  17,771 

Profit after taxation  -  -  -  -  -  66,477  66,477 
Other comprehensive income  -  -  -  -  -  1,144  1,144 
Total comprehensive income for the year  -  -  -  -  -  67,621  67,621 

Balance as at December 31, 2015  96,448  5,935  18,000  182,818  1,935,538  171,287  2,410,026 

Transfer to general reserve  -  -  -  -  100,000  (100,000)  - 

Final dividend @ Rs. 3.00 per ordinary 
share of Rs. 10 each for the year ended
December 31, 2015  -  -  -  -  -  (28,934)  (28,934)

Employee benefit cost under IFRS 2 -
“Share-based Payment”  -  -  -  26,265  -  -  26,265 

Profit after taxation  -  -  -  -  -  1,018,922  1,018,922 
Other comprehensive income  -  -  -  -  -  (13,939)  (13,939)
Total comprehensive income for the year  -  -  -  -  -  1,004,983  1,004,983 

Balance as at December 31, 2016  96,448  5,935  18,000  209,083  2,035,538  1,047,336  3,412,340 

The annexed notes 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Syed Babar Ali
Chairman

Dr. Asim Jamal
Chief Executive Officer &

Managing Director
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For the year ended December 31, 2016
Notes to the Financial Statements

1. THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS
The Company was incorporated in Pakistan in 1967 under the Companies Act, VII of 1913 (now the 
Companies Ordinance, 1984), as a Public Limited Company. The shares of the Company are listed on 
Pakistan Stock Exchange. The Company is a subsidiary of SECIPE, France (the Parent Company). The 
ultimate parent of the Company  is Sanofi S.A., France. It is engaged in the manufacturing and selling 
of pharmaceutical and consumer products. The registered office of the Company is located at Plot 23, 
Sector 22, Korangi Industrial Area, Karachi.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1 Statement of compliance
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards 
as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial 
Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board as are notified 
under the Companies Ordinance, 1984, provisions of and directives issued under the Companies 
Ordinance, 1984. In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the Companies 
Ordinance, 1984 shall prevail.

2.2 Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except as 
disclosed in the accounting policies herein below.

2.3 New and ammended standards

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are consistent 
with those of the previous financial year except that the Company has adopted the following 
accounting standards which became effective for the current year:

IFRS 10, 12 - Consolidated Financial Statements, Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities &
 & IAS 27 Separate Financial Statements – Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation

   Exception (Amendment)

IFRS 11 - Joint Arrangements - Accounting for Acquisition of Interest in Joint Operation
(Amendment)

IAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements - Disclosure Initiative (Amendment)

IAS 16 & 38 - Property, Plant and Equipment & intangible assets - Clarification of Acceptable
Method of Depreciation and Amortization (Amendment)

IAS 16 & 41 - Property, Plant and Equipment & Agriculture - Agriculture: Bearer Plants
(Amendment)

IAS 27 - Separate Financial Statements – Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements
(Amendment)

Improvements to accounting standards issued by the IASB in September 2014

IFRS 5 - Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations - Changes in
methods of disposal

IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Servicing contracts

IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Applicability of the offsetting disclosures to
condensed interim financial statements

IAS 19 - Employee Benefits - Discount rate: regional market issue

IAS 34 - Interim Financial Reporting - Disclosure of information ‘elsewhere in the interim
financial report’
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The adoption of the above amendments and improvements to accounting standards did not have 
any material effect on the financial statements.

2.4 Property, plant and equipment

(i) Operating fixed assets

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment.

Leasehold land is amortised over the period of the lease. Depreciation on all other assets is 
charged to profit and loss account applying the straight-line method whereby the cost of an 
asset less residual value, if not insignificant, is written off over its estimated useful life. The 
rates used are stated in note 3.1 to the financial statements.

In respect of additions, depreciation is charged from the month in which asset is available 
for use and on disposal up to the month the asset is in use. Additional depreciation at the 
rate of fifty percent of the normal rate is charged on such machinery which is operated on 
double shift during the year.

The assets’ residual values, useful lives and methods are reviewed, and adjusted if 
appropriate, at each financial year end. The effect of any adjustment to residual values, 
useful lives and methods is recognised prospectively as a change of accounting estimate.

The carrying values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment when 
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. 
The Company accounts for impairment by reducing its carrying value to the recoverable 
amount.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no 
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on 
derecognition of the asset is included in the profit and loss account in the year the asset is 
derecognised.

Subsequent costs are not recognised as assets unless it is probable that future economic 
benefits associated with these costs will flow to the Company and the cost can be measured 
reliably.

Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to profit and loss account as and when 
incurred.

(ii) Capital work-in-progress

These are stated at cost less impairment in value, if any and consist of expenditure incurred 
and advances made in respect of tangible fixed assets in the course of their construction 
and installation.

2.5 Intangible assets 

Computer software licenses acquired by the Company are stated at cost less accumulated 
amortization. Cost represents the cost incurred to acquire the software licenses and bring them 
to use. The cost of computer software is amortised over the estimated useful life as disclosed in 
note 4 to the financial statements.

Cost associated with maintaining computer software are charged to profit and loss account.

For the year ended December 31, 2016
Notes to the Financial Statements
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Separately acquired product licenses are shown at historical cost. These have a finite useful life and 
are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation. Amortisation is calculated using the straight-line 
method to allocate the cost of product licenses over their estimated useful lives as disclosed in 
note 4 to the financial statements.

The useful lives of intangible assets are reviewed at each reporting date. The effect of any 
adjustment to useful lives is recognised prospectively as a change of accounting estimate.

2.6 Long-term loans and deposits

These are stated at cost less an allowance for uncollectible amounts, if any.

2.7 Stores and spares

These are valued at cost less provision for slow moving and obsolete stores and spares. Cost is 
determined on moving average basis, except for the stores and spares in transit, which are stated 
at invoice price plus other charges incurred thereon up to the balance sheet date. Value of items 
are reviewed at each balance sheet date to record provision for any slow moving items, where 
necessary.

2.8 Stock-in-trade

These are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Goods in transit are valued at cost, 
comprising invoice price plus other charges incurred thereon up to the balance sheet date. Cost 
signifies standard costs adjusted by variances.

Cost in relation to work-in-process and finished goods represent direct cost of materials, direct 
wages and appropriate manufacturing overheads.

Net realisable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less 
estimated costs necessarily to be incurred to make the sale. Provision is made for slow moving 
and expired stock where necessary.

2.9 Trade debts and other receivables

These are recognised and carried at original invoice amount, being the fair value, less an allowance 
for any uncollectible amounts, if any. An estimate for doubtful debts is made when collection is no 
longer probable. Bad debts are written-off when identified.

2.10 Employees benefits

Defined benefit plans

The Company operates an approved funded gratuity scheme and an approved funded non-
contributory pension scheme in respect of all permanent employees and senior management staff 
respectively excluding expatriates. The schemes define the amounts of benefit that an employee 
will receive on or after retirement subject to a minimum qualifying period of service under the 
schemes.

The gratuity and pension obligations are calculated annually by independent actuaries using the 
Projected Unit Credit Method. The most recent valuation in this regard was carried out as at 
December 31, 2016. 

For the year ended December 31, 2016
Notes to the Financial Statements
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Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial 
assumptions are recognised directly in equity in the statement of comprehensive income in 
the period in which they arise. All past service costs are recognised at the earlier of when the 
amendments or curtailment occurs and when the Company has recognised related retirement or 
termination benefits.

Defined contribution plan

The Company also operates a recognised provident fund scheme for all permanent employees 
excluding expatriates. Equal monthly contributions are made, both by the Company and the 
employees, to the fund at the rate of 10 percent of basic salary.

Compensated absences

The Company accounts for the liability in respect of employees’ compensated absences in the 
year in which these are earned. Provisions to cover the obligations are made using the current 
salary levels of employees.

2.11 Taxation

Current

The charge for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation in 
accordance with Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. 

Deferred

Deferred tax is recognised using the liability method, on all major temporary differences at the 
balance sheet date between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for 
financial reporting purposes.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and carry-
forward of unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available 
against which the deductible temporary differences and / or carry-forward of unused tax losses 
can be utilized. 

The carrying amount of all deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced 
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all 
or part of the deferred tax assets to be utilized.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply 
to the period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) 
that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is charged or credited in the profit and loss account except for deferred tax arising on 
recognition of actuarial loss or gain which is charged or directly credited to equity in the statement 
of comprehensive income.

2.12 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. For the purpose of cash flow 
statement, cash and cash equivalents represent balances with banks net of outstanding balance 
of running finance facilities availed by the Company.

For the year ended December 31, 2016
Notes to the Financial Statements
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2.13 Impairment

Financial assets

A financial asset is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any objective 
evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is considered to be impaired if objective evidence 
indicates that one or more events have had a negative effect of the estimated future cash flows of 
that asset.

Non-financial assets

Carrying value of non-financial assets other than inventories and deferred tax assets are assessed 
at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such 
indications exist, then the recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is recognised, as an 
expense in the profit and loss account, for the amount by which an asset’s carrying amount exceeds 
its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less cost to sell 
and value in use. Value in use is determined through discounting of the estimated future cash flows 
using a discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and risks 
specific to the assets. For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest 
levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash generating units).

2.14 Trade and other payables

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the 
consideration to be paid in the future for goods and services received, whether or not billed to the 
Company.

2.15 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a 
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will 
be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation.

2.16 Foreign currency translation

The financial statements are presented in Pak Rupee, which is the Company’s functional and 
presentation currency. Foreign currency transactions during the year are recorded at the exchange 
rates approximating those ruling on the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities 
in foreign currencies are translated at the rates of exchange which approximate those prevailing 
on the balance sheet date. Gains and losses on translation are taken to income currently. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated 
using the exchange rates as at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured 
at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair 
value was determined.

2.17 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred and are 
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional / contractual 
right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the balance sheet date.

For the year ended December 31, 2016
Notes to the Financial Statements
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2.18 Revenue recognition

Sales and toll manufacturing income are recorded when the risks and rewards are transferred to 
the customer.

License fee is recognised on accrual basis.

2.19 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an 
asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are 
capitalized as part of the cost of the respective assets. All other borrowing costs are expensed out
in the period they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other cost that an entity incurs in 
connection with the borrowing of funds.

2.20 Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised at the time when the Company becomes 
a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets are derecognised at the 
time when the Company loses control of the contractual rights that comprise the financial assets. 
All financial liabilities are derecognised at the time when they are extinguished that is, when the 
obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled, or expires. Any gains or losses on 
derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities are taken to profit and loss account currently.

2.21 Off-setting of financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in balance sheet if, and 
only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is 
an intention to settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and settle liabilities simultaneously. 
Incomes and expenses arising from such assets and liabilities are also offset accordingly.

2.22 Share-based compensation

The economic cost of awarding shares of group companies to employees is reflected by recording 
a charge in the profit and loss account, equivalent to the fair value of shares on the grant date over 
the vesting period, with a corresponding reserve created to reflect the equity component.

2.23 Operating segments

For management purposes, the activities of the Company are organized into one operating 
segment i.e., manufacturing and selling of pharmaceutical and consumer products. The Company 
operates in the said reportable operating segment based on the nature of the products, risks 
and returns, organizational and management structure, and internal financial reporting systems. 
Accordingly, the figures reported in the financial statements are related to the Company’s only 
reportable segment.

2.24 Significant accounting judgments and estimates

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgments 
and estimates that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and 
the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. However, uncertainty 
about these judgements and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment 
to the carrying amount of the asset or liability affected in future periods.

In the process of applying the accounting policies, management has made the following judgments 
and estimates which are significant to the financial statements:

For the year ended December 31, 2016
Notes to the Financial Statements
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(i) Property, plant and equipment

The Company reviews appropriateness of the rate of depreciation, useful life and residual 
value used in the calculation of depreciation. Further, where applicable, an estimate of the 
recoverable amount of assets is made for possible impairment on an annual basis. In making 
these estimates, Company uses the technical resources available with the Company. Any 
change in the estimates in the future might affect the carrying amount of respective item of 
property, plant and equipment, with corresponding effects on the depreciation charge and 
impairment.

(ii) Stock-in-trade and stores and spares

The Company reviews the net realizable value of stock-in-trade and stores and spares to 
assess any diminution in the respective carrying values and also review the inventories for 
obsolescence.

(iii) Trade debts

The Company uses judgements, based on the history of the transactions, for making 
provisions against doubtful trade debts. 

(iv) Retirement benefits

The Company has retirement benefit obligations, which are determined through actuarial 
valuations using various assumptions as disclosed in note 17.2. Management believes that 
the changes in assumptions will not have significant effect on the financial statements.

(v) Share-based compensation plans

The Company has share-based transactions involving group companies shares accounted 
for using various assumptions as disclosed in note 14.1. Management believes that the 
changes in assumptions will not have significant effect on the financial statements.

(vi) Taxation

The Company takes into account the current income tax laws and decisions taken by 
appellate authorities while recognizing provision for income tax. 

(vii) Contingencies

The assessment of the contingencies inherently involves the exercise of significant judgment 
as the outcome of the future events cannot be predicted with certainty. The Company, 
based on the availability of the latest information, estimates the value of contingent assets 
and liabilities, which may differ on the occurrence / non-occurrence of the uncertain future 
event(s).

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience 
and other factors, including expectations of future event that are believed to be reasonable 
under the circumstances. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in 
which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.

2.25 Standards not yet effective 

The following standards and interpretation with respect to the approved accounting standards as 
applicable in Pakistan would be effective from the dates mentioned below against the respective 
standard or interpretation:

For the year ended December 31, 2016
Notes to the Financial Statements
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Effective date 
(annual periods 
beginning on or 

after)

Standard or Interpretation

IFRS 2 - Share-based Payments – Classification and Measurement of
Share-based Payments Transactions (Amendments) January 1, 2018

IFRS 10 & 
IAS 28

- "Consolidated Financial Statements & Investment in Associates 
and Joint Ventures - Sale or Contribution of Assets between an
Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture (Amendment)” Not yet finalized

IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Disclosure Initiative - (Amendment) January 1, 2017

IAS 12 - Income Taxes – Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized
    losses (Amendments) January 1, 2017

IFRS 4 - Insurance Contracts: Applying IFRS 9 Financial Instruments with 
IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts – (Amendments) January 1, 2018

IAS 40 - Investment Property: Transfers of Investment Property (Amendments) January 1, 2018

IFRIC 22 - Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration January 1, 2018

The above standards and interpretation are not expected to have any material impact on the 
Company's financial statements in the period of initial application.

In addition to the above standards and interpretation, improvements to various accounting 
standards have also been issued by the IASB in December 2016. Such improvements are generally 
effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 01 January 2017. The Company expects 
that such improvements to the standards will not have any impact on the Company's financial 
statements in the period of initial application.

Further, following new standards have been issued by IASB which are yet to be notified by the 
SECP for the purpose of applicability in Pakistan.

IASB Effective 
date (annual 

periods beginning 
on or after)

Standard

IFRS 9   – Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurement January 1, 2018
IFRS 14 – Regulatory Deferral Accounts January 1, 2016
IFRS 15 – Revenue from Contracts with Customers January 1, 2018
IFRS 16 – Leases January 1, 2019

December 31, December 31,
2016 2015

Note --------- Rupees in ‘000 --------
3. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Operating fixed assets 3.1  1,703,331  1,842,490 
Capital work-in-progress 3.2  163,124  171,056 

 1,866,455  2,013,546 

For the year ended December 31, 2016
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3.1 Operating fixed assets

Leasehold 
land

Buildings on 
leasehold 

land

Plant and 
machinery

Furniture 
and fixtures

Factory 
and office 
equipment

Motor 
vehicles Total

------------------------------------------- Rupees in ‘000 -------------------------------------------

Year ended December 31, 2016
Opening net carrying value  303  600,141  840,320  25,081  140,036  236,609  1,842,490 
Additions  -  11,351  104,738  3,047  39,440  39,467  198,043 
Disposals  -  -  -  -  (714)  (11,820)  (12,534)
Depreciation charge  (6)  (44,648)  (198,076)  (4,365)  (42,792)  (34,781)  (324,668)

Closing net carrying value  297  566,844  746,982  23,763  135,970  229,475  1,703,331 

Gross carrying value basis

As at December 31, 2016
Cost  480  983,574  2,255,101  62,445  305,208  331,121  3,937,929 
Accumulated depreciation  (183)  (416,730) (1,508,119)  (38,682)  (169,238)  (101,646)  (2,234,598)

Net carrying value  297  566,844  746,982  23,763  135,970  229,475  1,703,331 

Year ended December 31, 2015
Opening net carrying value  309  627,338  843,911  25,023  121,752  204,393  1,822,726 
Additions  -  17,212  191,443  4,744  69,447  87,914  370,760 
Disposals  -  -  (1,387)  (45)  (2,691)  (26,313)  (30,436)
Write offs  -  -  (1,214)  -  (29)  -  (1,243)
Transfers  -  -  6,894  580  (7,474)  -  - 
Depreciation charge  (6)  (44,409)  (199,327)  (5,221)  (40,969)  (29,385)  (319,317)

Closing net carrying value  303  600,141  840,320  25,081  140,036  236,609  1,842,490 

Gross carrying value basis

As at December 31, 2015
Cost  480  972,223  2,150,364  59,398  281,195  319,198  3,782,858 
Accumulated depreciation  (177)  (372,082) (1,310,044)  (34,317)  (141,159)  (82,589) (1,940,368)

Net carrying value  303  600,141  840,320  25,081  140,036  236,609  1,842,490 

Depreciation rate % per annum  1.23  5  10 to 15  10  10 to 33  20 

3.1.1 The Company has granted two exclusive licenses to Bayer Pakistan (Private) Limited, Karachi, for the 
use of the land for a period of 20 years, commencing April 12, 1997 and October 1, 1997, respectively. 
The fee for each license for the first three years was Rs. 2.60 million and Rs. 0.82 million, respectively. 
Thereafter, the fee is being enhanced every year on the anniversary of the agreements on the basis of 
the rate of inflation in Pakistan calculated on a twelve months moving average published in the official 
Consumer Price Index prior to the relevant anniversary of the agreement.
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December 31, December 31,
2016 2015

--------- Rupees in ‘000 --------
3.2 Capital work-in-progress 

Building on leasehold land   11,222  10,458 
Plant and machinery  125,610  110,260 
Others  26,292  50,338 

 163,124  171,056 

3.1.2 The details of operating fixed assets disposed off during the year are as follows:

Description Cost Accumulated 
depreciation

Net carrying 
value Sale proceeds Gain/(loss) Mode of Disposal Particulars of buyers

--------------------------------- (Rupees in ‘000) --------------------------------

Factory and office equipment  1,215  608  607  627  20 Company Policy Dr. Amanullah Khan ( Ex-Executive)

 1,149  1,045  104  115  11 ---do--- Syed Muhammad Ali Hasani (Executive)

Items having carrying value of

less than Rs.50,000 each  13,062  13,059  3  571  568 ---do--- Various

 15,426  14,712  714  1,313  599 

  Motor vehicles  2,447  1,101  1,346  734  (612) Company Policy Dr. Amanullah Khan ( Ex-Executive)

 1,965  1,179  786  786  - ---do--- Syed Muhammad Ali Hasani (Executive)

 1,490  882  608  596  (12) ---do--- Shamim Akhtar (Executive)

 1,490  863  627  174  (453) ---do--- Jaffer Zaidi (Ex-Executive)

 1,490  888  602  596  (6) ---do--- Adeel Afaq (Executive)

 1,480  888  592  592  - ---do--- Salman Shamim (Executive)

 1,480  888  592  592  - ---do--- Shahzada Aurangzeb ( Executive)

 1,461  877  584  584  - ---do--- Abdul Rehman (Executive)

 1,401  887  514  560  46 ---do--- Waheed Ur Raza ( Executive)

 1,389  995  394  556  162 ---do--- Onaiza Khan (Executive)

 1,039  197  842  710  (132) ---do--- Afzal Hameed (Ex-Executive)

 776  409  367  181  (186) ---do--- Abdullah Khan Asar (Ex-Executive)

 776  409  367  181  (186) ---do--- Mujahid Sher (Ex-Executive)

 776  466  310  310  - ---do--- Zeeshan Hassan (Executive)

 754  426  328  302  (26) ---do--- Arshad Aziz (Executive)

 754  426  328  302  (26) ---do--- Saif Adhami (Executive)

 754  452  302  302  - ---do--- Zia Ahmed (Executive)

 753  452  301  301  - ---do--- Manzoor Iqbal (Executive)

 753  452  301  301  - ---do--- Aasman Arshad (Executive)

 748  449  299  299  - ---do--- Jeewat Ram (Executive)

 748  449  299  299  - ---do--- Ammar Kazmi (Executive)

 748  449  299  299  - ---do--- Bilal Butt (Executive)

 735  441  294  294  - ---do--- Safarish Ali (Ex-Executive)

 732  436  296  293  (3) ---do--- Aamir Raza Bukhari (Executive)

 605  363  242  242  - ---do--- Salman Hussain (Executive)

 27,544  15,724  11,820  10,386  (1,434)

2016  42,970  30,436  12,534  11,699  (835)

2015  143,895  113,459  30,436  34,853  4,417 
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December 31, December 31,
2016 2015

4. INTANGIBLE ASSETS - computer software and product license --------- Rupees in ‘000 --------

Net carrying value basis

Opening net carrying value  1,467  220 
Additions  80  1,666 
Amortization charge  (674)  (419)
Closing net carrying value  873  1,467 

Gross carrying value basis

Cost  74,532  74,451 
Accumulated amortization  (73,659)  (72,984)
Net carrying value  873  1,467 

Amortization rate per annum 33% & 80% 33% & 80%

Remaining useful life 2.9 years 2.9 years

5. LONG-TERM LOANS - considered good, unsecured

Employees 5.1  10,632  11,323 
Vendor  -  82 

 10,632  11,405 

Less: Current maturity shown under current assets
  Employees  (4,446)  (4,648)
  Vendor  -  (19)

9  (4,446)  (4,667)
 6,186  6,738 

5.1 Reconciliation of carrying amount of long term loans to
employees:

Opening balance  11,323  12,902 
Disbursements  5,434  6,011 
Repayments  (6,125)  (7,590)
Closing balance  10,632  11,323 

These represent loans for the purchase of motor cars, motor cycles and personal expenses, in 
accordance with the Company’s policy. Loans for the purchase of motor cars and motor cycles 
are interest free whereas personal loans, representing capital goods fund, carry interest at the rate 
of 9% (2015: 9%) per annum, respectively. These are repayable within five years in equal monthly 
installments, except for capital goods fund which are repayable over a period of three years.
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December 31, December 31,
2016 2015

Note --------- Rupees in ‘000 --------
6. STORES AND SPARES

Stores  18,093  20,693 
Provision against obsolete stores  (1,240)  (2)

 16,853  20,691 

Spares  33,842  34,144 
Provision against obsolete spares  (1,887)  (125)

 31,955  34,019 
 48,808  54,710 

7. STOCK-IN-TRADE 
Raw and packing material

In hand  1,178,175  1,235,068 
In transit  269,310  121,234 

 1,447,485  1,356,302 
Provision against raw and packing material 7.1  (107,464)  (17,924)

 1,340,021  1,338,378 
Work-in-process  64,145  81,534 

Finished goods
In hand 7.2  1,226,162  1,362,341 
In transit  136,089  212,876 

 1,362,251  1,575,217 
Provision against finished goods 7.3 & 7.4  (122,317)  (143,812)

 1,239,934  1,431,405 
7.5  2,644,100  2,851,317 

7.1 During the current year, provision aggregating to Rs. 97.227 (2015: Rs. 7.473) million was made 
in respect of raw and packing material.

7.2 Include cost of physician samples, aggregating to Rs. 5.972 (2015: Rs. 22.268) million.

7.3 Include items costing Rs. 45.162 (2015: Rs. 154.895) million valued at net realizable value of Rs. 
33.284 (2015: Rs. 116.537) million.

7.4 During the year, provision aggregating to Rs. 62.263 (2015: Rs. 117.149) million was made in 
respect of finished goods.

7.5 Details of stock-in-trade held with third parties is as follows:

December 31, December 31,
2016 2015

--------- Rupees in ‘000 --------

Medipak limited  831  1,642 
Stancos (Pvt) Limited  6,718  50,238 
Thermoplas (Pvt) Limited  -  514 
Silk Screen  -  181 
Allied Trading and Packaging Company  -  316 

 7,549  52,891 
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December 31, December 31,
2016 2015

Note --------- Rupees in ‘000 --------
8. TRADE DEBTS - unsecured

Considered good  707,359  1,002,472 
Considered doubtful  931  931 

 708,290  1,003,403 
Provision against doubtful debts  (931)  (931)

 707,359  1,002,472 

9. LOANS AND ADVANCES - unsecured, considered good loans

Current maturity of long-term loans 5  4,446  4,667 

Advances
Executives  8,725  10,021 
Employees  7,265  11,543 
Contractors and suppliers  53,081  92,008 

 69,071  113,572 
 73,517  118,239 

10. TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT-TERM PREPAYMENTS
Tender deposits

Considered good  114,815  182,850 
Considered doubtful  22,235 591

 137,050  183,441 
Provision against doubtful deposits  (22,235)  (591)

 114,815  182,850 
Margin against letters of credit  37,958  12,612 
Short-term prepayments  12,490  16,341 

 165,263  211,803 

11. OTHER RECEIVABLES
Considered good

Due from  - related parties 11.1  5,419  4,481 
Due from  - others 11.2  23,986  39,155 

 29,405  43,636 
Considered doubtful

Sales tax refundable  5,918  5,918 
Provision against doubtful receivables  (5,918)  (5,918)

 -  - 
 29,405  43,636 

11.1 Due from related parties
Merial Asia, Singapore  503  - 
Sanofi-Aventis Groupe, France  1,938  2,797 
Sanofi-Aventis Gulf, UAE  2,978  122 
Sanofi-Aventis Turkey  -  163 
Sanofi-aventis Bangladesh Limited  -  1,399 

 5,419  4,481 

11.2 Include Rs. 15 million receivable against the sale of Wah Site, made in 2012, from M/s. COMSATS 
Institute of Information Technology, which is pending upon the final transfer of title of the property 
in the name of the buyer. The management, based on the legal advice, is confident about the 
recovery of the said amount, hence, no provision has been made in this regard. (refer note 19.1.3)
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December 31, December 31,
2016 2015

--------- Rupees in ‘000 --------
12. CASH AND BANK BALANCES

       Cash in hand  159  77 
       Cheque in hand  17,145  - 

       Cash at banks
           In current accounts   - local currency  32,919  4,138 
                                            - foreign currency  217  21,269 

 33,136  25,407 
 50,440  25,484 

13. SHARE CAPITAL

No. of shares December 31, December 31,
December 31, December 31, 2016 2015

2016 2015 --------- Rupees in ‘000 --------
Authorized share capital

 10,000,000  10,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each  100,000  100,000 

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each issued
 2,757,783  2,757,783   Issued for cash  27,578  27,578 
 3,359,477  3,359,477   Issued as fully paid bonus shares  33,595  33,595 

 687,500  687,500   Issued against plant and equipment  6,875  6,875 
 140,000  140,000   Issued against loan  1,400  1,400 

  Issued in persuant to merger with  
  Rhone Poulenc Rorer

 2,700,000  2,700,000     Pakistan (Private) Limited  27,000  27,000 
 9,644,760  9,644,760  96,448  96,448 

The Parent Company  held 5,099,469 (2015: 5,099,469) ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each, aggregating 
to Rs. 50,994,690, constituting 52.88% of share capital of the Company, at the end of the current year.

December 31, December 31,
2016 2015

--------- Rupees in ‘000 --------
14. RESERVES

Capital reserves
Long-term liabilities forgone  5,935  5,935 
Difference of share capital under scheme of
  arrangement for amalgamation  18,000  18,000 
Others  209,083  182,818 

 233,018  206,753 
Revenue reserves

General reserve  2,035,538  1,935,538 
Un-appropriated profit  1,047,336  171,287 

 3,082,874  2,106,825 
 3,315,892  2,313,578 
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The exercise of each option will result in the issuance of one share of the Ultimate Parent Company 
to the employees of the Company.

Summary of stock option plans:

Number of 
options

Weighted 
average 

exercise price
Options outstanding at January 1, 2015  11,610  61.48 
Of which exercisable  11,610  61.48 
Options granted  -  - 
Options exercised  (3,800)  (67.53)
Options cancelled  (500)  (70.38)
Options outstanding at December 31, 2015  7,310  57.73 
Of which exercisable  7,310  57.73 
Options granted  -  - 
Options exercised  (1,100)  (65.75)
Options cancelled  (500)  (66.91)
Options outstanding at December 31, 2016  5,710  55.38 
Of which exercisable  5,710  55.38 

14.1 Share-based compensation plans

As at December 31, 2016, the Company has following equity settled share-based compensation 
plans:

Stock Option Plans:

The Ultimate Parent Company granted a number of equity-settled share-based payment plans 
(stock option plans) to some of its employees, including employees of the Company. These plans 
entitled the eligible employees to acquire shares of the Ultimate Parent by exercising options 
granted to them, subject to the fulfilment of the vesting conditions.

In accordance with IFRS-2 (Share-based Payment), services received from employees as 
consideration for stock options are recognised as an expense in the profit and loss account, with 
the corresponding entry recorded as equity. The expense corresponds to the fair value of the 
stock option plans of the shares of the Ultimate Parent Company and is charged against income 
on a straight-line basis over the four-year vesting period of the plan.

The fair value of stock option plans is measured at the date of grant, using the Black-Scholes 
valuation model, taking into account the expected life of the options.

The benefit cost recognised, therefore, relates to rights that vested during the reporting period for 
all plans granted by the Ultimate Parent Company.

The table below shows stock subscription option plans granted by the Ultimate Parent Company 
to the employees of the Company  which are still outstanding.

Date of grant
Vesting 
period 
(years)

Options 
granted 
(number)

Start date 
of exercise 

period

Expiration 
Date

Exercise 
price (€)

Options 
outstanding at 
December 31, 
2016 (number)

13/12/2007 4  13,900 14/12/2011 13/12/2017 62.33  1,800 
02/03/2009 4  7,595 04/03/2013 01/03/2019 45.09  840 
01/03/2010 4  8,035 03/03/2014 01/03/2020 54.12  3,070 

 29,530  5,710 
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The expense recognised for the stock option plans with the corresponding effect on the equity 
amounted to Nil (2015: Nil).

Restricted share plan:

The Board of Directors of sanofi Group decided to award a restricted share plan comprising 3,250 
shares to some of the employees of the Company, which will vest after a four-year service period.

In compliance with IFRS-2, the Company has measured the fair value of this plan by reference to 
the fair value of the equity instruments awarded, representing the fair value of the services rendered 
during the period. 

The plans were measured as of the date of grant. The fair value of each share awarded is equal 
to the listed market price of the share as of that date, adjusted for dividends expected during the 
vesting period. The fair value of each share awarded as on May 4, 2016 amounted to € 61.06. 

The number of restricted shares outstanding as of December 31, 2016 were 13,741 (2015:15,493).

The expense recognised for restricted share plan with the corresponding effect on the equity 
amounted to Rs. 26.265 (2015: Rs. 17.771) million.

December 31, December 31,
2016 2015

Note --------- Rupees in ‘000 --------
15. LONG-TERM FINANCING - secured

Long-term financing I 15.1  500,000  500,000 
Long-term financing II  -  500,000 

 500,000  1,000,000 
Less: Current portion of long-term financing  -  (500,000)

 500,000  500,000 

15.1 Represents long-term loan obtained from a commercial bank on December 29, 2015 which is 
repayable in full after three years and is secured by way of an equitable mortgage of Rs. 667 million 
over all present and future operating fixed assets of the Company. The loan carries mark-up at the 
rate of 0.4% over 3 months KIBOR payable on quarterly basis.

December 31, December 31,
2016 2015

--------- Rupees in ‘000 --------
16. DEFERRED TAXATION

Credit balances arising from:
-   accelerated tax depreciation allowance  136,329  167,571 

Debit balances arising from:
-   provisions  (79,653)  (52,583)
-   others  -  (16,973)

 (79,653)  (69,556)
 56,676  98,015 
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December 31, December 31,
2016 2015

17. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES Note --------- Rupees in ‘000 --------
Trade creditors

Related parties  768,486  717,872 
Other trade creditors  165,981  187,786 

 934,467  905,658 
Other payables
Accrued liabilities  718,777  638,046 
Provision for Infrastructure Development Cess 17.1  197,106  177,688 
Employees’ Pension Fund 17.2  61,948  27,589 
Employees’ Gratuity Fund 17.2  27,907  37,878 
Amount payable under voluntary separation scheme  -  84,922 
Advances from customers  19,799  21,801 
Workers’ Profits Participation Fund 17.3  70,662  8,280 
Workers’ Welfare Fund  39,810  15,264 
Central Research Fund  15,521  1,787 
Compensated absences  61,343  56,158 
Security deposits  775  775 
Contractors’ retention money  1,898  1,676 
Unclaimed dividend  4,079  3,989 
Withholding income tax payable  11,491  16,943 
Sales tax payable  2,674  4,378 

 1,233,790  1,097,174 
 2,168,257  2,002,832 

17.1 Provision for Infrastructure Development Cess

Balance at the beginning of the year  177,688  157,000 
Provision for the year  19,418  20,688 

 197,106  177,688 

17.2 The status of the funds and principal assumptions used in the actuarial valuation as of December 
31, 2016 were as follows:

 Pension Fund  Gratuity Fund 
2016 2015 2016 2015

--------- Rupees in ‘000 -------- --------- Rupees in ‘000 --------
Balance sheet reconciliation as at December 31

Fair value of plan assets  576,115  522,249  412,864  387,756 
Present value of defined benefit obligation  (638,063)  (549,838)  (440,771)  (425,634)
Net liability in balance sheet  (61,948)  (27,589)  (27,907)  (37,878)

Movement in net liability
Payable as at January 1  (27,589)  (26,227)  (37,878)  (20,280)
Charge for the year  (33,626)  (57,861)  (39,600)  (35,365)
Employer contribution  30,573  38,689  39,274  33,894 
Actuarial (loss) / gain recognised in equity  (31,306)  17,810  10,297  (16,127)
Payable as at December 31  (61,948)  (27,589)  (27,907)  (37,878)
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 Pension Fund  Gratuity Fund 
2016 2015 2016 2015

--------- Rupees in ‘000 -------- --------- Rupees in ‘000 --------
Expense recognised
Current service cost  27,675  21,617  37,685  33,581 
Past service cost  4,659  37,646  -  - 
Interest cost  56,306  51,094  41,846  38,112 
Expected return on plan assets  (55,014)  (52,496)  (39,931)  (36,328)

 33,626  57,861  39,600  35,365 

Actual return on plan assets  50,474  65,484  40,031  46,060 

Movement in the defined benefit obligation
Obligation as at January 1  549,838  464,032  425,634  349,457 
Current service cost  27,675  21,617  37,685  33,581 
Past service cost  4,659  37,646  -  - 
Interest cost  56,306  51,094  41,846  38,112 
Benefits paid  (27,180)  (19,729)  (54,197)  (21,375)
Actuarial loss / (gain)  26,765  (4,822)  (10,197)  25,859 
Obligation as at December 31  638,063  549,838  440,771  425,634 

Movement in fair value of plan assets
Fair value as at January 1  522,249  437,805  387,756  329,177 
Expected return on plan assets  55,014  52,496  39,931  36,328 
Employer contributions  30,573  38,689  39,274  33,894 
Benefits paid  (27,180)  (19,729)  (54,197)  (21,375)
Actuarial (loss) / gain  (4,541)  12,988  100  9,732 
Fair value as at December 31  576,115  522,249  412,864  387,756 

Key actuarial assumptions used are as follows
Discount factor used 9.00% 10.50% 9.00% 10.50%
Expected rate of return per annum on plan assets 9.00% 10.50% 9.00% 10.50%
Expected rate of increase in future salaries per annum 9.00% 10.50% 9.00% 10.50%
Indexation of pension 4.5% 5.5%  -  - 
Retirement age (years)  60 years  60 years  60 years  60 years 

2016 2015
 Rs in ‘000  %  Rs in ‘000  % 

Plan assets comprise of:
Funded pension plan

Debt  425,846  73.92  426,743  81.71 
Equity  90,616  15.73  65,689  12.58 
Others (includes cash and bank balances)  59,653  10.35  29,817  5.71 

 576,115  100.00  522,249  100.00 
Funded gratuity plan

Debt  309,343  74.92  314,496  81.10 
Equity  66,735  16.16  50,935  13.14 
Others (includes cash and bank balances)  36,786  8.91  22,325  5.76 

 412,864  100.00  387,756  100.00 
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Comparison for five years:

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
 ---------------------------------- Rupees in ‘000 --------------------------------- 

Funded pension plan
Fair value of plan assets  576,115  522,249  437,805  360,240  320,348 
Present value of defined benefit obligation  (638,063)  (549,838)  (464,032)  (402,198)  (350,668)
Deficit  (61,948)  (27,589)  (26,227)  (41,958)  (30,320)

Experience adjustment
Actuarial (loss) / gain on obligation  (26,765)  4,822  (8,793)  (5,544)  (25,426)
Actuarial (loss) / gain on plan assets  (4,541)  12,988  16,112  (5,790)  16,290 

Funded gratuity plan
Fair value of plan assets  412,864  387,756  329,177  313,073  272,210 
Present value of defined benefit obligation  (440,771)  (425,634)  (349,457)  (307,097)  (267,323)
(Deficit) / surplus  (27,907)  (37,878)  (20,280)  5,976  4,887 

Experience adjustment
Actuarial gain / (loss) on obligation  10,197  (25,859)  (27,961)  4,738  (6,063)
Actuarial gain / (loss) on plan assets  100  9,732  2,542  3,408  10,141 

17.2.1 The expected return on plan assets is based on the market expectations and depends upon the asset portfolio of the plan 
at the beginning of the period.

17.2.2 Based on the actuarial advice, the amount of expected contribution to gratuity and pension funds during the year 2017 will 
be Rs. 38.253 million and Rs. 35.535 million respectively.

December 31, December 31,
Note 2016 2015

17.3 Workers’ Profit Participation Fund --------- Rupees in ‘000 --------

Balance at the beginning of the year  8,280  18,433 
Allocation for the year 22  77,572  9,657 

 85,852  28,090 
Interest on funds utilised in Company’s business  -  190 

 85,852  28,280 
Amount paid to the Trustees of the Fund  (15,190)  (20,000)

 70,662  8,280 

18. SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

Short term loan 18.1  500,000  1,800,000 
Running finance utilized under mark-up arrangements 18.2  175,441  52,875 

 675,441  1,852,875 

18.1 Represents short term money market loan obtained from a commercial bank for one month which 
can either be paid on maturity or rolled over with only the mark-up payment. The loan is secured 
by way of pari passu charge on stock-in-trade and book debts of the Company and carries mark-
up at the rate of KIBOR - 0.02% per annum.

18.2 Represent running finance facilities from various commercial banks under mark-up arrangements 
aggregating to Rs. 4,550 (2015: Rs. 4,550) million. These facilities are secured against first pari 
passu charge on stock-in-trade and book debts of the Company and carry mark-up rates ranging 
between KIBOR + 0.35% to KIBOR + 0.40% (2015: KIBOR + 0.40%) per annum. These facilities 
will expire latest by December 31, 2017.
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19. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

19.1 Contingencies

19.1.1 Claims not acknowledged as debts amount to Rs. 6 (2015: Rs. 6.2) million.

19.1.2 Inland Revenue, Enforcement & Collection framed the assessment for the tax year 2009 on 
the alleged contention that the Company had short deducted income tax from payments 
made to vendors in respect of sales promotion and advertisement expenditure and raised a 
demand of Rs. 11.6 million. On the appeal filed by the Company, the Commissioner Inland 
Revenue (Appeals) remanded back the order to the tax officer with the directions to pass 
order afresh. Further, the Company filed an appeal before the Appellate Tribunal Inland 
Revenue against the said order, which is pending adjudication.

Inland Revenue, Enforcement & Collection framed the order wherein it has been alleged 
that the Company had not deducted Federal Excise Duty amounting to Rs. 5.2 million at 
applicable rates from payments made to non-resident persons or permanent establishment 
of non-resident persons on account of franchise services of Rs. 52.06 million. The 
Company filed appeals before the Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) as well as filed 
a Constitutional Petition before High Court of Sindh against the said order, which is pending 
adjudication.

The Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue, Enforcement & Collection passed an order 
under section 122(5) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 for the tax year 2013, whereby 
the liability of the Company for the said tax year was increased by Rs. 179.153 million 
on the alleged contention that the Company understated the gain on sale of WAH Site 
and disallowance of certain expenses related to sales promotion and advertisement. The 
Company filed an appeal before the Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals), which is 
pending for hearing. 

During the year ended December 31, 2016, Inland Revenue, Enforcement & Collection 
has framed the assessment for tax year 2014 on the alleged contention that the Company 
had short deducted income tax from payments made to vendors under various heads of 
expenditures. Total tax demand raised under the order is Rs 123.4 million. The Company 
has filed an appeal before the Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) on which hearing 
has been concluded and order is awaited.

The aggregate tax effect of the above demand orders amount to Rs. 319.353 (2015: 
Rs. 195.953) million. However, the management, based on legal advise is confident for a 
favourable outcome, hence, no provision is made in these financial statements in respect 
of these orders.

19.1.3 During the year ended December 31, 2012, the Company disposed off its Wah Site to M/s 
COMSATS for an amount of Rs. 240 million and the possession of property was transferred 
to the buyer subsequent to the signing of an Agreement to Sell. The Company also obtained 
a ‘No Tax Demand’ Certificate from the Wah Cantonment Board (WCB) before the sale 
was finalised. However, WCB revised its assessment of the rental value of the property 
retrospectively from July 1, 2011 resulting in the levy of an additional amount of house 
tax on the Company amounting to Rs. 28.7 million. Further, WCB  levied composition tax 
(composition fee), TIP tax, building drawings fee and miscellaneous charges amounting 
to Rs. 71.2 million on grounds that the construction / upgrading of buildings that took 
place in 1991 had been undertaken without prior approval from the cantonment authorities. 
The Company challenged this unjustified revision in the rental value at the Director Military 
Lands and Cantonments, Rawalpindi Region which directed WCB Assessment Committee 
to decide the matter afresh and provide convincing reasons for change in the rental value.

For the year ended December 31, 2016
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The management, based on legal advise, is of the opinion that the demand raised by Wah 
Cantonment Board is unjustified and unlawful and is hopeful that the matter will be decided 
in favor of the Company.

19.2 Commitments 

December 31, December 31,
2016 2015

--------- Rupees in ‘000 --------

Commitments for capital expenditure  67,848  55,738 

Post-dated cheques issued to Collector of Customs  21,440  20,613 

Outstanding letters of credit  57,196  34,247 

Outstanding bank guarantees  352,498  259,708 

Outstanding bank contracts  692,437  230,123 

20. NET SALES

Gross sales
Local  12,503,790  11,461,513 
Export  468,588  690,755 

 12,972,378  12,152,268 
Toll manufacturing  162,472  62,079 

 13,134,850  12,214,347 

Discounts  (1,087,377)  (1,175,587)
Returns  (116,915)  (219,193)
Sales tax  (40,323)  (33,688)

 (1,244,615)  (1,428,468)
 11,890,235  10,785,879 
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21. OPERATING COSTS
Cost of sales Distribution and marketing Administrative expenses Total

costs

2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015

 ---------------------------------------------------------   Rupees in ‘000  ------------------------------------------------------------

Raw and packing material consumed  3,781,811  4,022,255  -  -  -  -  3,781,811  4,022,255 

Raw and packing material written off  22,014  4,562  -  -  -  -  22,014  4,562 

Provision against  raw and packing material       97,227  7,473  -  -  -  -  97,227  7,473 

Stores and spares consumed  35,336  30,547  -  -  -  -  35,336  30,547 

Stationery and supplies consumed  3,806  5,363  4,465  7,116  3,888  2,541  12,159  15,020 

Staff costs (note 21.1)  597,100  561,619  877,653  971,932  206,854  193,914  1,681,607  1,727,465 

Fuel and power  249,236  308,347  4,319  4,510  7,272  13,423  260,827  326,280 

Rent, rates and taxes  70,795  24,901  22,493  47,469  1,072  527  94,360  72,897 

Insurance  4,660  4,969  9,664  8,195  1,929  1,819  16,253  14,983 

Repairs and maintenance  58,350  66,745  7,460  5,459  13,236  13,850  79,046  86,054 

Depreciation / amortization  259,970  260,408  40,922  35,494  24,450  23,834  325,342  319,736 

Traveling and conveyance  52,330  50,181  287,413  303,595  33,850  27,080  373,593  380,856 

Handling, freight and transportation  -  -  211,737  196,049  -  -  211,737  196,049 

Communication  5,208  5,415  25,572  37,934  5,293  5,514  36,073  48,863 

Security and maintenance  21,184  19,682  5,345  4,851  5,994  9,182  32,523  33,715 

Publication and subscription  440  252  528  2,320  981  6,351  1,949  8,923 

Electronic and print media  -  -  106,532  67,286  -  -  106,532  67,286 

Conferences and exhibitions  -  -  199,510  247,245  -  -  199,510  247,245 

Market research  -  -  28,600  20,236  -  -  28,600  20,236 

Clinical trials  -  -  17,511  15,862  -  -  17,511  15,862 

Patient care  -  -  24,153  4,599  -  -  24,153  4,599 

Samples  -  -  31,903  56,673  -  -  31,903  56,673 

Sales promotion  -  -  33,778  18,042  -  -  33,778  18,042 

Sales commission  -  -  108,072  82,175  -  -  108,072  82,175 

Software license / maintenance fee  3,449  2,749  1,968  1,168  1,722  2,474  7,139  6,391 

Other expenses  7,640  10,128  33,829  21,831  3,916  4,088  45,385  36,047 

 5,270,556  5,385,596  2,083,427  2,160,041  310,457  304,597  7,664,440  7,850,234 

Recovery of service charges from outside parties  (8,776)  (9,425)  -  -  -  -  (8,776)  (9,425)

 5,261,780  5,376,171  2,083,427  2,160,041  310,457  304,597  7,655,664  7,840,809 

Opening work-in-process  81,534  82,646 

Closing work-in-process  (64,145)  (81,534)

Cost of goods manufactured  5,279,169  5,377,283 

Opening stock of finished goods  1,575,217  1,956,603 

Finished goods purchased  2,253,525  1,922,704 

Finished goods written off  93,086  237,913 

Cost of samples included under distribution

  and marketing expenses  (31,903)  (56,673)

Provision against finished goods  62,263  117,149 

Closing stock of finished goods (1,362,251)  (1,575,217)

 7,869,106  7,979,762 

21.1 Staff Costs

Salaries, wages and other benefits  561,404  538,752  792,885  802,508  165,871  158,246  1,520,160  1,499,506 

Training expenses  228  519  13,044  7,642  303  895  13,575  9,056 

Defined benefit plan  17,203  22,680  37,420  52,409  18,603  18,137  73,226  93,226 

Defined contribution plan  14,062  13,716  27,556  27,020  6,763  6,248  48,381  46,984 

Voluntary separation scheme  -  (18,000)  -  78,922  -  -  -  60,922 

Share-based payments  4,203  3,952  6,748  3,431  15,314  10,388  26,265  17,771 

 597,100  561,619  877,653  971,932  206,854  193,914  1,681,607  1,727,465 
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December 31, December 31,
2016 2015

Note --------- Rupees in ‘000 --------
22. OTHER EXPENSES

Auditors’ remuneration 22.1  2,676  2,469 
Workers’ Profits Participation Fund 17.3  77,572  9,657 
Workers’ Welfare Fund   24,546  5,475 
Central Research Fund  15,514  1,767 
Legal and consultancy charges  14,160  12,862 
Donations 22.2  1,000  1,000 
Loss on sale of operating fixed assets  835  - 
Property, plant and equipment written off  -  1,243 
Others  572  364 

 136,875  34,837 

22.1 Auditors’ remuneration
Audit fee  1,238  1,100 
Review of half yearly financial statements  389  336 
Special certification and reportings  798  807 
Out-of-pocket expenses  251  226 

 2,676  2,469 

22.2 No directors or their spouses have any interest in any donees fund to which donations were made.

December 31, December 31,
2016 2015

--------- Rupees in ‘000 --------
23. OTHER INCOME

Income from financial assets
Interest on loans to employees  40  122 
Liabilities no longer payable written back  5,179  338 
Exchange gain - net  25,146  80,709 

 30,365  81,169 
Income from non-financial assets

Gain on sale of operating fixed assets  -  4,417 
License fee  19,299  19,955 
Insurance claim recovery  17,145  46,386 
Scrap sales  9,536  10,352 

 45,980  81,110 
 76,345  162,279 

24. FINANCE COSTS
Mark-up on:

long-term financing  50,909  41,424 
short-term borrowings  96,496  239,407 

 147,405  280,831 

Interest on Workers’ Profit Participation Fund  -  190 
Bank charges  11,922  11,649 

 11,922  11,839 
 159,327  292,670 
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December 31, December 31,
2016 2015

--------- Rupees in ‘000 --------
25. TAXATION

Current  392,857  132,362 
Prior  29,879  12,211 
Deferred  (34,270)  (34,799)

 388,466  109,774 
25.1 Relationship between accounting profit and tax expense:

Accounting profit before taxation  1,407,388  176,251 

Tax at the applicable tax rate of 31% (2015: 32%)  436,290  56,400 
Tax effects of:
-  Income subject to Final Tax Regime  (66,704)  62,505 
-  Tax credits  (13,462)  (23,021)
-  Expenses not allowable for tax purposes  5,526  5,687 
-  Prior year  29,879  12,211 
-  Others  (3,063)  (4,008)

 388,466  109,774 

26. EARNINGS PER SHARE - basic and diluted

Profit after taxation  1,018,922  66,477 

Number of shares

Weighted average number of ordinary shares  9,644,760  9,644,760 

--------------- Rupees ------------

Earnings per share - basic and diluted  105.65  6.89 

26.1 There is no dilutive effect on the basic earnings per share of the Company.

December 31, December 31,
2016 2015

Note --------- Rupees in ‘000 --------
27. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

Profit before taxation  1,407,388  176,251 
Adjustment for non-cash charges and other items:

Depreciation / amortization  325,342  319,736 
Loss / (gain) on sale of operating fixed assets  835  (4,417)
Property, plant and equipment written off  -  1,243 
Expenses arising from equity settled share-based
  payment plans  26,265  17,771 
Retirement benefits  73,226  93,226 
Interest income  (40)  (122)
Finance costs  159,327  292,670 
Working capital changes 27.1  754,672  697,877 

 2,747,015  1,594,235 
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December 31, December 31,
2016 2015

--------- Rupees in ‘000 --------
27.1 Working capital changes

Decrease / (increase)  in current assets:
Stores and spares  5,902  (5,239)
Stock-in-trade  207,217  906,739 
Trade debts  295,113  (268,755)
Loans and advances  44,722  (68,989)
Trade deposits and short-term prepayments  46,540  6,989 
Other receivables  14,231  135,263 

 613,725  706,008 
Increase / (decrease) in current liabilities:
Trade and other payables
(excluding accruals for unclaimed dividend)  140,947  (8,131)

 754,672  697,877 

28. CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (DIRECT METHOD)

Cash receipts from customers  12,185,348  11,424,077 
Cash paid to suppliers / service providers and employees  (9,438,333)  (9,829,842)
Finance costs paid  (196,711)  (317,026)
Income tax paid  (570,496)  (404,783)
Retirement benefits paid  (69,847)  (72,583)
Long-term loans - net  552  999 
Long-term deposits - net  (827)  (8,786)
Net cash generated from operating activities  1,909,686  792,056 

29. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and bank balances  50,440  25,484 
Running finances utilized under mark-up arrangement  (175,441)  (52,875)

 (125,001)  (27,391)

30. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES 

The related parties of the Company comprise of group companies, associated undertakings, 
employees’ retirement funds, directors and key management personnel. Transactions with related 
parties other than those disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements are as follows:

 December 31, 2016  December 31, 2015

Group  
Companies

Associated  
undertakings

Retirement 
funds Total Group 

Companies
Associated  

undertakings
Retirement 

funds Total

-------------------------------------------------   Rupees in ‘000   -------------------------------------------------
Sales  27,679  -  -  27,679  12,994  -  -  12,994 
Purchase of goods 3,700,802  -  -  3,700,802  3,162,461  -  -  3,162,461 
Purchase of services  -  9,757  -  9,757  -  8,662  -  8,662 
Insurance claim received  -  17,145  -  17,145  -  46,386  -  46,386 
Contribution paid 
 - Provident fund  -  -  48,238  48,238  -  -  46,877  46,877 
 - Gratuity fund  -  -  39,274  39,274  -  -  33,894  33,894 
 - Pension fund  -  -  30,573  30,573  -  -  38,689  38,689 
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31. REMUNERATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

Chief Executive Director Executives Total
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
-------------------------------------------------   Rupees in ‘000   -------------------------------------------------

Managerial remuneration  13,979  11,022  4,472  4,351  266,318  268,840  284,769  284,213 
Profit sharing bonus  6,600  3,066  1,336  1,637  56,853  54,546  64,789  59,249 
Retirement benefits  2,562  2,020  820  726  48,816  45,319  52,198  48,065 
Perquisites and benefits:

Rent and utilities  7,688  6,062  2,460  2,179  146,475  135,983  156,623  144,224 
Medical expenses  108  236  97  23  13,164  13,601  13,369  13,860 
Club subscription  1,670  -  -  28  2,915  202  4,585  230 

 32,607  22,406  9,185  8,944  534,541  518,491  576,333  549,841 

Number of persons  1  2  1  1  201  178  203  181 

In addition to the above remuneration, the Chief Executive, Directors and certain Executives are also 
provided with free use of the Company maintained cars and household equipment in accordance with 
the terms of employment.

Aggregate amount charged in the financial statements in respect of fee and expenses to Non-Executive 
Directors amount to Rs. 1.00 (2015: Rs. 1.05) million and Rs. 3.775 (2015: 3.449) million respectively.

Further, the impact of benefits available to the Chief Executive, Directors and certain Executives recognised 
by the Company on account of share-based payment plans aggregated to Rs. 6.508 (2015: Rs. 3.453) 
million, Rs. 0.692 (2015: Nil) million and Rs. 19.065 (2015: Rs. 14.318) million, respectively.

32. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks i.e. market risk, credit risk and liquidity 
risk. The Company’s overall risk management focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and 
seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the Company’s financial performance. The management 
reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks as explained below:

32.1 Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate 
because of changes in market prices such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity 
price risks. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk 
exposures within an acceptable range, and the management manages these risks as explained 
in the following paragraphs.

32.1.1 Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument 
will fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company is exposed to foreign 
exchange risk due to transactions denominated in foreign currencies primarily relating to its 
operating activities.

Exposure to foreign currency risk

The Company’s exposure to foreign currency risk in major currencies is as follows:

December 31, December 31, December 31,
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015

GBP in ‘000 Euro in ‘000 USD in ‘000

Other receivables  -  -  34  7  15  35 
Trade and other payables  (8)  (40)  (7,379)  (6,119)  (155)  (49)

 (8)  (40)  (7,345)  (6,112)  (140)  (14)
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Sensitivity analysis

The following is the demonstration of the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in exchange 
rate of all major currencies applied to assets and liabilities as at December 31, 2016 represented 
in foreign currencies, with all other variables held constant, of the Company’s profit before tax.

December 31, December 31,
2016 2015

Change in exchange rate ± 1% 1%
Effect on profit before tax (Rs.000’s) ±  8,238  7,025 
Effect on equity (Rs.000’s) ±  5,964  2,660 

32.1.2 Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument 
will fluctuate because of change in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk 
of change in market interest rate relates primarily to the Company’s liability against, long-term 
financing and short term borrowings with floating interest rates. 

Interest rate profile of financial instruments

At the reporting date, the interest rate profile of the Company’s interest bearing financial 
instruments was as follows:

December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2016 2015 2016 2015

Effective rates (%) -------------  Rupees ‘000 ------------
Financial assets

Loans to employees 9.00 9.00  662  495 

Financial liabilities
Long-term financing

three months 
KIBOR + 0.4

three months 
KIBOR + 0.4 & 
three months 
KIBOR + 0.5  500,000  1,000,000 

Short-term borrowings KIBOR - 0.02 & 
KIBOR+0.35 to 

KIBOR+0.40

one month 
KIBOR + 0.19 & 

KIBOR+0.4  675,441  1,852,875 
 1,175,441  2,852,875 

Sensitivity analysis

A change of 100 basis points (1%) in interest rate at the reporting date would have changed 
Company’s profit before tax for the year and equity by the amounts shown below, with all 
other variables held constant.

December 31, December 31,
2016 2015

Change in interest rate ± 1% 1%
Effect on profit before tax (Rs.000’s) ±  7,152  13,385 
Effect on equity (Rs.000’s) ±  5,178  5,048 
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32.1.3 Equity price risk

Equity price risk is the risk of loss arising from movements in prices of equity investments. The 
Company is not exposed to any equity price risk, as the Company does not have any investment 
in equity shares.

32.2 Credit risk

Credit risk represents the accounting loss that would be recognised at the reporting date if 
counter parties fail completely to perform as contracted. To reduce the exposure to credit risk 
on trade debts, the Company has developed a formal approval process, whereby credit limits 
are applied to its customers. The Company also ensures that sale of products and services are 
made to customers with appropriate credit history and credit worthiness. The utilization of credit 
limit is regularly monitored. Accordingly, the credit risk is minimal and the Company also believes 
that it is not exposed to major concentration of credit risk. Provision is made against those 
balances that are considered doubtful of recovery.

Exposure to credit risk

The Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is as follows:

December 31, December 31,
2016 2015

-------  Rupees in ‘000  -------

Trade debts  707,359  1,002,472 
Loans  10,632  11,405 
Trade deposits  152,773  195,462 
Other receivables  29,405  43,636 
Cash at banks  33,136  25,407 

 933,305  1,278,382 

Quality of financial assets

The credit quality of financial assets can be assessed by reference to external credit ratings or 
default history of counter parties  as shown below:

December 31, December 31,
2016 2015

-------  Rupees in ‘000  -------
32.2.1 Trade debts

The carrying values of trade receivables that are neither 
past due nor impaired are analysed as follows:

Customers with no defaults in the past one year  372,622  393,576 

The ageing of trade debts past due but not impaired at 
the reporting date is as under. These relate to a number of 
independent customers from whom there is no history of 
default.

1 –   30  days  223,506  407,455 
31 –   60  days  62,921  139,363 
61 –   90  days  7,345  20,365 
91 –  120 days  9,396  9,416 

121 –  150 days  12,973  3,893 
151 –  180 days  297  10,598 
181 –  365 days  7,706  13,301 

Over     365 days  10,593  4,505 
 334,737  608,896 
 707,359  1,002,472 
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December 31, December 31,
2016 2015

-------  Rupees in ‘000  -------
The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade 
debts as at the reporting date by type of counter 
parties was:

Government institutions and hospitals  215,843  293,214 
Private institutions and hospitals  131,156  72,569 
Credit Distributors  114,843  352,319 
Export customer  246,448  285,301 

 708,290  1,003,403 
Provision for doubtful debts  (931)  (931)

 707,359  1,002,472 

32.2.2 Cash at banks

The carrying values of bank balances are analysed as follows:

A1+  32,048  3,029 
A-1+  -  552 
P-1  871  557 
P-2  217  21,269 

 33,136  25,407 

32.3 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they 
fall due. Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable 
securities, the availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities 
and the ability to close out market positions. The Company maintains flexibility in funding by 
maintaining availability under control committed credit lines.

The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities as at 
reporting date.

Carrying 
amount

less than  
12 months

1 to 2 
years

2 to 5 
years

------------------------Rupees in ‘000  --------------------------

December 31, 2016
Long-term financing  500,000  -  500,000  - 
Trade and other payables  2,042,264  2,042,264  -  - 
Accrued mark-up  6,038  6,038  -  - 
Short term borrowings  675,441  675,441 - -

 3,223,743  2,723,743  500,000  - 

December 31, 2015
Long-term financing  1,000,000  500,000  -  500,000 
Trade and other payables  1,979,288  1,979,288  -  - 
Accrued mark-up  43,422  43,422  -  - 
Short term borrowings  1,852,875  1,852,875  -  - 

 4,875,585  4,375,585  -  500,000 

32.4 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an 
orderly transaction in the principal (or most advantageous) market at the measurement date 
under current market conditions (i.e an exit price) regardless of whether that price is directly 
observable or estimated using another valuation technique.

For the year ended December 31, 2016
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32.5 Capital risk management

The Company’s objective when managing capital is to safeguard the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other 
stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may regulate the amount of 
dividends paid to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

The Company monitors its capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated as 
net debt divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated as total bank borrowings less cash and 
bank balances. Total capital is calculated as equity, as shown in the balance sheet plus net debt.

The gearing ratio as at December 31, 2016 and 2015 were as follows:

Note December 31, December 31,
2016 2015

-------  Rupees in ‘000  -------

Long-term financing (including current maturity) 15  500,000  1,000,000 
Short term borrowings 18  675,441  1,852,875 
Total borrowings  1,175,441  2,852,875 
Less: Cash and bank balances 12  (50,440)  (25,484)
Net debt  1,125,001  2,827,391 
Total equity 13 & 14  3,412,340  2,410,026 

 4,537,341  5,237,417 

Gearing ratio 25% 54%

33. ENTITY WIDE INFORMATION

33.1 The Company constitutes a single reportable segment, the principal classes of products provided 
are pharmaceutical and vaccine products.

December 31, December 31,
2016 2015

-------  Rupees in ‘000  -------
33.2 Information about classes of products

Pharmaceutical  11,110,825  10,181,561 
Vaccine  779,410  604,318 

 11,890,235  10,785,879 

33.3 Information about geographical areas

Sales to external customers, net of returns and discounts

Pakistan  11,494,251  10,201,831 
Afghanistan  368,305  571,054 
Others  27,679  12,994 

 11,890,235  10,785,879 

For the year ended December 31, 2016
Notes to the Financial Statements
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34. CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION

The capacity and production of the Company’s manufacturing facility is undeterminable as it is a 
multiproduct plant involving varying processes of manufacture.

December 31, December 31,
2016 2015

(Un-Audited) (Un-Audited)
------  Rupees in ‘000 -------

35. PROVIDENT FUND

Size of the trust  557,780  520,970 
Cost of investments  448,790  438,678 
Fair value of investments  540,241  476,115 

Percentage of investments made 96.86% 91.39%

35.1 Break-up of investments in terms of amount and percentage of the size of the provident fund 
are as follows:

2016 2015
(Un-Audited) (Un-Audited)

investment investment
as a % of as a % of

Investments size of Investments size of 
(Rs ‘000)  the fund (Rs ‘000)  the fund 

Government securities  431,898 77.43%  405,217 77.78%
Listed securities and mutual fund units  108,343 19.42%  70,898 13.61%

 540,241 96.86%  476,115 91.39%

35.2 Investments out of provident fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of the 
section 227 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and the rules formulated for this purpose.

36. DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorised for issue on March 07, 2017 by the Board of Directors of the 
Company.

37. DIVIDEND AND APPROPRIATIONS

Subsequent to year ended December 31, 2016, the Board of Directors in its meeting held on March 
07, 2017 proposed final cash dividend @ Rs. 30/- per share amounting to Rs. 289.343 million (2015: 
Rs. 3/- per share amounting to Rs. 28.934 million) for approval of the members at the Annual General 
Meeting. The Board has further approved the transfer of Rs. 700 million from unappropriated profit to 
general reserve.

The Finance Act, 2015 introduced a tax on every public company at the rate of 10 percent of such 
undistributed reserves which exceed the amount of its paid up capital. However, this tax shall not apply 
in case of a public company which distributes cash dividend equal to at least either 40 percent of its after 
tax profits or 50 percent of its paid up capital, within the prescribed time after the end of the relevant tax 
year.

Based on the above fact, the Board of Directors of the Company has proposed cash dividend amounting 
to Rs. 289.343 million for the year ended December 31, 2016 which exceeds the prescribed minimum 
dividend requirement as referred above. Accordingly, the Company believes that it would not be liable to 
pay tax on its undistributed reserves as of December 31, 2016.

For the year ended December 31, 2016
Notes to the Financial Statements
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38. GENERAL

38.1 The number of employees as at December 31, 2016 was 1,295 (2015: 1,536) and average 
number of employees during the year was 1,343 (2015: 1,522).

38.2 There were no reclassifications that could affect the financial statements materially.

38.3 Figures presented in these financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest thousand 
rupees, unless otherwise stated.

Syed Babar Ali
Chairman

Dr. Asim Jamal
Chief Executive Officer &

Managing Director

Notes to the Financial StatementsFor the year ended December 31, 2016
Notes to the Financial Statements
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As at December 31, 2016
Pattern of Shareholding

No. Of Sharesholdings
No of 

Shareholders From To Total Shares

433  1  100  17,500 
306  101  500  93,167 
70  501  1,000  53,790 
65  1,001  5,000  132,810 
7  5,001  10,000  47,971 
1  10,001  15,000  10,170 
4  15,001  20,000  74,228 
3  20,001  25,000  64,363 
2  50,001  55,000  105,442 
1  85,001  90,000  89,700 
1  200,001  205,000  204,099 
1  225,001  230,000  228,461 
1  255,001  260,000  255,700 
1  510,001  515,000  510,212 
1  815,001  820,000  815,939 
1  1,840,001  1,845,000  1,841,739 
1  5,095,001  5,100,000  5,099,469 

899  9,644,760 

SNO. Shareholders Category  No. of 
Shareholder  No. of Shares Percentage

1 Directors, Chief Executive Officer, and their spouse
and minor children  7  1,391,903 14.43

2 Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties  4  7,082,350 73.43
3 Banks, Development Financial Institutions, Non Banking

Financial Institutions  2  169 0.00
4 Insurance Companies  2  223,299 2.32
5 Modarabas and Mutual Funds  1  228,461 2.37
6 General Public Local  866  409,760 4.25
7 Others  17  308,818 3.20

Total  899  9,644,760  100.00 
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As at December 31, 2016
Pattern of Shareholding

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, and their spouse and minor children

NAME  HOLDING 
SYED BABAR ALI  510,212 
PERWIN BABAR ALI,  22,690 
SYEDA HENNA BABAR ALI  18,714 
SYED HYDER ALI,  16,914 
NAIYAR ZAMANI GOHAR  7,434 
ARSHAD ALI GOHAR  815,939 
TOTAL  1,391,903 

Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties

NAME  HOLDING 
ALI GOHAR & CO. (PVT) LTD.  51,442 
SECIPE OF PARIS (FRANCE)  5,099,469 
IGI INSURANCE LIMITED  1,841,739 
AGT HOLDINGS (PRIVATE) LIMITED  89,700 
TOTAL  7,082,350 

Banks, Development Financial Institutions, Non Banking Financial Institutions

NAME  HOLDING 
MCB BANK LITD  40 
NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN  129 
TOTAL  169 

Insurance Companies

NAME  HOLDING 
STATE LIFE INSURANCE CORP. OF PAKISTAN  204,099 
EFU GENERAL INSURANCE LIMITED  19,200 
TOTAL  223,299 

Modarabas and Mutual Funds

NAME  HOLDING 
CDC - TRUSTEE NATIONAL INVESTMENT (UNIT) TRUST  228,461 
TOTAL  228,461 

Shareholder Holding five percent or more Voting Rights in the Listed Company 

NAME  HOLDING 
SECIPE OF PARIS (FRANCE)  5,099,469 
IGI INSURANCE LIMITED  1,841,739 
ARSHAD ALI GOHAR  815,939 
SYED BABAR ALI  510,212 
TOTAL  8,267,359 
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Analytical Review
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Distribution and Marketing Expenses 2016

Staff Costs
Advertising & Sales Promotion
Travelling & Conveyance 
Handling, Freight & Transportation

Cost of Samples
Commission Expense
Depreciation
Others

42%

20%
14%

10%

2%
5%

2% 6%

Distribution and Marketing Expenses 2015
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2016 2015
Rs.000  % Rs.000  % 

Net sales  11,890,235  100  10,785,879  100 
Materials and services  (7,748,141)  (65)  (7,867,924)  (73)

 4,142,094  35  2,917,955  27 

DISTRIBUTED AS FOLLOWS:

Employees
Staff cost  1,681,607  41  1,727,465  59 
Workers’ Profit Participation Fund  77,572  2  9,657  - 

 1,759,179  43  1,737,122  59 

Government
Income tax  388,466  9  109,774  4 
Custom duty, Sales Tax & Others  462,720  11  396,773  14 
Central Research Fund  15,514  -  1,767  - 
Workers’ Welfare Fund  24,546  1  5,475  - 

 891,246  21  513,789  18 

Capital Providers
Dividend* to shareholders  289,343  7  28,934  1 
Mark-up on borrowed funds  147,405  4  280,831  9 

 436,748  11  309,765  10 

Retained in business
Depreciation / amortisation  325,342  8  319,736  12 
Net Earnings  729,579  17  37,543  1 

 1,054,921  25  357,279  13 

 4,142,094  100  2,917,955  100 

*Dividend amounting to Rs. 289.343 million were proposed by the Board of Directors subsequent to the year end. 

Statement of Value Added

2016

Employees
Government
Capital Providers
Retained in business

2015

Employees
Government
Capital Providers
Retained in business

43%

59%

18%

10%

13%

21%
11%

25%
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Operating & Financial Highlights

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011

Liquidity Ratios
Current Ratio Times 1.7 1.2 1.2 1.4 1.2 1.1
Quick Ratio Times 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.7 0.5 0.5
Cash to Current Liabilities Times  (0.04)  (0.01)  (0.4)  (0.5)  (0.4)  (0.4)
Cash Flow from Operations to Sales % 23.1 14.8 2.6 1.7 4.3 6.3
Net Working Capital Rs. M  2,082  973  994  1,006  530  314 
Net Assets Rs. M  3,412  2,410  2,392  2,227  2,015  1,601 
Operating Cycle Days 82 107 107 85 54 35
Current assets to Total assets % 72.3 72.5 74.1 71.6 69.9 64.2
Inventory / Current Assets % 54.6 54.1 65.6 53.5 53.0 59.9
Inventory to Total Assets % 39.5 39.2 48.6 38.3 37.0 38.5

Activity Ratios
Inventory Turnover Times 2.8 2.4 2.3 2.7 3.2 3.9
Average No of Days inventory in stock Days 130 154 156 135 113 94
Accounts Receivable Turnover Times 13.9 12.4 12.1 9.5 13.9 33.3
Average Collection Period Days 26 29 30 38 26 11
Creditors Turnover Times 4.9 4.8 4.6 4.2 4.3 5.2
Average Payment Period Days 74 76 79 88 85 70
Fixed Assets Turnover Times 6.4 5.4 4.9 4.8 5.3 4.9
Operating Assets Turnover Times 7.0 5.9 5.5 5.9 6.3 5.9
Total Assets Turnover Times 1.7 1.5 1.3 1.3 1.6 1.7

Leverage
Interest Earned Times 9.8 1.6 2.1 3.3 5.5 4.7
Fixed Assets to Equity Times 0.5 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 1.0
Financial Leverage Times 0.3 1.2 1.4 0.9 0.8 0.8

Profitability Ratios
Sales Growth % 10.2 8.4 13.2 1.9 13.2 23.7
COGS to Net Sales % 66.2 74.0 74.4 69.5 69.5 73.3
EBITDA* to Net Sales % 15.9 7.3 8.8 11.6 12.9 10.0
Profit Before Tax to Net Sales % 11.8 1.6 3.4 6.1 8.2 5.6
Net Profit Margin % 8.6 0.6 2.4 3.5 5.6 3.0
Gross Profit Margin % 33.8 26.0 25.6 30.5 30.5 26.7
Operating Profit Margin % 13.2 4.3 6.3 8.8 10.1 7.0
Return on Assets % 14.9 0.9 3.0 4.7 8.9 5.2
Return on Equity % 29.9 2.8 10.0 13.9 24.2 14.3
Return on Capital Employed % 31.8 8.6 12.0 18.5 27.2 21.1
Admin.Dist.&Mktg. Exp. to Net Sales % 20.1 22.9 21.0 19.3 20.7 20.9
Admin.Dist.&Mktg. Exp. Variance % (2.9) 17.8 23.4  (5.2) 12.5 25.2
Financial Charges to Net Income % 15.6 440.3 123.2 75.3 32.6 49.3

Market Value
Market Value Per Share Rs. 2,856 670 750 767 370 145
Market / Book Ratio Times 8.1 2.7 3.0 3.3 1.8 0.9
Earnings per share (before tax) Rs. 145.9 18.3 34.8 56.0 73.7 43.9
Earnings per share (after tax) Rs. 105.6 6.9 24.7 32.1 50.5 23.8
Price Earning Ratio Times 27.0 97.2 30.3 23.9 7.3 6.1
Dividend per Share Rs. 30.00 3.00 7.00 10.00 12.50 10.00
Dividend Yield % 1.1 0.4 0.9 1.3 3.4 6.9
Dividend cover Times 3.5 2.3 3.4 3.2 4.0 2.2
Payout Ratio (after tax) % 28.4 43.5 28.3 31.1 24.7 42.0
Market Capitalisation Rs.M  27,545  6,462  7,234  7,398  3,569  1,398 
Break-up value Per Share Rs. 353.8 249.9 248.0 230.9 209.0 166.0

*EBITDA = Earnings before interest, taxes and depreciation & amortization
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Operating & Financial Highlights

Application of Revenue 2016

Cost of Sales
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administrative expenses
Other operating expenses
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Application of Revenue 2015
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Operating & Financial Highlights
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Horizontal Analysis

2016 16 Vs. 15 2015 15 Vs. 14 2014 14 Vs. 13 2013 13 Vs. 12 2012 12 Vs. 11 2011 11 Vs.10

 Rs.  %  Rs.  %  Rs.  %  Rs.  %  Rs.  %  Rs.  % 

Operating Results (Rupees in million)

Net sales  11,890  10.2  10,786  8.4  9,949  13.2  8,792  1.9  8,628  13.2  7,620  23.7 

Cost of sales  (7,869)  (1.4)  (7,980)  7.8  (7,402)  21.1  (6,114)  1.9  (5,999)  7.4  (5,586)  26.8 

Gross profit  4,021  43.3  2,806  10.2  2,547  (4.9)  2,678  1.9  2,629  29.3  2,034  16.0 

Distribution,selling and administrative expenses  (2,394)  (2.8)  (2,464)  17.7  (2,093)  23.5  (1,695)  (5.2)  (1,788)  12.5  (1,589)  25.2 

Other expenses  (137)  291.4  (35)  (23.9)  (46)  (81.6)  (250)  9.2  (229)  218.1  (72)  33.3 

Other income  76  (53.1)  162  (27.0)  222  455.0  40  (84.4)  257  56.7  164  60.8 

Operating profit  1,566  233.9  469  (25.6)  630  (18.5)  773  (11.0)  869  61.8  537  0.9 

Finance costs  (159)  (45.7)  (293)  (0.3)  (294)  26.2  (233)  46.5  (159)  40.7  (113)  (13.1)

Profit before taxation  1,407  699.4  176  (47.6)  336  (37.8)  540  (23.9)  710  67.5  424  5.5 

Taxation  (388)  252.7  (110)  13.4  (97)  (57.8)  (230)  3.1  (223)  14.9  (194)  9.0 

Net profit  1,019  1,443.9  66  (72.4)  239  (22.9)  310  (36.3)  487  111.7  230  2.7 

Balance Sheet (Rupees in million)

Fixed assets  1,867  (7.3)  2,015  (0.2)  2,019  9.4  1,845  13.3  1,628  4.4  1,559  10.6 

Other non-current assets  20  5.3  19  58.3  12  -  12  (7.7)  13  8.3  12  20.0 

Current assets  4,932  (8.2)  5,373  (7.3)  5,798  24.0  4,676  22.6  3,814  34.8  2,830  47.1 

Non-current assets classified as available for sale  - -  - -  - -  - -  - -  5 -

Total assets  6,819  (7.9)  7,407  (5.4)  7,829  19.8  6,533  19.8  5,455  23.8  4,406  31.6 

Ordinary share capital  96  -  96  -  96  -  96  -  96  -  96  - 

Reserves  3,316  43.3  2,314  0.8  2,296  7.8  2,130  11.0  1,919  27.5  1,505  10.3 

Non-current liabilities  557  (6.9)  598  (5.4)  632  (0.8)  637  308.3  156  (45.8)  288  (44.4)

Current liabilities  2,850  (35.2)  4,399  (8.4)  4,805  30.9  3,670  11.8  3,284  30.5  2,517  83.9 

Total equity and liabilities  6,819  (7.9)  7,407  (5.4)  7,829  19.8  6,533  19.8  5,455  23.8  4,406  31.6 

Cash Flows (Rupees in thousand)

Cash generated from operations  2,747,015  72.3 1,594,235  521.2  256,633  72.9 148,443  (59.7)  368,763  (23.7)  483,042  (58.9)

Cash flows used in from operating activities  (837,389)  4.4 (802,179)  53.0 (524,181)  4.8 (500,170)  (1.9) (509,862)  4.1 (489,691)  65.9 

Cash flows used in investing activities  (178,452)  (42.9) (312,671)  (25.0) (416,965)  (6.6) (446,255)  418.1  (86,141)  (76.8) (371,077)  101.4 

Cash flows (used in) / generated from financing activities  (1,828,844)  (212.0) 1,632,811  1,472.1  103,863  (84.1)  652,540  (338.5) (273,626)  (8.3) (298,270)  200.5 

Net (decrease) / (increase) in cash and cash equivalents  (97,670)  104.6 2,112,196  463.8 (580,650)  299.2 (145,442)  (71.0) (500,866)  (25.9) (675,996)  (213.3)

Number of Employees

Number of permanent employees at year end 988 1,000 1,014 943 896 777
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Vertical Analysis

Vertical Analysis
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011

Amount  % Amount  % Amount  % Amount  % Amount  % Amount  % 

Operating Results (Rupees in million)

Net sales  11,890  100.0  10,786  100.0  9,949  100.0  8,792  100.0  8,628  100.0  7,620  100.0 

Cost of sales  (7,869)  (66.2)  (7,980)  (74.0)  (7,402)  (74.4)  (6,114)  (69.5)  (5,999)  (69.5)  (5,586)  (73.3)

Gross profit  4,021  33.8  2,806  26.0  2,547  25.6  2,678  30.5  2,629  30.5  2,034  26.7 

Distribution,selling and administrative expenses  (2,394)  (20.1)  (2,464)  (22.8)  (2,093)  (21.0)  (1,695)  (19.3)  (1,788)  (20.7)  (1,589)  (20.9)

Other expenses  (137)  (1.2)  (35)  (0.3)  (46)  (0.5)  (250)  (2.8)  (229)  (2.7)  (72)  (0.9)

Other  income  76  0.6  162  1.5  222  2.2  40  0.5  257  3.0  164  2.2 

Operating profit  1,566  13.1  469  4.4  630  6.3  773  8.9  869  10.1  537  7.1 

Finance costs  (159)  (1.3)  (293)  (2.7)  (294)  (3.0)  (233)  (2.7)  (159)  (1.8)  (113)  (1.5)

Profit before taxation  1,407  11.8  176  1.7  336  3.3  540  6.2  710  8.3  424  5.6 

Taxation  (388)  (3.3)  (110) (1.0)  (97) (2.6)  (230)  (2.6)  (223)  (2.6)  (194)  (2.5)

Net profit  1,019  8.5  66  0.7  239  2.3  310  3.6  487  5.7  230  3.1 

Balance Sheet (Rupees in million)

Fixed assets  1,867  27.4  2,015  27.2  2,019  25.7  1,845  28.2  1,628  29.8  1,559  35.4 

Other non-current assets  20  0.3  19  0.3  12  0.2  12  0.2  13  0.2  12  0.3 

Current assets  4,932  72.3  5,373  72.5  5,798  74.1  4,676  71.6  3,814  70.0  2,830  64.2 

Non-current assets classified as available for sale  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  5  0.1 

Total assets  6,819  100.0  7,407  100.0  7,829  100.0  6,533  100.0  5,455  100.0  4,406  100.0 

Ordinary share capital  96  1.4  96  1.3  96  1.2  96  1.5  96  1.8  96  2.2 

Reserves  3,316  48.6  2,314  31.2  2,296  29.3  2,130  32.6  1,919  35.2  1,505  34.2 

Non-current liabilities  557  8.2  598  8.1  632  8.1  637  9.8  156  2.9  288  6.5 

Current liabilities  2,850  41.8  4,399  59.4  4,805  61.4  3,670  56.1  3,284  60.1  2,517  57.1 

Total equity and liabilities  6,819  100.0  7,407  100.0  7,829  100.0  6,533  100.0  5,455  100.0  4,406  100.0 

Cash Flows (Rupees in thousand)

Cash generated from operations  2,747,015  (2,812.5)  1,594,235  75.5  256,633  (44.2)  148,443  (102.0)  368,763  (73.6)  483,042  (71.5)

Cash flows used in from operating activities  (837,389)  857.4  (802,179)  (38.0)  (524,181)  90.3  (500,170)  343.9  (509,862)  101.8  (489,691)  72.4 

Cash flows used in investing activities  (178,452)  182.7  (312,671)  (14.8)  (416,965)  71.8  (446,255)  306.8  (86,141)  17.2  (371,077)  54.9 

Cash flows from (used in) / generated from financing activities (1,828,844)  1,872.4  1,632,811  77.3  103,863  (17.9)  652,540  (448.7)  (273,626)  54.6  (298,270)  44.2 

Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents  (97,670)  100.0  2,112,196  100.0  (580,650)  100.0  (145,442)  100.0  (500,866)  100.0  (675,996)  100.0 

Number of Employees

Number of permanent employees at year end 988 1,000  1,014  943  896  777 
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Notice of Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the 49th Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on Tuesday, 25th April, 
2017 at 14:00 hours at Beach Luxury Hotel, Moulvi Tamizuddin Khan Road, Karachi to transact the following 
business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.  To confirm the minutes of the last Annual General Meeting held on 25th April, 2016.

2. To receive and adopt the Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st December, 2016 
together with the Directors’ and Auditors’ reports thereon.

3. To approve and declare dividend on the ordinary shares of the company. The directors have recommended 
a cash dividend of Rs. 30.00 (300%) per share.

4.  To appoint external auditors for the year ending 31st December, 2017 and to fix their remuneration. The 
present auditors, M/s. EY Ford Rhodes, Chartered Accountants being eligible, have offered themselves for 
re-appointment. The Audit Committee and Board of Directors have also recommended appointment of M/s. 
EY Ford Rhodes, Chartered Accountants as Auditors for the year ending 31st December, 2017.

5. To elect nine Directors as fixed by the Board, in accordance with the provisions of section 178 of the 
Companies Ordinance, 1984 for a term of three years, in place of the retiring Directors namely Messrs. Syed 
Babar Ali, Dr. Asim Jamal, Arshad Ali Gohar, Syed Hyder Ali, Javed Iqbal, Yasser Pirmuhammad, Patrick 
Aghanian, Patrick Chocat and Franck Vidor.

6. To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

7.  To consider, and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

 RESOLVED THAT the Articles of Association of the Company be and is hereby amended under the heading 
of “Votes of Members” as follows:

 Article 62 may be replaced by the following:

 “62. Votes may be cast either, personally or by proxy or electronically, or in the case of a corporation, by a 
representative duly authorized as aforesaid provided. However, a member shall not be entitled to appoint 
more than one proxy to attend any one meeting. A person entitled to more than one vote need not use all his 
votes or cast all the votes he uses in the same way.”

 Article 63 may be amended by the following:

 “Notwithstanding anything contained in the Articles of Association of the Company, a non-member may be 
appointed as proxy for the purpose of e-Voting in accordance with guidelines issued by the Securities & 
Exchange Commission of Pakistan.”

 The following new Article 67A shall be added after Article 67

 “67A. Notwithstanding Article 67, an instrument appointing a proxy for the purpose of e-Voting shall be in 
following form, and shall be deposited in writing with the Company at its registered office or through email at 
the email address of the Company provided for this purpose, at least ten (10) days prior to the date of general 
meeting.



124 Annual Report 2016

sanofi-aventis Pakistan limited

 I/We, _______________ of ____________________, being a member of sanofi-aventis Pakistan limited, holder 
of ______________ ordinary share(s) as per registered folio/CDC investor account number _________________ 
hereby opt for e-Voting through intermediary and hereby consent the appointment of execution officer 
_________________ as proxy and will exercise e-Voting as per The Companies (e-Voting) Regulations, 2016 
and hereby demand for poll for resolutions. My secured email address is _________________________. 
Please send login details, password and electronic signature through email.”

 As witness my/our hand(s) this _____ day of 20__ Signed by the said ___________.

 RESOLVED THAT the Articles of Association of the Company be and is hereby amended under the heading 
of “Proceedings of Directors” as follows:

 The following new Article 94A shall be added after Article 94

 “94A. The directors of the Company, whether in Pakistan or abroad, may participate in the meetings of the 
Board or any of its sub-committees through tele/video conferencing.”

 The following new Article 100A shall be added after Article 100

 “100A. The draft minutes of the meeting shall be sent to director(s) including those directors who attended 
the meeting through tele/video conferencing for their confirmation. Thereafter, the minutes shall be signed by 
the Chairman”. 

 RESOLVED THAT the Articles of Association of the Company be and is hereby amended under the heading 
of “Accounts” as follows:

 The following new Article 119A shall be added after Article 119

 “119A. Notwithstanding anything contained in the Articles of Association of the Company, the Company 
may, subject to conditions notified by the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan, circulate the 
notice of meetings and Annual Audited Accounts including Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account together 
with the reports of the Auditors and the directors etc. to its members through CD/DVD/USB/email at their 
registered addresses. The Company shall obtain email addresses of its members who opt to receive Annual 
Audited Financial Statements and notices through email. The Company shall supply hard copies of Annual 
Audited Financial Statements to shareholders on demand within the timeframe prescribed by the Securities 
& Exchange Commission of Pakistan.”

 The Article 123 shall be amended as follows:

 “123. A notice may be given by the Company to any Member either personally or electronically via email at 
the email address provided by him or by sending it by post to him to his registered address or, if he has no 
registered address in Pakistan, to the address, if any, within Pakistan supplied by him to the Company for the 
giving of notices to him.”

8.  To consider and approve transmission/communication of Annual Audited Financial Statements, Auditors 
Report and Directors Report etc. (Annual Report) to members through email/electronic and digital means 
or by way of CD/DVD/USB or other permissible compatible electronic medium at their registered or notified 
address pursuant to the notification under SRO 470(I) 2016 dated 31 May 2016 issued by the Securities and 
Exchange Commission of Pakistan and if thought fit to pass the following resolution is as ordinary resolution.

Notice of Meeting
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RESOLVED THAT under and pursuant to SRO 470(I) 2016 dated 31 May 2016 issued by the  Securities and 
Exchange Commission of Pakistan the transmission/communication of Annual Audited Financial Statements, 
Auditors Report and Directors Report etc. (Annual Report) to members at their registered or notified address 
in soft copy by way of email/electronic and digital means or by way of CD/DVD/USB or other permissible 
compatible electronic medium instead of transmitting the Annual Report in hard copies, be and is hereby 
approved. 

                     By Order of the Board

                     Saad Usman
Karachi, April 3, 2017.                       Company Secretary

Notes:

1. The Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from 19th April, 2017 to 25th April, 2017 (both 
days inclusive). Transfers received at Company’s Share Registrar namely FAMCO ASSOCIATES (PVT) LTD, 
8-F, Next to Hotel Faran, Nursery, Block 6, P.E.C.H.S, Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi, by the close of business on 
April 18, 2017 will be considered in time for the purpose of payment of final dividend to the transferees.

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his 
behalf. No person shall act as a proxy (except for a corporation) unless he is entitled to be present and vote 
in his own right. Instrument appointing proxy must be deposited at the registered office of the Company at 
least 48 hours before the time of the Meeting.

3. Shareholders whose shares are deposited with Central Depository Company (CDC) are requested to bring 
their original computerized national identity card and account number in the CDC for verification.

4. Shareholders are requested to notify the change of their addresses, if any and provide the copy of their CNIC 
to Share Registrar, FAMCO ASSOCIATES (PVT) LTD, 8-F, Next to Hotel Faran, Nursery, Block 6, P.E.C.H.S, 
Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi, if not already provided.

5. Every person who seeks to contest election to the office of Director shall whether he is a retiring Director 
or otherwise, file with Company not later than 14 days before the date of this meeting, a notice of his / her 
intention to offer himself / herself for election as a director along with his / her own consent in the prescribed 
form to his / her appointment as Director of the Company along with declaration as required under the Code 
of Corporate Governance.

6.  CDC account holders will further have to follow the guidelines as laid down in Circular No.1, dated 26 
January 2000 issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan for attending the meeting and 
appointment of proxies.

7.  Annual Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended December 31, 2016 have 
been uploaded on the Company’s website i.e. www.sanofi.com.pk 

8. As has already been notified from time to time, the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) 
vide Notification S.R.O. 19(I)/2014 dated 10th January 2014 read with Notification S.R.O. 831(1)/2012 
dated July 5, 2012 require that the Dividend Warrant(s) should also bear the Computerized National Identity 
Card (CNIC) Number of the registered shareholder or the authorized person, except in case of minor(s) and 
corporate shareholder(s).

 Henceforth, issuance of dividend warrant(s) will be subject to submission of CNIC (individuals) / NTN 
(corporate entities) by shareholders.

Notice of Meeting
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9. Deduction of Income Tax from Dividend under Section 150 the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001:

i) The Government of Pakistan through Finance Act, 2015 has made certain amendments in Section 150 
of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 whereby different rates are prescribed for deduction of withholding 
tax on the account of withholding tax on the amount of dividend paid by the companies. These tax rates 
are as under:

  a) For filers of income tax returns: 12.50%
  b) For non-filers of income tax returns: 20.00%

 To enable the company to make tax deduction on the amount of cash dividend @ 12.50% instead of 
20.00% all the shareholders whose names are not entered into the Active Tax-payers List (ATL) provided 
on the website of FBR despite the fact that they are filers, are advised to make sure that their names are 
entered into ATL well before the date for payment of the above cash dividend, otherwise tax on their cash 
dividend will be deducted @ 20.00% instead of 12.50%.

ii) Withholding Tax exemption from the dividend income, shall only be allowed if copy of valid tax exemption 
certificate is made available to FAMCO ASSOCIATES (PVT) LTD., by the first day of Book Closure.

iii) Further, according to clarification received from Federal Board of Revenue (FBR), with-holding tax will be 
determined separately on ‘Filer/Non-Filer’ status of Principal shareholder as well as joint-holder (s) based 
on their shareholding proportions, in case of joint accounts. 

 In this regard all shareholders who hold shares jointly are requested to provide shareholding proportions 
of Principal shareholder and Joint-holder(s) in respect of shares held by them (only if not already provided) 
to our Share Registrar, in writing as follows:

Company 
Name

Folio/CDS 
Account # Total Shares

Principal Shareholder Joint Shareholder

Name and
CNIC #

Shareholding 
Proportion

(No. of Shares)

Name and
CNIC #

Shareholding 
Proportion  

(No. of Shares)

 The required information must reach our Share Registrar within 10 days of this notice; otherwise it will be 
assumed that the shares are equally held by Principal shareholder and Joint Holder(s).

iv) For any query/problem/information, the investors may contact the Company Secretary at phone: 92 21 
35060221 and email address  saad.usman@sanofi.com  and/or FAMCO Associates (Pvt.) Ltd. at phone 
021-34380101-5 and email address: info.shares@famco.com.pk

v) The corporate shareholders having CDC accounts are required to have their National Tax Number (NTN) 
updated with their respective participants, whereas corporate physical shareholders should send a copy 
of their NTN certificate to the company or FAMCO Associates (Pvt.) Ltd. The shareholders while sending 
NTN or NTN certificates, as the case may be, must quote company name and their respective folio 
numbers.
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Proxy Form

I/We____________________________________of____________________________________
______________________________ (full address) being a member of sanofi-aventis  Pakistan
limited holding _______________________________________ ordinary shares hereby appoint 
______________________________________ of ______________________________________ 
(full address) or failing him _______________________________________________________ 
of __________________________________ (full address) as my / our proxy in my/our absence 
to attend and vote for me / us and on my / our behalf at the 49th  Annual General Meeting of 
the Company to be held on Tuesday, April 25, 2017 and at any adjournment thereof.

As witness my / our hand this __________ day of __________ 2017.

Witness No.1

Name __________________________________
Address ________________________________
C.N.I.C. No. _____________________________
         ___________________
         Signature of Member(s)
Witness No.2         ___________________
         (Name in Block Letters)
Name __________________________________
Address ________________________________
C.N.I.C. No. _____________________________
       Folio No. _________________________
       Participant ID No. _________________
       Account No. in CDS _______________

Important

1.  CDC Account Holders are requested to strictly follow the guidelines mentioned in Circular No.1 of 2000 of SECP.

2. A member entitled to attend a General Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him/her, no 
person shall act as a proxy, who is not a member of the Company except that a Corporation may appoint a person who is 
not a member.

3. The instrument appointing a proxy, together with the Board of Directors’ resolution/Power of Attorney (if any) under which 
it is signed or a notarially certified copy thereof, should be deposited at the Registered Office not less than 48 hours before 
the time for holding the meeting.

4. The instrument appointing a proxy should be signed by the member or by his attorney duly authorized in writing.  If the 
member is corporation its common seal should be affixed to the instrument.

5. This Proxy Form, duly completed and signed, must be received at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 
hours before the time of holding the meeting.

6. If a member appoints more than one proxy and more than one instruments of proxies are deposited by a member with the 
Company, all such instruments of proxy shall be rendered invalid.

Rs. 10/-
Revenue 
Stamp



The Company Secretary

sanofi-aventis Pakistan limited
Plot 23, Sector 22, Korangi Industrial Area,
Karachi - 74900 Pakistan
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P.O.Box 4962, Karachi-74000 
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